
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

December 12,2017
Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is
to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are cornmitted to comprehensive

systems ofinstructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the

way, providing the path" to success.

Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes

necessary to achieve significant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourned to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

CALL TO ORDER_p.m.

OPEN SESSION p.m
A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Steve DeMarzio
John Curiel
Patricia Shaw
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not mot'e than three (3)

minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no l.nore than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not

a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected froln
damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those

individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an

administrator will provide answers at a later date.

III. CLoSED SESSION
Moved by Seconded by

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Opened:_ Closed:

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)

b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)

c. Confet'ence with Real Property Negotiator

d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointnent (Gov't Code $54957)

e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

1

12,12-17



IV

V.

VI

vil

vilt

tx.

BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizafional/Governance

1. Agenda

Moved by _ Seconded by

To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
December 12,2017

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and

approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be

acted upon in one tnotion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request

an item's removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and

after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AT p.m

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

PRESENTATIONS
A. Research Survey, Doctoral Degree - Trish Weber
B. Research Project - Alix Oddo
C. Retirees
D. 1't Interim Repofi - Lisa Jehlicka
E. CSBA Vy'orkshop Review - Trustees

FIEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. StaffRepofts

1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services

3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Employees Association Representatives

C. Parent TeacherAssociation Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)

minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected

from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

PUBLIC HEARING
None

X.

XI

Iteml
Goal #

2

Items 2a -2g

t2-12-tl



2 Consent
a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on December 5,2017
b. Overnight Field Trip - Las Vegas, Cheer Competition
c. Gifts to the District
d. Personnel Repoft
e. Job Description
f. Purchase Orders
g. Consultant/Contl'act Schedule
h. Conference/Workshop Schedule

Moved by Seconded by _

Approval of the Consent Items as presented.

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Discussion Item
. Governance

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Goal #

J

B Educational Services
4. Site Plans:

. Anaverde Hills

. IDEA Academy at Cottonwood
o Esperanza
r Quartz Hill

5

Moved by _ Seconded by

Approval of Site Plans

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Revised Board Policies
. BP 1250, Visitors
. AR 3 5 1 6, Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness

¡ AR 3576.2, Bomb Threats
. BP/AR 5131.4, Student Disturbances
¡ BP 5131.5, Vandalism and Graffiti

Moved by Seconded by

Approval ofthe second and final reading ofthe revised

Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

Ayes: Noes:_ Abstain:_

J

12-12-17



C Personnel
6. Retirernent Resolutions:

¡ 18-05, Beverly Mewborne
¡ 18-06, Gwendolyn Grissotn
o 18-07, Michelle Hidalgo
o 18-08, Betty Jones
. 18-09, Georgia Moore
. 18-10, Cynthia Smith
. 18-1 1, Paula Vendal
. 78-12, Deborah Rutkowski-Hines

Item 6

lfem'7

Item 8

Item 9

Goal #

1

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Retirement Resolutions

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:-

Memorandum of Understanding l8-03, between Westside

Union School District and California School Employees

Association (CSEA): Orientation Agreement Pursuant to

AB I19

Moved by _ Seconded by

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding 18-03,

between Westside Union School District and California
School Employees Association (CSEA): Orientation
Agreement Pursuant to AB 1 l9

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

8. Provisional Intern Permit

Moved by Seconded by _

Approval of the Provisional Intern Permit

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:-

D. Business
9. l't Interim Report

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the 1't lnterim Report

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:-

4

12-12-17



10

1t

t2

Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulation
. BP 3280, Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real

Properly
. BP 3513.4, Drug and Alcohol Free Schools
. AR 3515.6, Criminal Background Checks for

Contractors

Moved by _ Seconded by

Approval ofthe second and final reading ofthe revised
Board Policies and Administrative Regulation

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:_

Cottonwood Modernization Change Order No. I to
Belmont Construction, lnc.

Item l0

Item 1 I

Goal #

4A

4A

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Cottonwood Modernization Change Order
No. I to Belmont Construction, Inc.

Ayes: Noes:_ Abstain:_

Cottonwood Modernization, Change Order No. 4 to Monet Item 12

Construction, Inc.

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Coftonwood Modernization, Change

Order No. 4 to Monet Construction, Inc.

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain :_

13. HillviewSolarDecomrnissioning Item 13

Moved by Seconded by _

Approval of the Hillview Solar Decommissioning

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

14. Prop 39 Clean Energy Jobs Act Final Allocations Item 14

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of Prop 39 Clean Energy Jobs Act Final
Allocations

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

5

12-t2-17



xil INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor - Continued
B. Dates to Remember:

l. Regular Meeting on January 16,2018
2. Regular Meeting on February 6,2018

C. Board Comments - Continued

xilt NEW BUSINESS
Future Board Meeting Items

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII ADJOURNMENT
There being no fufther business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of December 12,2077 , is

adjourned at p.m by the Board President.

ln compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting

room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya Williams
at (661) 122-0716. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable

arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting rootn.

Any writings or documents Íhat are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board

regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,

www.westside.kl2.ca.us or in the District Office locatedar4lgl4 50th St. West, Quaftz Hill, CA 93536 during

normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.).

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at _ p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

6

12-12-17



J

4.

1

2

5

6

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
2017-2018

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students
which defTnes success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS

AND RESOURCES

WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRTTY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIFIED, PROF'ESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND
RESPECT

\ryE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DISTINGUISIIED AND
ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO
THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

ô," A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to

goals and priorities specifically in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

B. A key concern and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy and

consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play a crucial role in
every aspect of students' academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern

are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and

understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4)

The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

* Annual Report b)¡ Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR CHANGING STUDENT
POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

ôp A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

rèp B. Receive annual updates to the District's Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing

options to finance the plan.

ôp C. Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-
being of both the District's finances and the environment.

* Annual Report by Business Services

WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVBMENT IN
\ryESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

.èp

ôÊ Goal



2017 -2018 Board Expectations

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and
students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

1. WE BELIEVB THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Provide staff development to enable employees in a job classifrcations to maintain and improve

their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of students. Continuously monitor
and re-evaluate formula-driven staffing levels that adequately address student ratios and campus

needs for all classihcations of employees (classifred, certificated, confidential, and administration)

b. Maintain and monitor administrative training programs to enable existing staff to become

administrators or to increase the skills of current administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibility in the future as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attendance

issues, traffic safefy and sfudent discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable

classifìed employees who want to become teachers to obtain the necessary information to do so,

and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual benefits available

when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classified employees become

teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible.
c. Provide ongoing recognition for school achievement, program development, i.e., California Gold

Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Innovation: Joe Waiker STEALTH,
Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview
6th Grade Academy

d. Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for all positions within the district that is

competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts
e. Provide ongoing training to ensure a safe work place for all employees

f. As funds are available revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-

employment benefits

a. a, d & e - Annual RepoÉ by Human Resources
b. b & c -AnnualRepoft from Superintendent
c. f - Annual Report by Business Services

2. WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING
EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT

EXPECTATIONS
a. Continue to improve the knowledge level of trustees through ongoing training, participation in

political actions that influence improved funding and legislation for educational programs, and

programs of independent study. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education

Conference, with a report of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in

Governance certifi cation

b. The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

c. Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June

d. Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that

enhance the overall well-being of the district including all employees

e. A public-friendly version of the three major budget repofts of the year shall be posted on the

website

6-17

ôp Measurement



3. WE ARB ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local

Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safety Plans including the sections

related to student discipline.
b. All students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, suppott and intervention that afford

equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that nurtures critical
thinking, communication, collaboration, creativity and social responsibility.

c. Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver instruction, which addresses

the knowledge, concepts and skilts outlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons

that actively engage the minds of all learners with that which is to be leamed. Leaming objectives

that describe what students will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each

Iesson will be clearly arliculated. Formative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Summative assessment will be used to measure student learning.

d. Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to

substantiate growth in student achievement.

4. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION
a. Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District

5. ¡ WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to decrease encroachment of general funds by Special Education
b. Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan

ç. Continue to increase operational efficiency
d. Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings
e. Set budget priorities based on the goals of the District
f. Support and retain paffnerships that have a mutual priority to maximize the available dollars for

improving programs for students
g. Maintain student Average Daily Attendance to exceed 96Yo petcetú.

h. Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fiscal status updates at employee work locations in order to

educate and inform our stakeholders
i. Maintain a hnancially responsible, positive District budget for the current year and two out years

in order to preserve Westside's financial solvency, educational programs and the continued

payment of employee salaries.

æ s - Annual ADA Report by Business Services
èp a. b. c. d. e. f. h & i - Budget Presentations by Business Services

6-17

èo Measurement



6. WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT IN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to monitor and implement plans to increase communication and participation with

parents regarding their children's education including the use of PowerSchoolÆowerTeacher by
all teachers.

b. Implement plans to improve parent communication and participation with parents of all students.

ç. Explore ongoing efforts to increase communication with the communify, utilizing methods that are

cost effective.
d. Strengthen partnerships with businesses, community organizations, and public agencies.

e. Annually share the Board's goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year

will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum
efforts are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public.

f. Create, administer and compile surveys for constituents that will generate data to measure district

effectiveness to drive district decisions.
g. Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders.

h Each Trustee will regularly attend communþ and school site events

i. The Board will play an active role in promoting our district's image in the community and positive

working relationships with all stakeholders.
j Keep public postings and communications current. Staff will monitor weekly.

Partner with parents and communiry to develop and implement school programs.

a. e - Posted on District Website

6-17

.èo Measurement



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Meeting Agenda

PREPARED BY

SUBJE,CT:

BACKGROtn{D

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for December 12,2017

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

COST ANALYSIS/FI.INDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

1



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,20Il

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Minutes

PREPARED BY

SIJBJECT

BACKGROUND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on December 5,2017

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

None associated with the approval of Board Minutes

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2a



WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
December 5,2017

I. CALL TO ORD ER
At 5:00 p.m. Steve DeMarzio, President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the
Westside Union School District Board of Trustees

Flaq Salute
Jennifer Navarro, Member
Joe Walker Civil Air Patrol

III. ROLL CALL
Steven DeMarzio, President- Present
John Curiel, Vice President - Present
Patricia K. Shaw, Clerk - Present
Dr. Linda Jones, Member - Absent
Jennifer Navarro, Member - Present

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall - Present

IV. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
None

V. OTHERS PRESENT

VI

Gabriela Aragundi, Wendy Richman, Reyna Smith, Matt Anderson, Liz Anderson, Kaoru
Thomas, Dora Navarro-Duenas, Courtney Phelan, Marisa Yudin

l\A18-74 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and carried

410 lo adjourn to closed session at 5.01 p.m. to consider:
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation(Gov'tCode554956'9)
c. Conference with Real Properly Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment Unrepresented

Management (Gov't Code 554957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

VII. RECONVENE TO OP EN SESSION at 6:00 p.m

VIII. CLOSED SESSI ON ACTION
None

IX. PRESENTATIONS
A. Joe Walker Site Presentation and Employee Recognition
B. Plaque for Outgoing President, Steve DeMarzio

HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS

a

X
A. Board Comments



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
December 5,2017

Jennifer Navarro - Great presentation, Steve; thank you. Congratulations on receiving
the Golden Bell Award. I loved hearing about your parent orientation you hold at the
beginning of the school year.
Patricia K. Shaw - Mr. Wood, I would like to see some of the projects your media afts
students do; can you send us some examples? I would like to thank Gina for everything
she did for us at the CSBA Annual Convention.
John Curiel - Steve , good job on your ELA scores and suspension rates; you are
moving in the right direction. Congratulations on receiving the Golden Bell Award
Steve DeMarzio - Joe Walker, great job as usual. Your ELA scores are very good and I

am glad you are addressing your math scores or properly assess that
component. Good job, also, on reducing your suspension rates by -30%. On another
note, the California Legislative Analyst Office has predicted that LCFF will be "fully

funded" two years prior than anticipated (2018 as opposed to 2020). However, fully
funded is really at the 2007 year funding levels, NOT to the 20'1 B or 2020 funding
levels. Plus, PERS and STRS employer (that would be Westside Union School District)
participation rate increase will offset any gains that the Westside may get over the next
3 years. We are owed a lot of back pay.
B. Staff Reports
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services - Shawn Cabey

a. Joe Walker, congratulations on all that you are doing at your site. Also,
congratulations to the Andersons on receiving the Golden BellAward.

2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson
a. The Joe Walker staff has really embraced our work on equity and we thank you

for implementing rigorous course work. Thank you to the Joe Walker staff as
they are always helping get the job done.

3. Deputy Superintendent - Robert Hughes
a. Thank you, Joe Walker, for always putting students first. You seem to be a staff

that has a great time together.
4. Superintendent - Regina Rossall

Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees:
a. Steve, I am proud of your team at Joe Walker. The positive atmosphere on your

campus is a reflection of you and your staff.
b. I am proud of the work you have done bringing Project Lead the Way to the

district.
c. We are appreciative that the Joe Walker staff always steps up when things need

io be done.

XI. PERSONAL APPEARANCES
Westside Union Teachers Association Representative - Bob Dunham, President
California School Employee Association Representative - Jeri Holmes, President
Parent Teachers Association Representative
WAVE Representative - Patricia Shaw and Robert Hughes

Xll. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Continued
None

XIII. PUBLIC HEARING

XI
B.

C
D

b

None



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
December 5,2011
XIV. ANNUAL REORGAN TIONAL MEETING

A. Election of Officers
1. M18-75 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro

and carried 410 to approve John Curiel as President.
2. M18-76 - The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Jennifer Navarro and

carried 4l0Io approve Patricia K. Shaw as Vice President.
3. l\A18-77 - The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Patricia K. Shaw and

carried 4l0Io approve Linda Jones as Clerk.
4. M18-78 - The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by John Curiel and

carried 410 To approve Patricia K. Shaw as the Representative to the Antelope Valley
School Boards Association (AVSBA).

5. M1B-79 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by John Curiel and
carried 410 lo approve Jennifer Navarro as the Representative to the West Antelope
Valley Educational Foundation (WAVE).

XV. SEATING OF THE NEW OFFICERS FOR THE BOARD YEAR 2015 _ PROCEDURAL
MATTERS
1. M18-80 - Page i. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 410 to approve the Schedule of Meeting Dates, Times and Location
for the 2018 Board of Trustee Meetings.

2. M1B-81 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and
carried 410 to approve that the Roberts' Rules of Order, Revised, be adopted as the
ruling authority for all questions perlaining to Parliamentary Procedure.

3. M18-82 - The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K. Shaw and
carried 410 to approve the appointment of the District Superintendent, Regina L.

Rossall, to serve as Secretary of the Board of Trustees per Board Bylaw 9122.
4. M1B-83 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve DeMarzio and

carried 410 to approve to empower in the following order in the absence of the
Superintendent the next in command are members of the Cabinet with the Deputy
Superintendent first, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services second and
Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services third.

5. M1B-84 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and
carried 410 to approve that on behalf of the District the Superintendent, Deputy
Su peri ntendent, Assistant Su perintendent Educational Services, Assistant
Superintendent Administrative Services, Supervisor of Fiscal Services, Director of
Student Services, President of the Board of Trustees and/or the Clerk of the Board of
Trustees be authorized to sign all documents as the Authorized Agent of the District,
and to sign warrants, orders for salary payment, Notices of Employment and Contracts
for the period of December 6,2017, until the Organizational Meeting in December 2018.

6. M1B-85 - The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Jennifer Navarro and
carried 410 to approve to grant authority to the District Superintendent or designee to
submit proposals and applications for state, local and federally supported programs for
which the District may qualify.

7 . M18-86 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve DeMarzio and
carried 410 to approve that the District may join the Antelope Valley School Boards
Association and the California School Board Association.

B. M18-87 - The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K. Shaw and
carried 410 to approve to authorize Members of the Board of Trustees, Superintendent
and Deputy Superintendent to attend all special executive and regular meetings of the

c



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
December 5,201'7

Antelope Valley School Boards Association, with their necessary expenses to be paid

from the district's budgeted conference funds.

XVI BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance
1. Ml B-BB - Item 1. Approval of the amended agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of

December 5,2017, as submitted. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded
by Patricia K. Shaw and carried 410.

2. M18-89 - ltems 2a - 2h. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by
Jennifer Navarro and carried 410 to approve the consent agenda.
2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on November 14,2017
2b Fundraising Authorizations
2c Personnel Repoft
2d Job Description
2e Purchase Orders
2'l ConsultanUContractAgreementSchedule
29 ConferenceA/úorkshop Schedule
2h Proposed Conveyance of 1966 Easements at Leona Valley School to Los

Angeles County
3. M18-90 - ltem 3. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 410 to approve the Revised CSBA Delegate Nomination of Stacy
Dobbs in place of Susan Christopher for CSBA Delegate Assembly Region 22.

4. ltem 4 - Discussion ltem
. Board Governance

XVII. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
5 M1B-91 - ltem 5. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer

Navarro and carried 410 to approve Sundown's Site Plan.
M1B-92 - ltem 6. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 410 to approve the first reading of the revised and replaced Board
Policies and Administrative Regulations:
. BP 1250, Visitors
. AR 3516, Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness
. AR 3516.2, Bomb Threats
o BP/AR 5131.4, Student Disturbances
. BP 5131.5, Vandalism and Graffiti

XVIII BUSINESS
7. M1B-93 - ltem 7. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer

Navarro and carried 410 to approve to piggyback on the Savanna School District Bid

with Elite Modular Leasing and Sales lnc.
8. M18-94 - ltem B. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Steve

DeMarzio and carried 410 to approve the first reading of the revised Board Policies and

Administrative Regulation :

. BP 3280, Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property

. BP 3513.4, Drug and Alcohol Free Schools

. AR 3515.6, Criminal Background Checks for Contractors

6

d



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
December 5,2011
XIX. NEW BUSINESS

None

XX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

XXl. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 7:13 p.m. by the President

Linda Jones, Clerk
December 12,2017



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Overnight Field Trip

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGRoLTND

Middle school students have been able to participate in a number of elective, extracunicular events for some

time now. An overnight trip is being requested for this school year that provides our students with a variety of
extra field trip or performance opportunities.

Cheer Championship Competition for Nationals, Las Vegas NV - Hillview

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Students will have hands-on learning experiences, which both reinforce and extend their classroom learning,

Research has shown that real life experiences often helps students better understand concepts taught in the

classroom and to retain that learning into the future. Additionally, as students have community experiences,

they observe a variety of career opportunities that may be available to them in the future.

COST ANALYSIS

There is no cost to the district.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2b



FIELD TRIP REQUEST
Approved at the Board Meeting of December 12,20Il

Hillview Destination:
Dates:
Person in Charge
Purpose of Trip:

Las Vegas
February 23-25,2018
Amy Lomeli
Cheer Championship Competition for Nationals



ì , :::' .'- : ,.

i ,.. I r.'.. ...; ,

861-s3

$ltv ? 9 ,n17WESTSTDtr TINIÛN SCEIOOL ÐISTRTCT
4rgl450ú st. w.

Quartz Hill, CA 93536

riÐËLnTRrsE&$UFl$Tl4"rylliff .{:}r$T'41}ï{}Î:TF{i'tl}å

Ðistrict-Sponsored Event (Atfendamce Voluntary)

Site *V
Check One:

-One 

Day - School DaY

--One Day -- Non-School DaY' 
n-.Ovemieht'liipofå*Nights

_Out-of-State Trip
Trip to Foreign Country

Number of

Educ,$i BenefitÆurpose

Destination(s)

Date(s) of Tr

Deparfure Time

+ +

þe.Ð "{ó Refum

Í3

(Board needed. if Field Trip is ovemight, of any longdr,

GFunding

Person in

Other Adults on Trip

Transnortation:

District Vehicle:
Hired Vehicle:
Private Passenger

Trip Requested BY
Principal's S

Approved by Board
or to another state or

D 1

foreign country): 
Date

T-12 3-09



FIELD TR¡P COST CONTROL SHEET

Eì

\Jte{{} fP;RR+IûJPA1,1NG SCHoOLS:. TII

Prepared. by Boâid Méeting AÞpióvâl Date:

\$
T\

\
'J

\\
tr\

\

iimþ=t pf Students.Attending

Ealancé Needed to Fund Trip (lçtal estimátèd ôòsis . contributions) i à!è¡*J-&filr ,ri
ilr;i'tv;::r.;_r ì

Dívided by + li$.,$,WW

RED; $
Amount

BooKrÑG DEP

INFLOW Totãl

FER sTU

INFLO\¡/

Rqmeriinç Balance Néeded to Fund Field Trip {total estimated cogts - contributions)

(í.e,, WAVE, lbcal busiriêss, the community) *@
+ l.-:l*Edî;*;'rrl

COSTS

".nffi
* ,,-::l:Irr-;l'..; -"¿r, l

+.F:.rf.i.r li
ffi+ l:;ï.rlii:,,:ìi.i:i;-:lapproxlmate cost provided by bus company

* FlEffilapproximale cost provided by bus cornpany

rx

l0S. x

# of çhaperones

= l& nof studenb

lones =

t:ifiîfFil
FT.T"'ñl

îee

fee

X

$1 20

+
+

teachers = t' of ç,uþs nçedqq x '# ot'days

c{alian = {ofbusesrequired

# o.f vehicles x cost of parlçìng.

íncidental fees/parking for addilonal'vehicles

(charter bus transports 40 students)'
# ofsiudents iegistered divìcjed by40 = = # of buses
(AVSTA.bus tiâ nspo rts 60 studenlÞ)

# of Studqnts registeled dìvìded b-y 60 = = # qf buses

Reviewed by:
ent

Date Signed: 'p-l r I tt
Fom T-21



t.

West Antelope Valley Educatlonal Foundation

WAVE Grant Application

" WAVE Board meets 2d Wednesday of each month. Appllcation is du€ to ESF by the znd Tuesday of lhe monlh'
4 Reptêsântetiv6 must make presenfation of grant llff¿Anpl Êt Board M€eting

" crànt requests wlll be voteti on by WAVE fiãar¿ ln ciosed sesslon. Representative wlll be nolifled of Board's declsion via

email,

schoot: ¡fìlt¡'*d -Represontative:
[r*¿\i y;à]

hrinistralors

ls

Vus

\¡l{sde_, Krz.r¿gf

,sl LSchool Principall

Name of Program

# Of Students:

t

o

T- Prosram c"tilk tO Amount Requested:

\ì

S¿hodl sp,rit

Brief description of program: tfMs cÊ65L Teqrr\
aiL g\^e'q [J"h'unals in Li\g vøerrt5.

4!,"1if,'e"[ lu ctrngt<

Program objectives and benefits related to students:

tt''15 Chftr P,rorvt¡Sr: qOor\ !rr",,l lr*, -lcr."' d
an.,l, 6 þktu* at{to¿lCr8y ¡!1llvr{1Ð,

* [Jnw collld this l]Ío{Jrâm benefit studenls distrìct wide?

óql +r"r,'' t '. 
h*r *,.ipfl:rL'Å { gtlorrv*"!,o\,+¡r2 N¿ K<lco'ft

fil*4f. flrvtSú1n**- rl,it.. uarl À..t''o ,n?4ecad¿*rr¿S t,
Ptt't',,<,¿'l'¡' A f'¡rr.fiV( 4fo^ .

" ltemizrrd lludget for your program
qlO5. ffr ffi."rr 01 Ou\,fcl,\iurr

tc[ grrll d, .z c.¿nc.f,-tr\
n List other funding sourc€s you have explored for this program L ^ô p,Nc t^ ü,nt'rr a'l -;t.<r'-,',t h -D.¡. 1t* ¿f PfS+

u A<Þ Wl? a -i-5n ,i"l :,it$,,ùr'ih;f
. Describe how this program supports the WAVE Mission Statement:

{hnt-*r u,-1,ult} *t-iri"""t"1n ¿i'll'llc[ic, 01\"trif-ìr,'';\tu staS ac'hv=
r.Tnr'l 4{ifrf\' *'1rt.hr*'.'\ ¿*.rg-*r{ r1*.

. In llrc *u*l,t"tt1íu çrarrt is for a lrip ttlaI involves District persottncl participation beyond

the end of the normal workday, a form must be attached to this grant application that
contains all District personnel signatures acknowledging that they understand and agree

their participation in this trip is voluntary,

,,rhe wesr Anrefopo Va¡ey Ëducatton"r roun¿rtr",lúlilll?Ë,t[ ]ü*;"f¡t corporâtìon orsanlzed ror. the sole purpose of

suipemontin! the. oducatiánal currlcuium of tho We;tsidÉ Únlon School Di6kict, grados K-8, by creatìng and lmplemenllng

aObitionat proirams in the Arts, Sciences and Athletics thereby snhanc¡ng the dovelopmðnt and cultural enrichmentofBll studônls

and stroûgthening th€k potêntial for success ìn thg futuro."



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2077

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Gifts to the District

BACKGRoLTND

Contained in the agenda are Gifts to the District. The Universal Gift form, which reflects the following
donations:

The Board is requested to approve this list and direct Administration to provide the appropriate

acknowledgment to the donors.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

This donation will provide for much needed equipment and supplies to support our education program.

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMME,NDATION

PREPARED BY:

Approval

2c



DONA,TION
DONOR:
RECIPIENT:
DÄ,TE:

UNIVERSAL GIFT FORM SCHEDULE

Ãpproved at the Board Meeting of December 12,2017

Library Books - Hidden Figures
Steve DeMarzio
Elementary School Libraries
November !7,2017



' */ ."¿,1"
/r 1..1 .

WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTzuCT
4lgr4 50th st. w.

Quartz Hill, Califomia 93536
(66r) 722-0716

FAX (661) 722-s223

TINIVERSAL GIFT FORM

VWe hereby give, transfer and deliver all of my/our right, title and interest in and to the property described

below to the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School District as an unrestricted gift and dedicate to the

public without restriction, thereby, placing in the public domain, whatever literary rights Vwe may possess to

this properly.

Date

Signature

Name PrintName

1 2.

â-b
Street Address

, State &. Zip City, State &Zip

Description of gift: k

Recipient of donation, if specified by Donor:

Accepted by: Suzanne Banks Date: Nnr¡

Name
Admin. Assístant Distríct Office

Title Location

rhe Board of rrustees of the westside 
"tr::!:#:;'"9#::"r3JrÎoi',l""epts 

and acknowledges, as an

unrestricted gift to the Westside Union School District, the offering described above and agree to administer it
in accordance with its established policies.

Dated this l2rl¡' day of December 20 L7

Accepted by: Linda Jones, Clerk
Name and Title Signature

After Board approval, the donor will be mailed a signed copy of the Universal Gift Form.

BU-29 10-07

1-^* l1 
'^1 

7

o This donation of
requested to veriff
to the'Warehouse for

new (not used) equipment requires a District equipment number. A receipt may be

age of donation. After Board approval, make arrangements for the donation to be delivered

and retum to site



TO

V/ESTSIDE LTNiON SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA
December 12,20ll

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Personnel Report # 1 8- 10

The Board is requested to approve hatify the following personnel

Recommendations:

Position/Location/Effective Date
Principal-Teacher/WA/December I 5, 2017 lRetirement

Certificated Coach, Geo graphy B eelGA/O ctober 24, 20 17 - April | 8, 20 I I I
URGF/Req# 14149

Certifìcated Coach, Geo graphy B eelGA/O c tober 24, 20 I 7 - Aptil 1 8, 20 I 8 I
URGF/Req# 14749

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:

BACKGROTIND

MANAGEMENT
Separation
Rutkowski-Hines,
Deborah

CERTIFI CATED

Employment
Bruch, Michelle

Norlin, Marie

Brustein, Jennifer Teacher Hourly, Writing Workshop/EsFl20l7-2018 SchoolYearl
RGF/Req# 14138

Conner, Tara Teacher Hourly, Writing Workshop/EsF/2Ol 7 -2018 School Yearl
RGF/Req# 14738

Dumayas, Melody Teacher Hourly, V/riting Workshop/EsF/2017-2018 School Yearl
RGF/Req# 14738

Ebert, Sharon Teacher Hourly, V/riting Workshop/EsF/2O 1 7 -20 18 School Y ear I
RGF/Req# 14738

Elliott, Maralee Teacher Hourly, Writing Workshop/EsF 12011 -20I 8 School Y ear|

RGF/Req# 14738

Gudim, Lori Teacher Hourly, Writing Workshop/EsF 120 Il -20 I 8 School Year/

RGF/Req# 14738

T 2d



Norlin, Marie Teacher Hourly, Writing Workshop/EsF 12017 -20 1 8 School Y ear I
RGF/Req# 14738

Sessions, Michelle Teacher Hourly, V/riting Workshop/EsF/2017-2018 SchoolYearl
RGF/Req# 14738

'Woolston, 
Denise Teacher Hourly, Writing Workshop/EsF I 2017 -20 1 8 School Y ear I

RGF/Req# 14738

Chanee

Leaves Position/Location/Effective Date

Separation Position/Location/Effective Date

CLASSIFIED

P o s ition/Lo cati on/Effective Date/S alarv/Fundin s/Reo .#

Instructional Assistant IVGA/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /December 6, 2017 I
SDC/Req# 14737

Bayze, Elisabeth Instructional Assistant II lEZl 3 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
December 5, 2017 ISDC/Req# 14838

Bedolla, Aleida Instructional Assistant IIIEZI 3 .5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /December 6, 20 I7 I
SDC/Req# 14580

Byass, Freka Technician I-Health/VV I 5 .9 5 hrs/per/day I Step 2lD ecember l, 20Il I
URGF/Req# 14705

Marin, Perla Instructional Assistant IIIEZI 3 . 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /December 6, 20 ll I
SDC/Req# 14579

Olivas, Diana Instructional Assistant IVSD/3 .2 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /December 6, 2017 I
SDC/Req# 14162

Ofü2, Brittany Instructional Assistant IIIEZI 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /December 6, 2017 I
SDC/Req# 14460

Schott, Kelsey Instructional Assistant III QHl2.5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /December 6, 2077 I
SDC/Req# 14696

Swaney, Denise Substitute Playground Supervisor/Step 1/December 6, 2017/URGF

#

Emplovment
Ahern, Molly

2



Change

Leaves

Separation

Posi

PositiorVLocati veDatel

Position/Location/Effective Date/

#

3



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2017

PREPARED BY:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Job DescriptionSUBJECT

BACKGROIIND:

The following job description is submitted for approval

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

No cost at this time.

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

LC



Job Descriptions for:
Playground Monitor

Crossing Guard

V/ill be handed out at the Board Meeting



Union School District

JOB CLASS
LEVEL:
POSITION TITLE:

Pointing the way, províding the path

CERTIF'ICATED SERVICE JOB SPECIFICATION

PRIIVCIPAL
II -215 days
PRT]{CIPAL

CLASS DEFII\ITION:

Positions within this class are characterized by assignment to a specific school or schools as the
chief administrator. Levels within this class are differentiated by virlue of the number of students

and programs served, the grade levels of the facilities to which the assignment is made, and the level
of education and experience required to perform the specifications of the assignment.

POSITION DEFINITION:

Under the general supervision ofthe superintendent and serves as the educational leader and chief
executive of the school; to be responsible for direction of the instructional program, operation of the

school site, participate in staff and student activities, and community leadership.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES:

Provides leadership to the staff in determining objectives and identifring school needs as the

basis for developing long and short range plans for the school of assignment.

Directs the educational activities of the school by implementing prescribed instructional
programs including the direction of instructional methods and use of equipment and control of
curiculum standards, directs assigned programs for exceptional children, and interprets results

of testing programs to the teaching staff.
Enlists the assistance of the Superintendent in the use of school resource personnel in the

improvement of the program of the school.
Establishes an effective school administrative organization with clear lines of responsibility and

with the necessary delegation of authority.
Identifies, provides, assigns, and coordinates inservice growth opportunities for teaching
personnel within the school.
Supervises and evaluates the performance of all assigned personnel in accordance with the

district's adopted uniform guidelines for evaluation and assessment, recommends appropriate
action in cases of substandard performances, and identifies and encourages individuals with
leadership potential.

Participates in the development of staff requirements lists and procedures for the selection and
placement of personnel; assists in the screening of certificated applicants for positions in his/her
school.
Assigns all students in such away as to encourage their optimum growth.

Makes periodic appraisals of pupil progress.

Principal II
Board Approved

a

a

a

a

o

a

a

a

a



. Develops school plans and organizational procedures for the health, safety, discipline and

conduct of students as established in district procedures.

¡ Plans, coordinates and evaluates the total program of pupil services, including guidance and

counseling.
o Plans, supervises, and directs the business operation of the school in accordance with district

policies and procedures; develops, implements and manages the site budget.

o Makes plans for the most effective use of curriculum materials, instructional supplies,

equipment, building facilities, school grounds and community resources by involving his/her

staff in the decision making process.

o Requisitions, on behalf of his staff, annually and as needed, standard and special supplies,

equipment and repairs.
o Instructs pupils and teachers in the careful and economic use of buildings, equipment, utilities

and supplies.
o Interprets the school program and its curriculum to parents through the Parent-Teacher

Organizations, open houses, personal conferences, and bulletins; promotes greater understanding

among community groups of school objectives, accomplishments and problems; and represents

the school in professional and community groups.

. Serves as a district officer in communication between central administration and teachers and

classified employees in the schools, and interprets and implements district policies in individual

schools.
. Plans, coordinates, and reviews the work of special teachers and instructional consultants

assigned to assist teachers and pupils in the instructional program.

. Carries on a human relations program in order to maintain high morale of the school staff and

students that is most conducive to a good educational program. Performs other duties as

assigned.
o Organizes, administers, and supervises the affairs of the school in accordance with the rules and

regulations of the Board of Trustees and the District Superintendent.

o Interprets and applies state, county and school district laws and policies at the school site.

o Broadens outlook by par"ticipating in meetings, workshops, conferences and/or university

courses with educators from outside the district.
o Reports fully to the District Off,rce in writing, all pupil accidents other than superficial ones.

. Adheres strictly to the Code of Ethics of the educational profession.

o Maintains a level of appearance and grooming that establishes a desirable example for pupils.

o Delegates certain of the above responsibilities and duties to members of his/her school staff in
accordance with District policies, District Rules and Regulations or with the approval of the

Superintendent without abrogating responsibility for the execution of those duties.

o Carries out other duties that the Superintendent may, from time to time, assign.

EMPLO STANDARDS:

. Holds a valid and curent California credential qualifuing the candidate for the position of
school principal.

o Master's Degree
. Advanced study in the field of elementary curriculum, instructional techniques, administration

and supervision.

Principal II
Board Approved



. A minimum of five years of successful classroom teaching experiences. It is desirable that the

teaching experience be at several different grade levels.

o Has had successful leadership experiences.
o Has a knowledge of and a demonstrated ability to impart to teachers an understanding of

learning theory, teaching to behavioral objectives, as well as, childhood growth and

development.

PHYSICAL

Visual capability to read handwritten or typed documents, and the display screen of various

office equipment and machines

Able to conduct verbal conversation in English and other designated languages

Able to hear normal range verbal conversation (approximately 60 decibels)

Able to sit, stand, stoop, kneel, bend, walk
Able to stand in one space for sustained periods
Able to lift up to 20 pounds frequently and 50 pounds occasionally
Able to push and pull objects weighing up to 100 pounds

Able to exhibit full range of motion for shoulder external rotation and internal rotation
Able to exhibit full range of motion for shoulder abduction and adduction

Able to exhibit full range of motion for elbow flexion and extension
Able to exhibit full range of motion for back flexion
Able to exhibit full range of motion for hip flexion and extension
Able to exhibit full range of motion for knee flexion
Able to exhibit manual dexterity needed to operate a computer and other classroom and

office equipment

SALARY SCHEDIJLE:
EVALIJATED BY:
EVALIJATION REVIEWED RY:

Principal II
Board Approved

C er t ifi c at e d Mana gement

Superintendent or designee
Superintendent or designee



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Purchase Order Approval List

BOARD AGENDA

Decenrber 72,2017

Totul

BACKGROUND

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted

for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue

of individual board actiorVdirection are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING S OURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of:

Approval Items:
All Funds

Ratification Items:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

0.00

r8,512.29
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

18,512.29

AS S I S TANT SUPERINTE,NDENT, ADMINI STRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2f



PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) monevs unless otherwise noted)
P.O. # Vendor/Location Descript¡on/Fund¡nq Source Detail

No Purchase Orders for Approval

PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of December '12,2017

Descri ption/Fu nd ino Source Detail

Total

Amount

0.00

Amount

\t.48

3,021 .21.

675.67

\2t.43

3,029.1s

ro3..42

646.67

808.20

1,o78.41

620.31

700.80

5s3.96

302.40

8s.00

500.00

5,000.00

29r.27

1.69.64

42.67

105,01

91..72

49.28

494.64

18,512.29

0.00

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

P527O4 Barnes and Noble

Student Support Services

P52737 AVSTA

All Sites

P52735 CDWG Computer Centers

Administrative Services

P52736 Amazon.com Corporate Cred¡t

Student Support Services

P52737 Curriculum Associates lnc

Student Support Services

P52738 School Specialty ìnc

Student Support Services

P52739 S and S Worldwide lnc

Student Support Services

P52740 Guldmann lnc

Student Support Services

P52747 McGraw Hill

Educational Services

P52742 Promaxima Manufacturing Ltd

Joe Walker

P52743 Uzbl

Educational Services

P52-/44 Schools ln

Educational Services

P52745 Prints4life

Quartz Hill

P52749 Cyndee Dodge

Cottonwood

P52-150 Brian Bastidas

Hillview

P5275I4 Southwest School Supply

Hillview

P52752 Educational Testing Service

Student Support Services

P52753 Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Student Support Services

P52754 Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Student Support Services

M20487 AV Battery Specialists

Ma¡ntenance

M2c,482 Patton Sales

Quartz Hill

M2O484 Patton Sales

Maintena nce

M2O487 lnterstate Batter¡es

Maintena nce

Audio CD: lsland of the Blue Dolphins

Special Education

Field Trip Transportation: October t6-31, 20tl
Reimbursable, Supplemental Grant, Del Sur Local Site Funds

43" LED Display

ceneral Funding

Thera-Putty

Special Education

Testing Mater¡als

Special Education

Bump Balls

Spec¡al Education

Adaptive PE Materials

Special Education

Active Vests

Special Education

Math Teacher Editions

Lottery: lnstructional Materials

PE Materials

General Funding

iPad Mini 4 Cases (20)

SupplementalGrant
Head phones

Supplemental Grant

T-Shirts

Local Site Funds

Re¡mburse: Dancing Feet Materials

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: Flight and Space materials

Local Site Funds

School and office Supplies

General Funding

ELPAC Pre-lD Labels

General Funding

Weighted Toning/Medicine Balls

Special Education

Wall Chargers and Cables for iPads

Special Education

65-75 Battery

Technology

Water Heater Stand

Ma intena nce

Chrome Book Rack Parts

Maintenance
Battery for Custodial FIoor Scrubber

Operations

Total

No Purchase Orders for Funds 13 (Ch¡ld Nutrition), 14 (Deferred Maintenance, 21 (Building Fund: Bonds),

25 (Capital Facilities), 35 (County Facilities),40 (Anaverde Settlement), or49 (CFD's)

Totol

l"of1
L2/L2/17



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD AGENDA

December 72,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

C onsultant I C ontr act A greement S chedule - Revi s ed

BACKGROTIND

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various
purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLiCATION

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDiNG SOURCE :

V/ith approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of:

Student Assemblies
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

0.00
0.00

20,750.00
110,200.00

Total 130,950.00

Incoming Funds 0.00

AS S IS TANT S UPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE, SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval



Dates

Fall 2017

Fall 2017

2018-2022

Chanqe
2017-2018

Name/School S¡te

David C Sterk Constructìon
Quartz Hill

David C Slerk Construction
Rancho V¡sta School

Elite Modular lnc
Rancho Vrsta

Passantino Andersen Communications LLC

Superintendent

CONSULTANT/CONTRACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of Decembet 12,2017

Descript¡on/Fundinq Source

Remove and Replace Asphalt Sìdewalks
[/iaintenance General Funding

Site Work for Artificial Turf
Ma¡ntenance General Funding

Building Lease: fwo 24'x4o' Classrooms
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Cost lncome

8,850.00

8,400.00

1 '10,200.00

3,500.00Ádd: Additional Serv¡ces (Crisis Communications, Community
Engagement, etc)
General Funding

Total 130,950.00
lndiv¡dual Seruices Agreements

These indiviclual serv¡ce agreements fall under prev¡ously Board approved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through
Special Education general funds.
NonDubtic School/Agencv Seruice Student lD

(none)

0.00

1of 1

12112117



BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2017

TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Conference/Workshop Schedule

BACKGROIIND

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's proglams.

CO ST ANALYSIS/FT]NDING SOURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of 52,199.65

AS S I STANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINI STRATIVE S ERVICES REC OMMENDATION :

Approval

2h



Dales/Location

February 8-1'1, 201 B

Riverside

Ç¡ê!ses

Title/Afr endees/Fund¡na Location

CSNO (CA School Nurses Org) Annual Conference
Susan Burke, Nikk¡ W¡lliams
Health Seruices

No Chanqes

CON FERENCEAA/ORKSHOP SCH EDU LE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of December '12,2017

Fund. Source Reg¡slrat¡on

'1 ,490.00

Lodoinq

748.00

Nleals

400.00

l\4¡leaqe

101 .65

Parkinq

60.00

Subs

0.00

Other

0.00

Supplemental Grant

Subtotals

Grand Total

't ,490.00

2,799.65

748.00 400.00 1 01.65 60.00 0.00 0.00

1oi'1
12t12t17



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2077

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Discussion Items

a Board Governance

J



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent Educational S ervicesPREPARED BY

SUBJE,CT: Site Plans for Anaverde Hills, IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Esperanza, QuafizHlll
Schools

BACKGROLIND

Throughout the year, our schools look in depth at student achievement. As a result of that focus on student

achievement, School Site Councils utilize that information to assist in the development of the school plan
(Single Plan for Student Achievement), which incorporates student improvement goals with a spending plan.
As required by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), all plans must be aligned with the LEA Plan approved

by the Board in March 2010. Emphasis in the Single Plan must be on language arts and math, and include
strategies to improve performance of student groups that are not meeting grade level standards as measured by
the Smarter Balanced Assessment. School Site Councils have also been working to align Site Plans with the

Local Control Accountability Plan.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

The sites' Single Plans reflect:

. Alignment with the District's areas of instructional focus

. Alignment with the Local Education Association Plan (LEAP) Addendum and the Local Control and

Accountability Plan (LCAP)
¡ Differentiated instruction for English Learners and at-risk students
¡ Intervention plans for those students at risk of not meeting grade level expectations

These SPSAs are for the2017-2018 school year

COST ANALYSIS

These plans contain the spending plans for each of the school sites, and will be balanced to the income received.

AS S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL S ERVICES RECOMMENDATION

4

Approval



SE,PARATE, ATTAC NT

Site Plans:
Anaverde Hills

IDEA Academy at Cottonwood
Esperanza

Hill

I



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Supelintendent, Educational Services

Revised Board Policies and Regulations - Second and Final Reading

PREPARE,D BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROLJND

Annually policies are reviewed by CSBA and changes are suggested as a result of either recent judicial rulings

or legislative enactment. Changes to these policies and regulations make our policies consistent with law. All
will be included in our school sites' Comprehensive Safety Plans.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

BP 1250, Visitors - Revised
AR 3516, Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness - Replace
AR 3516.2, Bomb Threats - Replace
BP/AR 5131.4, Student Disturbances - Revised
BP 5131.5, Vandalism and Graff,rti - Revised

COST ANALYSIS

There are no costs associated with updating these policies and administrative regulations

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

5



Westside flnion SD
Board Policy - Revised
Visitors

Community Relations BP 1250(a)

the Board of Trustees encourages parents/guardians and interested members of the

community to visit the schools and view the educational program.

f,Oi=ê,1¡] ¿, .s.å ,tl-a,f'Sm an¿ +e-e"sr*re-mi+imr*m *iiniAi¿e interruption of the

instructional program, the Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures which facilitate

visits during regular school days Visits during school hours should be first arranged.wilh the

@ When avisit involves a conferenceteacher and or
an appointment should be set with the teacher during

noninstructional time.

(cf. 6116 - Classroom lntemrptions)

To ensure the safety of students and staff and avoid potential disruptions, all visitors shall

register immediately upon entering any school building or grounds when school is in session.

(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

For purposes of school safety and security, the principal or designee may design a visible means

of identification for visitors while on school premises'

No electronic listening or recording device may be used by students or visitors in a classroom

without the teacher and principal's permission. (Education Code 51512)

)

(^ç 1<1< 1 Tìi.-"-+i^-o\
\vL. 

JJ Lr.L

T

(cf.5144 - Discipline)



BP 12s0(b)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
32210 Willful disturbance of public school or meeting

322II Threatened disruption or interference with classes; misdemeanor

32212 Classroom interruptions
35160 Authority of governing boards
35292 Visits to schools ard members

51512 Prohibited use of electronic listening or recording device

EVIDENCE CODE
1070 Refusal to disclose news source

LABOR CODE
230.8 Discharge or discrimination for taking time off to participate in child's educational

activities
PENAL CODE

2

626-626.10 Schools



BP 1250(c)

627 -621 .10 Access to school premises, especially:
627.1 Definitions
627 .2 Necessity of registration by outsider
627.1 Misdemeanors; punishment
COURT DECISIONS
Reeves v. Rocklin Unified School District, (2003) 109 Cal.App- th 652

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
95 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 509 (1996)

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: July 19, 2011 Quartz Hill, California

3



Westside flnion E SI)
Administrative Regulation - Replace
Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3s16(a)

Components of the Þlan

(cf:','f,5.i,6:i1t¡,¡ s¡àãdiFiffi

3. Environmentalhazards

4.. Attack or distgrbance, or threat of attack or distulbance, by an individual or giòup

5.;iiiìii;::Þ¿i.i,6þi 6f

.(c 
3:5'1,,6. .u.:È-ii.,iä:6':T.hi,,,ê,

7, Medical emergencies and quarantines, such as a pandemic influenza outbreak

(et t,al12,i¡d súåffi.¿Ñl

1.



AR 3s16(b)

.á¿øi¡is'-atiô¡ ;

2



AR 351

(êf ,ti2ä:ì:Mê'4ìä

3

éxtént pi?-ctiô-4þ .in,,



AR 351 d

ll:i:i: r.::i:::]:
i,.;:,,: :tì::l:'

(6196 rU04) 7106

4



Westside SI)
Administrative Regulation - Replace
Bomb Threats

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3s16.2(a)

ßè:e,él,i;i.ngtltl.'þ..þ..

Response Procedure

3:i ,¡:.'"'111ru. S 
"ti¡té¡¿'eaf,,i ;des'ffiè,phall rmmediately ur.è.:fin'ê,di.]l l'êneÞn¿ initiæô

ot

1



AR 3sr6.2(b)

(øii :5:lj1È.a.ai¡ê.ntÍìsôhédr1t

$"!Èji:Íil+z.,;a&a.iã ráî.i'om

e.f:r$lii6l,1 G-ùiqffiô'e/,có !, "äs)

2



AR 3s 16.2(c)

(919r 10196) Tlro

3



Westside {Jnion SD
Board Policy - Replace
Student Disturbances

Students BP s 13 r.a@)

,sg,hoolrir m'e.èting

1.



BP s131.4(b)

(6t90) 706

2



Westside SI)
Administrative Regulation - Replace
Student Disturbances

Students

Prohibited Activities

t¿i,,sr45.1ij+. ¿¿U pÞ'È-i,it¡eJsion)

AR s 13 r.a@)

þiohiu'ile.,ðjiëó,Íi,

a,

'(.ú+,6! Siu.aê.ii.i;ú,!.ê Éil

+

,'.:'',''i[nÍitú'a¡'fit*¡o p4,1.!icipates inà,ûqõtt',snált æ$iven:an urrexeus.ed'ä1j-ie :¿i:ll :AAi¿

L



AR s 13 1.4(b)

bælaS,iifra.¿.as-.t ità.lg1lièì parent/guaraian appio,làti'O'f...,'t '"âbSãir¿i

(6teo) 7 to6

2



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Replace
Vandalism And Graffiti

Students BP 5131.s(a)

1



BP si31.s(b)

a nlutor

(6187 r2t9r) 7109

2



TO

BOARD AGE,NDA

December 12,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Resolutions for Retiring Employees

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND

The attached resolutions commemorate the service of V/estside employees. We would like to honor the

following:

1 8-05, Beverly Mewborne
1 8-06, Gwendolyn Grissom
1 8-07, Michelle Hidalgo
18-08, Betty Jones

18-09, Georgia Moore
18-10, Cynthia Smith
18-11, Paula Vendal
18-12, Deborah Rutkowski-Hines

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL iMPLICATION

Celtificated and Classihed employees serve the District in a variety of ways; from providing direct instruction,

leadership and support to our programs, they have contributed significantly in the education of our students. We

thank them for their years of service and wish them well in retirement.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

None

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

6

Approval



Union School DistrictDISTRICT OFFICE
4lllflñ.sdiffiiryest
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(661) 722-0716
www.westside.kl2.ca.us

REGINA L. ROSSALL
District Superintendent

ROBERT HUGHES
Deputy Superintendent
Human Resources

MARGUERITE JOHNSON
Assistant Superintendent
Educational Services

SHAWN CABEY
As sistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

SCHOOL SITES

ANAVERDE HILLS SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL
Laura Duran, Principal

DEL SUR SCHOOL
Jessica Kott, Principal

ESPERANZA SCHOOL
Nicole Hemandez, Principal

GREGG ANDERSON
ACADEMY
Shelly Dearinger, Co-Principal
Kristin Kruizinga, Co-Principal

HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL
Rodney Lots, Co-Principal
Jennifer Slater-Sanchez,
Co-Principal

JOE WALKERMIDDLE
SCHOOL
Steve Wood, Principal

LEONA VALLEY SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

QUARTZ HILL SCHOOL
Andrea Paxton, Principal

RANCHO VISTA SCHOOL
Cathy Bennett, Principal

SUNDOWN SCHOOL
Timothy Barker, Principal

VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL
Rebecca Davis, Principal

WESTSIDE ACADEMY
Thomas Morreale
Co-Principal/Teacher
Deborah Rutkowski-Hines
Co-Principal/Teacher

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Pointing the way, providing the path John Curiel

Steve DeMarzio
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
Patricia K. Shaw

Resolution 18-05
RETIREMENT OF Beverly Mewborne

'WHEREAS, Mrs. Mewborne has spent that last22 years educating Westside students
and encouraging their growth both personally and academically; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Mewborne has spent a sígnificant amount of those years teaching
kindergarten, ensuring that her students had an incredible experience for their first year of
school and received a strong foundation ofknowledge; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Mewborne has taught thousands of children and adults how to sing,
dance, and act through the ACME orgaîization, thus enriching their lives forever; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Mewborne is most proud of being a part of the Valley View team. She

has broughtjoy and happiness to all who have the blessing to be her friend; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Mewborne has traveled to 14 countries with her group of friends, has

managed to only be pick-pocketed once, braved the salt mines of Germany, walked
through the Alps of Austria, dodged the donkeys of Greece, danced the Flamenco in
Spain, and saw the "whales" in lreland; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Mewborne is extremely proud of her life's work as a devoted wife to
her husband Mark and loving mother to her four children: Amanda, Aubrie, Kent, and
Allana;and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Mewborne looks forward to enjoying more time with her eight
grandchildren that are all underthe age ofseven, so she can practice having them all look
at the cameraatThe same time; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Mewborne plans to also spend her new found time in retirement by
moving to San Diego, volunteering in her grandkids classrooms, and shopping; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Mewborne will be missed tremendously by her Valley View family
and students; and

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School
District accepts the retirement of Mrs. Mewborne. Mrs. Mewborne is thanked for her
service and dedication to the children, the district, and he community. The Board wishes
her good luck, good health and peace in the years to come.

This resolution is adopted on the l2th day of December in the community of Palmdale,
California

John Curiel, President Patricia K. Shaw, Vice-President

Linda Jones, Clerk

Steve DeMarzio, Member

Jennifer Navarro, Member



Union School DistrictDISTRICT OFFICE
ã[lÍ{ñ.sôffiryest
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(661) 722-0716
www.westside.kl2.ca,us

REGINA L. ROSSALL
District Superintendent

ROBERT HUGHES
Deputy Superintendent
Human Resources

MARGUERITE JOHNSON
Assistant Superintendent
Educational Services

SHAWN CABEY
Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

SCHOOL SITES

ANAVERDE HILLS SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL
Laura Duran, Principal

DEL SUR SCHOOL
Jessica Kott, Principal

ESPERANZA SCHOOL
Nicole Hemandez, Principal

GREGGANDERSON
ACADEMY
Shelly Dearinger, Co-Principal
Kristin Kruizinga, Co-Principal

HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL
Rodney Lots, Co-Principal
Jennifer Slater-Sanchez,
Co-Principal

JOE WALKER MIDDLE
SCHOOL
Steve Wood, Principal

LEONA VALLEY SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

QUARTZ HILL SCHOOL
Andrea Paxton, Principal

RANCHO VISTA SCHOOL
Cathy Bennett, Principal

SUNDOWN SCHOOL
Timothy Barker, Principal

VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL
Rebecca Davis, Principal

WESTSIDE ACADEMY
Thomas Morreale
Co-Principal/Teacher
Deborah Rutkowski-Hines
Co-Principal/Teacher

Poínting the way, provîding the path
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Steve DeMarzio
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
Patricia K. Shaw

Resolution l8-06
RETIREMENT OF Gwen Grissom

WHEREAS, Ms Grisson, has worked for the Westside Union School District for
nearly 11 years; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Grissom has worked at both Sundown Elementary, and Gregg
Anderson Academy as the most amazing playground supervisor EVER; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Grissom retired from the phone company before deciding to
retum to work while raising her two grandchildren; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Grissom enjoys traveling, vacationing, spending time with
füends and family, adding to her snail collection, and spending time with her
precious Yorkshire Terrier, Coco Chanel; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Grissom plans to help her aglng mother in oxnard as well as
continue to raise her grandchildren; and

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union
School District accepts the retirement of Ms Grissom. Ms. Grissom is thanked,
from the heart, for her service and dedication to the children, parents, and staffof
Gregg Anderson Academy. Ms. Grissom will be sorely missed at Gregg
Anderson Academy and we wish her good luck, good health, and peace in the
years to come.

This resolution is adopted on the l}th day of Decemb er, z0I7, in the coÍìmunity
of Palmdale, California.

John Curiel, President Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President

Linda Jones, Clerk Jennifer Navarro, Member

Steve DeMarzio, Member



LJnion School DistrictDISTRICT OFFICE
4i9l4-N--15õn5*;¡ryest
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(661) 722-0716
www.westside.kl2.ca.us

REGINA L. ROSSALL
District Superintendent

ROBERT HUGHES
Deputy Superintendent
Human Resources

MARGUERITE JOHNSON
Assistant Superintendent
Educational Services

SHAWN CABEY
Assistant Superintendent
Adminishative Services

SCHOOL SITES

ANAVERDE HILLS SCHOOL

Pointíng the way, providing the path
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel

Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

Steve DeMarzio
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
Patricia K. Shaw

Resolution 18-07
RETIREMENT OF Michelle Hidalgo

WHEREAS, Mrs. Hidalgo, worked as an instructional assistant in Westside
Union School District since March of 1999; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Hidalgo worked all of her years with Westside Union School
District at Cottonwood Elementary School; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Hidalgo was bom and raised in the San Fernando Valley area
of Los Angeles and has lived her entire life in Southern California, including the
Antelope Valley; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Hidalgo enjoys traveling, going to the beach, and visiting
museums; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Hidalgo plans to spend time with her husband and family at the
beach, with her daughter in Alaska, and playing with her beloved grandchildren;
and

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union
School District accepts the retirement of Mrs. Hidalgo. Mrs. Hidalgo is thanked,
from the heart, for her service and dedication to the children of Cottonwood
Elementary School and the community. Mrs. Hidalgo will be missed and we wish
her good luck, good health and peace in the years to come.

This resolution is adopted on the I2th day of Decemb er, 2017 , in the community
of Palmdale, California.

John Curiel, President Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President

Linda Jones, Clerk Jennifer Navarro, Member

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL
Laura Duran, Principal

DEL SUR SCHOOL
Jessica Kott, Principal

ESPERANZA SCHOOL
Nicole Hernandez, Principal

GREGG ANDERSON
ACADEMY
Shelly Dearinger, Co-Principal
Kristin K¡uizinga, Co-Principal

HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL
Rodney Lots, Co-Principal
Jennifer Slater-Sanchez,
Co-Principal

JOE WALKER MIDDLE
SCHOOL
Steve Wood, Principal

LEONAVALLEY SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

QUARTZ HILL SCHOOL
Andrea Paxton, Principal

RANCHO VISTA SCHOOL
Cathy Bennett, Principal

SUNDOWN SCHOOL
Timothy Barker, Pdncipal

VALLEYVIEW SCHOOL
Rebecca Davis, Principal

WESTSIDE ACADEMY
Thomas Morreale
Co-Principal/Teacher
Deborah Rutkowski-Hines
Co-Principal/Teacher

Steve DeMarzio, Member



Union School DistrictDISTRICT OFFICE
ZTe-fãN.sõMñryest
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(661) 722-0716
www.westside.kl2.ca.us

REGINA L. ROSSALL
District Superintendent

ROBERT HUGHES
Deputy Superintendent
Human Resources

MARGUERITE JOHNSON
Assistant Superintendent
Educational Services

SHAWN CABEY
Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

SCHOOL SITES

ANAVERDE HILLS SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL
Laura Duran, Principal

DEL SUR SCHOOL
Jessica Kott, Principal

ESPERANZA SCHOOL
Nicole Hemandez, Principal

GREGG ANDERSON
ACADEMY
Shelly Dearinger, Co-Principal
Kristin K¡uizinga, Co-Principal

HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL
Rodney Lots, Co-Principal
Jennifer Slater-Sanchez,
Co-Principal

JOE WALKER MIDDLE
SCHOOL
Steve Wood, Principal

LEONA VALLEY SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

QUARTZ HILL SCHOOL
Andrea Paxton, Principal

RANCHO VISTA SCHOOL
Cathy Bennett, Principal

SUNDOWN SCHOOL
Timothy Barker, Principal

VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL
Rebecca Davis, Principal

WESTSIDE ACADEMY
Thomas Morreale
Co-PrincipaliTeacher
Deborah Rutkowski-Hines
Co-Principal/Teacher

Pointing the way, providing the path
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel

Resolution 18-08
RETIREMENT OF BETTY JONES

Steve DeMarzio
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
Patricia K. Shaw

WHEREAS, Mrs. Jones has worked for Westside for 16 years, serving at all her
years of service at Rancho Vista Elementary School; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Jones spent 13 of those 16 years working for Mrs. Crovetti in her
SDC class; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Jones has been an integral paft of the Rancho Vista family through
all her years. She served the students as a classroom aide and supported many
children throughout her years ofservice; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Jones celebrates life with her husband Jim, children Josh, Corey
and Griffin, daughter-in-law Aubrey, and her delightful granddaughter, Hadley, of
whom Mrs. Jones MIGHT be proud; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Jones' children all live out of the area, so she needs to have time to
go visit them and see these wonderful people; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Jones enjoys horses and horseback riding as her hobbies; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Jones also loves music and enjoys going to concerts. She enjoys
going to the movies as well; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Jones favorite candy is not chocolate, but Mike and Ike's. Mrs.
Jones also is known for her love of PF Chang and Chinese food; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Jones looks forward to taking on new adventures in the real estate

world; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Jones is greatly loved by all, will be dearly missed, and is sincerely
wished success and fun in her new adventures; and

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union
School District accepts the retirement of Mrs. Betty Jones. Mrs. Jones is thanked for
her service and dedication to the children, the district, and the community. The
Board wishes her good luck, good health and peace in the years to come.

This resolution is adopted on the l2th day of December in the community of
Palmdale, California.

John Curiel, President Patricia K. Shaw, Vice-President

Linda Jones, Clerk

Steve DeMarzio, Membe¡

Jennifer Navarro, Member



Unio,n School DistrictDISTRICT OFFICE
41914 N. 50th Street West
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(661) 722-0716
www.westside.kl 2.ca.us

REGINA L. ROSSALL
District Superintendent

ROBERT HUGHES
Deputy Superintendent
Human Resources

MARGUERITE JOHNSON
Assistant Superintendent
Educational Services

SHAWN CABEY
Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

SCHOOL SITN,S

ANAVERDE HILLS SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL
Laura Duran, Principal

DEL SUR SCHOOL
Jessica Kott, Principal

ESPERANZA SCHOOL
Nicole Hernandez, Principal

GREGG ANDERSON
ACADEMY

Pointing the way, providing the path

Resolution 18-09
RETIREMENT OF Georgia Moore

WHEREAS, Mrs' Moore, has worked for the Westside Union School District for
over 18 years; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Moore has worked at numerous schools in the Westside Union
School District including: euartz Hill Elementary, Sundown Elementary, and
Gregg Anderson Academy; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Moore began her career with the westside union School
District as a playground supervisor. She quickly became a library clerk before
becoming a school clerk. For the past six years,-she was the adored and loved
secretary of Gregg Anderson Academy.

WHEREAS, Mrs. Moore enjoys traveling, visiting family and vacationing; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Moore plans to spend time with her three children and five
grandchildren traveling to both San Diego and Arkansas to visit them; and

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union
school District accepts the retirement of Mrs. Moore. Mrs. Moore is thanked,
from the heart, for her service and dedication to the children, parents and staffof
Gregg Anderson Academy. Mrs. Moore will be sorely missed at Gregg Anderson
Academy and we wish her good luck, good health und p"u"" in the years to come.

This resolution is adopted on the r2th day of Decemb er,2017,in the community
of Palmdale, California.

John Curiel, President Patricia K. Shaw, Vice president

Linda Jones, Clerk Jennifer Navarro, Member

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Steve DeMarzio
Linda J<¡nes
Jennifer Navarro
Patricia K. Shaw

HILLVIEV/ MIDDLE SCHOOL
Rodney Lots, Co-Principal
Jennifer Slater-Sanchez,
Co-Principal

JOE WALKERMIDDLE
SCHOOL
Steve Wood, Principal

LEONA VALLEY SCHOOL

Shelly Dearinger, Co-Principal
Kristin Kruizinga, Co-Principal

Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

QUARTZ HILL SCHOOL
Andrea Paxton, Principal

RANCHO VISTA SCHOOL
Cathy Bennett, Principal

SUNDOWN SCHOOL
Timothy Barker, Principal

VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL
Rebecca Davis, Principal

WESTSIDE ACADEMY
Thomas Morreale
Co-Principal/Teacher
Deborah Rutkowski-Hines
Co-Principal/Teacher

Steve DeMarzio, Member



Union School ÞistrictDISTRICT OFFICE
4-Iliãñ3õffiilryest
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(66t) 722-0716
www,westside.kl2.ca.us

REGINA L. ROSSALL
District Superintendent

ROBERT HUGHES
Deputy Superintendent
Human Resources

MARGUERITE JOHNSON
Assistant Superintendent
Educational Services

SHAWN CABEY
Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

SCHOOL SITES

ANAVERDE HILLS SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL
Laura Duran, Principal

DEL SUR SCHOOL
Jessica Kott, Principal

ESPERANZA SCHOOL
Nicole Hernandez, Principal

GREGG ANDERSON
ACADEMY
Shelly Dearinger, Co-Principal
Kristin Kruizinga, Co-Principal

HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL
Rodney Lots, Co-Principal
Jennifer Slater-Sanchez,
Co-Principal

JOE WALKER MIDDLE
SCHOOL
Steve Wood, Principal

LEONA VALLEY SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

QUARTZ HILL SCHOOL
Andrea Paxton, Principal

RANCHO VISTA SCHOOL
Cathy Bennett, Principal

SUNDOWN SCHOOL
Timothy Barker, Principal

VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL
Rebecca Davis, Principal

WESTSIDE ACADEMY
Thomas Morreale
Co-Principal/Teacher
Deborah Rutkowski-Hines
Co-Principal/Teacher

Point¡ng the way, providing the path
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Steve DeMarzio
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
Patricia K. Shaw

Resolution 18-10
RETIREMENT OF Cynthia Smith

WHEREAS, Mrs. Smith spent that last 10 years as a playground supervisor at
Esperanza School; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. smith exercised her duties on the playground, keeping our
campus safe and in detention, reminding students to make better choices; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Smith could always be depended on each day to enforce school
rules, but with compassion for students; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Smith in her retirement has taken up new hobbies such as golf
and has been able to continue old favorites like working out daily at24Hour
Fitness; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. smith will be able to spend time with her husband, Matt who
works for Edison, her daughter Jessica who is an R.N., and with twin sons Travis
and Troy, who attend Antelope Valley College; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Smith will now be able to grab a spur of the moment flight to
Dallas to see her beloved Cowboys; and

Whereas, Mrs. Smith is missed greatly by her Esperanza family and students; and

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union
School District accept the retirement of Mrs. Smith. Mrs. Smith is thanked for
her service and dedication to the children, the district and the community. The
Board wishes her good luck, good health and peace in the.years to come.

This resolution is adopted on the 5nd day of December in the community of
Palmdale, California.

John Curiel, President Patricia K. Shaw, Vice-President

Linda Jones, Clerk

Steve DeMarzio, Member

Jennifer Navarro, Member



Union School DistrictDISTRICT OFFICE
ãlliTñ3tiffiõõf-west
Quartz Hill, CA 93536
(661) 722-0716
www.westside.kl 2,ca.us

REGINA L. ROSSALL
District Superintendent

ROBERT HUGHES
Deputy Superintendent
Human Resources

MARGUERITE JOHNSON
Assistant Superintendent
Educational Services

SHAWN CABEY
Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

SCHOOL SITES

ANAVERDE HILLS SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL
Laura Duran, Principal

DEL SUR SCHOOL
Jessica Kott, Principal

ESPERANZA SCHOOL
Nicole Hernandez, Principal

GREGG ANDERSON
ACADEMY
Shelly Dearinger, Co-Principal
Kristin Kruizinga, Co-Principal

HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL
Rodney Lots, Co-Principal
Jennifer Slater-Sanchez,
Co-Principal

JOE WALKER MIDDLE
SCHOOL
Steve Wood, Principal

LEONAVALLEY SCHOOL
Jacob Briggs, Co-Principal
Shannon Rossall, Co-Principal

QUARTZ HILL SCHOOL
Andrea Paxton, Principal

RANCHO VISTA SCHOOL
Cathy Bennett, Principal

SUNDOWN SCHOOL
Timothy Barker, Principal

VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL
Rebecca Davis, Principal

WESTSIDE ACADEMY
Thomas Morreale
Co-Principal/Teacher
Deborah Rutkowski-Hines
Co-Principal/Teacher

Pointing the way, providing the path
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Steve DeMarzio
Linda Jones
Jennifer Navarro
Patricia K. Shaw

Resolution l8-11
RETIREMENT OF Paula Vendal

WHEREAS, Mrs. Vendal, has worked for the Westside Union School District for
2I years; and

V/HEREAS, Mrs. Vendal has worked at numerous schools in the Westside Union
School District including: Quartz Hill ElemeÍÍary, Neenach Elementary,
Sundown Elementary, and Gregg Anderson Academy; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Vendal began her career with the Westside Union School
District as a playground supervisor and ended her career as a General Clerk; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Vendal enjoys shopping, visiting family, vacationing; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Vendal plans to spend time with her daughter Sarah who
currently lives in Texas; and

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union
School District accepts the retirement of Mrs. Vendal. Mrs. Vendal is thanked,
from the heart, for her service and dedication to the children, parents, and staff of
Gregg Anderson Academy. Mrs. Vendal will be sorely missed at Gregg
Anderson Academy and we wish her good luck, good health and peace in the
years to come.

This resolution is adopted on the l2th day of December 2017, in the community of
Palmdale, California.

John Curiel, President Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President

Linda Jones, Clerk Jennifer Navarro, Member

Steve DeMarzio, Member



Retirement Resolution for
D eb o r ah Rutkow ski -Hine s

V/ill be handed out at the Board Meeting



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy SuperintendentPREPARED BY

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding, 18-03, between Westside Union School District and

California School Employees Association (CSEA): Orientation Agreement Pursuant to
A8119

BACKGROLIND

The District and the California School Employees Association (CSEA) have agreed to the following items
o 18-03, Orientation Agreement Pursuant to 48119

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FIINDING S OURCE :

None

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

7

Approval



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between the

California School Employees Association
And Its Westside Chapter #398

And The

Westside Uniorr School District

Whe reas, the passage of Assembly Bill I 19 has added sections 3555-3559 to the Govemment Code and

amends the Public Records Act at Government Code Section 6254.3, creating new legal requirements

around notice ofnew hires, exclusive representative access to orientation sessiotts, and provision ofcontact

information for new and current employees.

Whereas, AB 119 did not establish the structure, time, and manner of CSEA's access to employees during

the onboarding process but instead requires the parties to negotiate over such access by the exclusive

representative.

This Memorandum of Understanding C'MOU') is entered this 28th day of November 2017, by and between

California School Employees Associatìon and its Westside Chapter #398 (CSEA) and'Westside Union

School f)istrict (District) regarding an orientation agreement pwsuant to AB 119.

IT IS, THEREFORE, NOW AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES THAT:

A) The District shall provide CSEA with contact information on the new hires. The information will be

provided to CSEA electlonically via a mutually agreeable secure source, on the first working day of the

month after they are hired. Thìs contact information shall include the following items, with each field in its

own column:

a. First Name;

b. Middle initial;
c. Last name,

d. Suffix (e.g. Jr,, III)
e. Primary Job Title;
f. Primary Work Location;
g. Home Street address (incl. apartment #)

h. City
i. State

j. ZIP Code (5 or 9 digits)

k. Home/cellular telephone number (10 digits);

i. email address of the employee;

m. Employee ID;
n. Hire date.

This information shall be provided to CSEA regardless of whether the newly hired employee was

previously employed by the District. In the event no one is hired in any particular month, the District shall

send an e-mail to CSEA confirming they did not hire any new staff that month.

B) Periodic Update of Contact Information: The District shall provide CSEA with a list of all bargaining unit

mcrnbers names and contact inlormation on the first working day of September, January, and May

electronically via a mutually agreeable secure source. The periodic update of contact information shall

include information listed in (A) above.



FOR

Labor Relations Representative
Califtrrnia School Employees Association

Regina Rossall
Superintendent
Westside Union School District

C) "New employee orientation" means the onboarding process of a newly hired public employee, whether in
person, online, or through other means or mediums, in which employees are advised of their employment

status, rights, benefits, duties and responsibilities, or any other employment-related matters. This shall

include both one-on-one meetings with human resources representatives or any iarger group orientations

initiated by the District.

D) The District shall provide CSEA mandatory access to its new employee orientations. CSEA shall receive

not less than ten ( I 0) days' notice in advance of an orientation, cxcept that a shorter notice may be provided

in a specific instance where there is an urgent need critical to the District's operations that was not

reasonably foreseeable.

a. In the event the District conducts a group orientation, CSEA shall be allocated paid release time

for CSEA representatives, including the Chapter President or designee, to conduct the orientation

session. The following formula will be applied to new hire groups:

1-15 new employees: I hour

16-30 new employees: 2 hours

Said release time shail not be counted against the total release time contained elsewhere in the

collective bargaining agreement. The CSEA Labor Relations Representative may also attend the

orientation session.

E) The orientation session shall be held on District property during the workday of the employee(s), who shall

be on paid tirne.

F) Tenu This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect from the date this Agreement is signed, through

November 30, 2018.

G) Savines Clause: If during the life of the Agreement there exists any applicable law, ruie, regulation or order

issued by governmental authority, other than the District, which shall render invalid or restÍain compliance

with or enforcement of any provision contained within this Agreement, it shall not invalidate any

unaffected remaining portion(s). The remaining portion(s) shall continue in full force and effect. Upon
written notification by one of the Parties to the other, any portion of the Agreement that is invalidated in

accordancc with this Article shall be opened for negotiations within thirty (30) days of the invalidation,

H) Any alleged vioiation, misinterpretation, or misapplication of the terms of this agreement shall be subject to

the grievance and arbitration provisions of Article XIV in the Collective Bargaining Agreement.

DISTRICT:

Prcsident
#398

Rob Garza

Director, Human Resources

Westside Union School District



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: Provisional Intern Permit

BACKGROIIND:

provisional Intern Permits are designed to allow employing agencies to hire qualified individuals to fill a

position for which they have not yet completed a credential program. Provisional Intern Permits are issued in 1

year periods and require adequate progress toward the requirements for admittance into a university internship

for renewal.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The Provisional Intern Permit allows for utilization and retention of qualified candidates who have yet to start

or complete the appropriate credential program.

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING SOURCE

Not applicable

SI]PERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

I

Approval



Banks, Brittany

Teacher Assignments Authorized by Provisional Intern Permit

I 00% Educational Specialist

8



TO

BOARD AGE,NDA

December 12,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Lisa Jehlicka, Fiscal Services Supervisor

SUBJECT 2017-18 First Interim Report

BACKGROLIND

Annually the District is required to publish a First Interim Financial report on or before December 15tl'. This
report is based upon the first four months of the year in terms of actual revenues and expenditures. These

amounts are used, along with assumptions, to project how the District will end our fiscal year, both in terms of
budget and in terms of cash flow. Additionally, the Multi-Year Projection section of this report projects the

ending financial position for the two future fìscal years in addition to the current year. The County Office of
Education is then required to review and report to the District by January 15,2018, whether they concur with
the District's certification. The District has three options to certify as to the current and two future years with
this report. We can certify that the District will be able to meet its financial obligations (positive
certification); that the District may not be able to meet its financial obligations (qualifTed certification); or
that the District will not be able to meet its financial obligations (negative certification).

At this time, the Board is being asked to approve the District's positive certifÏcation for the First Interim
Report.

PROGRAM/EDUCATiONAL IMPLICATION

A positive certification of solvency places the District in a favorable position in terms of the Los Angeles
County Office of Education. LACOE will not be required to work with the District to direct our financial
decisions, thus leaving the District's governance to manage the District and establish priorities.

COST ANALYSIS

There is no cost items associated with this report.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

9

Approval



SEPARATE, ATTACHMENT

1't Interim Report



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December I2,20I7

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative S ervicesPREPARED BY

SUBJE,CT: Revised and New Board Policies and Administrative Regulation
Second and Final Reading

BACKGROT]ND

Board Policy 3280 - Revised - Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property

fRevised District Policy to align with applicable statutes (CSBA)I
Policy updated to delete the requirement to first offer surplus property to a charter school with at least 80

students. Material regarding the appointment of the district advisory committee expanded to specify the

circumstances under which the district is not required to appoint a committee, including the exception for the

sale, lease, or rental of excess property to be used for teacher or other employee housing pursuant to NEW
LAW (AB 1I57,2011). Policy expands section on "lJse of Proceeds" to reflect additional legal requirements,

and deletes the authority (repealed) to use the proceeds from the sale of surplus property for any one-time
general fund purpose provided that the district adopted a plan and made certain certifications to the State

Allocation Board.

Board Policy 3513.4 - BP added - Drug and Alcohol Free Schools

[New District Policy to align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
New policy prohibits the possession, use, or sale of drugs or alcohol by any person on district property and

addresses enforcement and discipline for violations of this policy. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (Proposition

64,2016) which prohibits any person from possessing, smoking, or ingesting cannabis on school grounds while
children are present.

Administrative Regulation 3515.6 - Revised - Criminal Background Checks for Contractors

[Revised Administrative Regulation to align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 949,2017) which requires criminal background checks for sole

proprietors who contract with the district to provide specif,red setvices, if they will have contact with children,

and provides that it is the responsibility of the district to prepare and submit the fingerprints of the sole

proprietor to the Depaftment of Justice. Regulation also reorganized to clarify criminal background check

requirements applicable to entities contracting for construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or repair of a
school facility.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING:

There are no costs associated with updating/adding the Board Policies and Administrative Regulation

AS SISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval

10



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Sale Or Lease Of District-Owned Real Property

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3280(a)

The Board of Trustees believes thar+he district sher+l4u+ilizei+s facilities and resources in+he-

should,be utilized in an most economical and practical manner +e+Ua+en¿; tThe Superintendent
or designee shall periodically study the current and projected use of all district facilities in-order
to ensure the efficient utilization of space and the effective delivery of instruction i+order{e-
@
(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)
(cf.7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)
(cf. 7160 - Charter School Facilities)

Prior to the sale or lease of any surplus real properly, the Board shall appoint a district advisory
committee to advise the Board regarding the use or disposition of schools or school building
space which is not needed for school purposes. Réhtals of,surplus property not exðeeding 30

days are exempted'from this requirement. 
'When 

the sale, 1eáse,,or,:rental'of surplus property is
for the purpose:o,f teacher or other employee housing or for ihe óffering of summer school by a
private educational.instit¡tion,,thê Boald may elect'not,torappoint a district advisory committee.
(Education Code 17387€ -173891)

(cf . 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

If the local planning agency has adopted a general plan that affects or includes the area whel'e the

surplus property is located, the Board shall submit a report to the local planning agency

deseribing the location of the surplus property and the'purpose and extent of the proposed sale'or:

lease, :(Government Code'65402)

The Board,shall determine whether the sale or lease of ihe'iurplus ploperty,is subject to review
under the California Environmental Quality Act. (Public Resources Code 21000-21177; 14

ccR 1s06r-1s062)

prepcrty the distri
repe" te tne teeat p

V/hen

selling or leasing district real property, the Board shall comply with the priorities and procedures

specif,red in applicable law.

t



BP 3280(b)
Education code 17230, w 17464, 17485-1749950&;
Government Code 5 4222;65442)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool lEarly Childhood Education)

In addition, when selling real property purchased, constructed, or modernized with funds
received within the past 10 years from a school facilities funding program, the Board shall
consider whether any of the proceeds from the sale will need to be returned to the State

Allocation Board (SAB) pursuant to Education Code 17462.3.

Resolution of Intention to Sell or Lease

Before ordering the sale or lease of any real property, the Board shall adopt a resolution by a
two-thirds vote of all of its members at a regularly scheduled open meeting. The resolution shall
describe the properly proposed to be sold or leased in such a manner as to identify it, specify the

minimum price or rent, describe the terms upon which it will be sold or leased, and specify the

commission or rate, if any, which the Board will pay to a licensed real estate broker out of the

minimum price or rent. The resolution shall f,rx a time, not less than three weeks thereafter, for a
public meeting, held at the Board's regular meeting place, at which sealed proposals to purchase

or lease will be received and considered. (Education Code 17466)

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf . 9323.2 - Actions by the Board)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide notice of the adoption of the resolution and of the
time and place of the meeting that will be held to consider bids by posting copies of the

resolution, signed by the Board, in three public places not less than 15 days before the date of the
meeting. In addition, the notice shall be published at least once a week for three successive

weeks before the meeting, in a newspaper of general circulation published in the county in which
the district is located, if such a newspaper exists. (Education Code 17469)

The Superintendent or designee shall take reasonable steps to provide notihcation to the former
owners of the property of the district's intent to sell it in accordance with Education Code 17410.

Acceptance/Rej ection of Bids

At the public meeting specified in the resolution, of intention to sell or lease propefiy, the Board
shall open, examine, and declare all sealed bids. Before accepting any written proposal, the

Board shall call for oral bids in accordance with law. (Education Code 17472,17413)

The Board may reject any and all bids, either written or oral, and withdraw the properties from
sale when the Board determines that rejection is for the best public interest. if no proposals are

submitted or the submitted proposals do not conform to all the terms and conditions specified in

2



BP 3280(c)
the resolution of intention to lease, the Board may lease the property in accordance with
Education Code 17477. (Education Code 17476,17477)

Of the proposals submitted by responsible bidders which conform to all terms and conditions
specified in the resolution of intention to sell or lease, the Board shall finally accept the highest
bid, after deducting commission, if any, to be paid to a licensed real estate broker, unless the

Board accepts a higher oral bid or rejects all bids. (Education Code 17472)

The final acceptance of the bid may be made either at the same meeting specified in the

resolution or at any adjourned/continued meeting held within 10 days. Upon acceptance of the

bid, the Board may adopt a resolution of acceptance that directs the Board president, or any other
Board member, to execute the deed or lease and to deliver the document upon performance and

compliance by the successful bidder of all of the terms and conditions of the contract. (Education

Code 17475-11478)

(cf. 1431 - Waivers)

Use of Proceeds

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that proceeds from the sale or lease with an option
to purchase, of district surplus are used for,one.time exþénditures and not for ongoing
expenditures Such exþenseí, i+M (Education

Code 17462;21€R-JJeg)

Proceeds from a sale of surplus district property shall be used for capital outlay or maintenance

costs that the Board determines will not recur within a five-year period. (Education Code

17462)

Proceeds'from a

Boæ'd determines

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf .3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

Ptrrsuant te the antherization in Edueatier+-eede 17163,7; the distriet may expend preeeeds frorn

3



BP 3280(d)

that real preperty, fer any ene time general fund purpese(s), Prier to exereising this autherity;

1 , The distrieÊ has ne mqior deferred+naintenar.ree reqnirements not eovered by existing

@
t, fne sarc efreat p
pro+isi#

+oyears;

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
17219-17224 Acquisition of property not utilized as school site; nonuse payments; exemptions

17230-17234 Surplus property
17385 Conveyances to and from school districts
11387-11391 Advisory committees for use of excess school facilities
17400-11429 Leasing property
17430-17447 Leasing facilities
17453 Lease of surplus district property
17455-17484 Sale or lease of real property, especially:
17457,5 effer te eharter seheel
11462.3 State Allocation Board progtam to reclaim funds

17485-I7500 Surplus school playground Q'Jaylor Act)
17515-17526 Joint occupancy
17527-17535 Joint use ofdistrict facilities
33050 Request for waiver
38130-38139 Civic Center Act
GOVERNMENT CODE
50001-50002 Definitions
54220-54232 Surplus land, especially:
54222 Offer to sell or lease property
54950-54963 Brown Act, especially:
54952 Legislative body, definition

4



BP 3280(e)

PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE
27000-21177 California Environmental Quality Act
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

1100 Definitions related to surplus property
COURT DECISIONS
San Lorenzo Valley Community Advocates for Responsible Education v. San Lorenzo Valley
Unified School District, (2006) 139 Cal.App. 4th 1356

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Closing a School Best Practices Guide
OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION PUBLICATIONS
Unused Site Program Handbook, May-Z00$December 2015

WEB SITES
CSBA: htþ://www.csba.org
California Department of Education, School Facilities Planning Division:
http ://www. cde. ca. gov/ls/fa
Coalition for Adequate S chool Housing : http ://www.cashnet.org
Offi ce of Public S chool Construction: http : //www. dgs. ca. gov/opsc

Policy WESTSIDE I-INION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June27,2013 Quarlz Hill, California
revised: August 19,2014

5



Westside Union SI)
Board Policy - New
Drug And Alcohol Free Schools

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3s13.4(a)

The Governing Board recognizes the need to keep district schools free of drugs and alcohol in
order to create a safe and healthy environment conducive to learning and promote student health
and well-being. The Board prohibits the possession, use, or sale of drugs and alcohol at any time
in district-owned or leased buildings, on district property, and in district vehicles, unless

otherwise permitted by law.

(cf . 1325 - Adverlising and Promotion)
(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)
(cf . 4020 - Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace)
(cÎ, 41591425914359 - Employee Assistance Programs)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)
(cf. 513 1.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)
(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco)
(cf . 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

The following substances are prohibited on all district property:

1. Any substance which may not lawfully be possessed, used, or sold in California

2. Cannabis or cannabis products (Health and Safety Code 11362.3;21 USC 8I2,844)

3. Alcoholic beverages, unless approved by the Superintendent or designee for limited
purposes specified in Business and Professions Code 25608

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)
(cf. 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)

Prescription medication, except for prescribed cannabis, may be administered at school in
accordance with law, district policy and regulations, and written statements by the
parcntlguardian and the student's authorized health care provider as applicable.

(cf. 5141.21 - Administering Medications and Monitoring Health Conditions)

Information about the district's drug- and alcohol-free schools policy and the consequences for
violations shall be communicated clearly to employees, parents/guardians, students, and the
community.

L

Enforcement/Di scipline



BP 3s13.4(b)
The Superintendent or designee shall take appropriate action to eliminate the possession, use, or
sale of alcohol and other drugs and related paraphernalia in district facilities, on district property,
in district vehicles, or at school-sponsored activities. As appropriate, he/she may direct anyone

violating this policy to leave school property and/or refer the matter to law enforcement.

(cf. 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders)
(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)
(cf. 5 145.1 1 - Questioning and Apprehension by Law Enforcement)
(cf. 5145.I2 - Search and Seizure)

Students and employees who violate the terms of this policy may be subject to discipline andlor
referred to assistance programs in accordance with law and Board policy.

(cf. 4112.4114212.4114312.41 - Employee Drug Testing)
(cf. 41 12.4214212.4214312.42 - Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers)
(cf. 4117.ll42ll.714317.7 - Employment Status Repofts)
(cf. 41 18 - Dismissal/SuspensiorVDisciplinary Action)
(cî. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

@f. 5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf.5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf.6145 - Extracunicular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf . 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
44940 Compulsory leave of absence for certificated persons
44940.5 Procedures when employees are placed on compulsory leave of absence

45123 Employment after conviction of controlled substance offense
45304 Compulsory leave of absence for classified persons
48900 Suspension or expulsion (grounds)
48900.5 Suspension, limitation on imposition; exception
48901 Smoking or use of tobacco prohibited
4890 1 .5 Prohibition of electronic signaling devices
48902 Notification of law enforcement authorities; civil or criminal immunity
48909 Narcotics or other hallucinogenic drugs
48915 Expulsion; particular circumstances
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE
25608 Alcohol on school property; use in connection with instruction
GOVERNMENT CODE
8350-8357 Drug-free workplace
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

2



BP 3513.4(c)
1 1053-1 1058 Standards and schedules
11353.6 Juvenile Drug Trafficking and Schoolyard Act
113621 Possession and use of cannabis, persons age27 and over
11362.3 Limitations on possession and use of cannabis
11362.79 Limitations on medical use of cannabis
104559 Tobacco use prohibition
PENAL CODE
13860-13864 Suppression ofdrug abuse in schools
VEHICLE CODE
13202.5 Drug and alcohol related offenses by person under age of 21, but aged 13 or over;
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
710I-7122 Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants
LINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 21

812 Schedules ofcontrolled substances
844 Penalties for possession ofcontrolled substance
TINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 41

8101-8106 Drug-Free Worþlace Act
COURT DECISIONS
Ross v. RagingWire Telecommunications, Inc.,42 CaI.4th920 (2008)

t0l17

3



Westside [Jnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Criminal Background Checks For Contractors

Business and Noninstructional Operations

Whenever the distriet eontraets fer seheel and elassroom jalriterial; seheel site administrative;

feed rctated scrviee

When the employees,of any entity contracting with
the district to provide specified services will have contact with students, the entity shall certify in
writing to the Superintendent or,designee,that none.of those employees has been convicted of a
violent or serious felony as defined in Educatiôn Code 45122.1. In the case of a sole pro_prietot',

the'Sùperintendent or designee Shall prèparç and submit the employee's fingetprints to the
Department of Justice. If any contracting employee who may have contact with students has

been convicted of a violent or serious felony as defined. a certificate of rellabilitatiou and a

pardon as required pursuant to Education Code 45125.1 shall be subrnitted to the Superintendent

or designee before the contracting émploLyee is authotized to'perform'the work for the district.
(Education Code 45 125.1)

These requirements shall apply to a sole proprietor or entity contracting with the district to
provide any of the 'following services: : (Education. Code 45 1 25 .ï, 45125 .2)

1. School and classroom janitorial services

2. School site administrative seruicei

3. School site grounds and landscape maintenance services

4. Studenttransportationservices

5. School site food-related services

6. Construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or repair of a school facility

(cf. 3540 - Transportation)
(cf. 355 1 - Food Service Operations lCafekriaFund)
(cf. 3600 - Consultants)

@f .7I40 - Architectural and Engineering Services)

On a case-by-case basis, the Superintendent or designee may also require a contracting entity
providing school site services, other than those listed above; to comply with these requirements
(Education Code 45 125.1)

AR 351s.6(a)

1.



2

3

AR 3515.6(b)

These requirements shall not apply if the Superintendent or designee determines that the

contracting entity is providing services in an emergency or exceptional situation, such as when

student health or safety is endangered or when repairs are needed to make school facilities safe

and habitable. (Education Code 45125.1)

In addition, these requirements shall not apply if the Superintendent or designee determines that

the employees of the contracting entity will have limited contact with students. In determining

whether a contract employee has limited contact with students, the Superintendent or designee

shall consider the totality of the circumstances, including the following factors: (Education

Code 45125.1)

1, The length of time the contractors will be on school grounds

Whether students will be in proximity with the site where the contractors will be working

Whether the contractors will be working by themselves or with others

Upon a determination that an employee shall have limited contact with students, the

Superintendent or designee shall take appropriate steps to protect the safety of any student who

may come in contact with this employee. (Education Code 45125.1)

These steps may include, but not be limited to, ensuring that the employee is working during
nonschool hours, providing for regular patrols or supervision of the site from district security or

personnel, ensuring that the employee is not working alone when students are present, limiting
the employee's access to school grounds and/or providing the employee with a visible means of
identification.

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)

When the district contracts for construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation or repair of a school

facility rvhere the empleyees ef the entity rvill have eontaet; ether than limited eentaet rvith
s+r*dents;the Superintendent or designee shall ensure the safety of students by utilizing one or

more of the following methods: (Education Code 45I25.2)

1. The installation of a physical barrier at the worksite to limit contact with students.

2. Continual supervision and monitoring of all employees of the entity by an employee of
the entity whom the Department of Justice has ascertained has not been convicted of a violent or
serious felony.

The supervising emplo).ee may submit his/her fingerprints to the Ðepartment ef Justiee pursnant

M

2



AR 3s1s.6(c)
3. Surveillance of employees of the entity by school personnel.

ir-s€+vi€€sis-¿n-

repairs are nee¿e¿ t

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
41302.5 School districts, definition
45122.1 Classified employees, conviction of a violent or serious felony
45125.1 Criminal background checks for contractors
45125.2 Criminal background checks for construction
PENAL CODE,
667.5 Prior prison terms, enhancement of prison terms
1192.7 Plea bargaining limitation

Management Resourees:
WEB SITES
Department of Justice: https://oag.ca.gov/fingerprints

Regulation WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: March I,1999 Lancaster, California

3



TO

BOARD AGE,NDA

December 12,20Il

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Wayne Trussell. Director Maintenance & Operations

Cottonwood Modernization, Change Order No. 1 to Bruns Belmont Construction, Inc

GO Bond Funds/School Facilities Fund/Anaverde Settlement Fund/General Fund.

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

s84,787.46
Funding Sources

BACKGROUND

Changes required to accommodate added safety features, replacements and additions as requested by the

District, and missing or unforeseen items found during the course of construction. Such items include:

. Replacement of building corner, utility staking services and concrete foundation forms demolished
during the re-grading of the building pad

o Addition of Counselor Room, RSP Room and Speech Room per District request
o Revised sink faucet which resulted in a cost savings
. Upgrade casework plastic laminate material per District request
o Replacement of damaged portions of existing asphalt
o Replacement of existing asphalt and concrete curb damaged by existing tree roots
o Replace damaged asphalt paving at existing trash enclosure with conctete paving
o Labor and materials for the re-institution of the previously suspended A8219 ruling regarding concrete

delivery. This resulted in additional costs due to changes levied by the ready-mix concrete suppliers
o Deletion of a portion of concrete scope near Building 900, per District request, resulting in a credit
. Deletion of a portion of expansion and control joints in the fire paving area, resulting in a credit
. Provide re-staking service in the corridor area of Phase 3 due to the existing suvey being damaged

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Functionality and safety

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING S OURCE

Note; As previously noted in the Board presentation on March 3, 2015 authorizing the Coltonwood
Modernization, the District does not currently have enough Bondfunds lo complete the project and as a result it
may be necessary to use General Fund sources, at least until the School Facilities State-Matchingfunds owed
to the Districtfor previous school construction proiects are allocatedfrom the Proposition 5l School Facilities
Bonds.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

11



WkîA Doer¡rnent G?01'. - 2CI0'l

Êhange Qrder

PRûJECT (Name ønd addrest):

Cotlonwr:od Elementory Schçrol - Phase

??4tl trV+st Avenue P8

Palmclale, C^, 93551

TO COI{TRACTOR ¡.lva.-rlr nnd attrÞess):

Bruns Ëelmont Co¡sþuction
Ì 125 Mabury Road
San Jose^ CA, 95 133

CHÀNGE 0RDER NUMBER: 0ùl

DATE: November 3f). ?01?

ÂRCHITECT'$ FROJECT NUMEER; 2540 2Ð{)

COñITRÂCT 0ATË: De¿enber t,2{116

C0NTRACT FOR: Ceneral Construcrion

OWNER:fl

ARCHITECT:I

CONTRAOTOR: il
FIELD:Ü

ÐTHER; I

The origirral Conhaet Sum rv¿s

The net chang* by previoruly authoriztd Cherge Ûrders

The Contract Sunr prior to this Change Order was

The Co'fltråú't Sum will be increased by tltis Chonge Ordcr in Ihc am,rtrnt af
The new Cont¡acl Su¡ìl incllding tlris Changc Õrdcr will be

The Cont¡act Time will bc incieased by zero {0) days"

Tho date ofsubçlantid Cómpletiôn ås ofthe dare ofthis Change Ùrder therefo¡e is unchanged.

THE COI¡TRAGT IS CHAÍI¡GEO ÂS FÕLLOWS:

(lttcþttlo, wher* applicable, nny undisputed amounl atÍributable !o prevÍously execuled (:ttttsttttcÌian Change l)ír'eetiver)

See aftâched sheets for explanation.

r 1.,?Q3,9É¡4q
û,ú0

I l.?03,962.r10

84.787.46
I t,2*8S.?49.46

ilpTg: This Change Order does not include changes in the Cìontract Sum, Contracl Time or (iuaranteed lvfaximum

Price rvhich havc becn authorieed by Consimctiorr Changc Ði¡ective until the cost and time have been agreed upon

by both the Owner and üontractoro in rvhich case a Change Order is executed 1o supersede the Ccnsiruction Change

Direclive

NÛT VALIO UI.ITIL SIGNËD BY THË ARCHITËCT, CO¡{TRACTOR ANÐ OWNHR.

Flsrvellins & Mnody, Inc. Bnrns Fclmont Wcslside l.lnion Schot¡l l)istriof

$

$

$

$

$

ARC}IITECT lEìnn nane)

1035 Wcst Lancaster Blvd.

COIITRÂCTOR {Fhn nanrc)

1125 Matrury Road
San Jose, Çô 9I.l1J _".--
ÂD[¡RtSS

OWI{ER {i?r)nr iranreJ

41914 North 5ütb St¡eet West

Quarlz Hill, CA 93536
ÂDDRËSS

BY [óïgnoùi.,'øl

Leslie Puccio

8Y (Íiigntture)

Matthep C. B*chanan" A!\, !ÏiPP@:!P Shawn Cabev. Asst. Sunerinlcndent
(Typed nnnte)$yped nante)

11130117

(Typed ntntej

DÅTË DATE

AIA ÐÐcúrfiênt 6701rt * 2001. Copyright Õ 1979, 1987, 20û0 Énd 2001 by The American lnslitute ól Àrchìlscts. All rightÊ roserued.lì;Â*&i$lì: l r;.r .\iå

war prnduced by AìA softwât6 at 19:24;3û on 11t2912t1ï un¡Jer Ordar No. 7294089752 which expìres on 1ã03/2017, and i5 RÕt for rÉsálè

usarilsiès: (3BqAoA3o)



ffi
tttwEtLlNG&MooÞY

órÉhilscl! 1û¡ àdscûtion

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2

Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Change Order No. 1; Page 1 of 4

ITEM NO. 1

Description

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

November 30,2017

Provide all labor and material necessary for replacement of building corner and utility

staking services and concrete foundation forms demolished during re-grading of building

pad.

District

ln order to pedorm revised grading of building pad, contractor needed to remove survey and

form work already performed by BBC, the phase 2 general contractor, This work had to be

replaced.

ADD $1,464 00

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary for interior revisions, per lnstruction Bulletin No. 2.

District

District requested changes to the approved floor plan to add a counselor room, RSP room

and speech room, This resulted in additional scope of work.

ADD: $28,074.03

0 days

Provide credit for all labor and material necessary for revised faucet at sink SK-3, per

lnstruction Bulletin No. 4.

District

District requested a different style of sink faucet, which resulted in a cost savings

DEDUCT: <-$54.46>

0 days

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension

ITEM NO,2

Description:

Requested By

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension



ffi
FTgWETLING&À,IOODY

óreiilcci¿ /¿¡ àd!tôìion

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2

Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Change Order No, 1; Page 2 of 4

ITEM NO.4

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO.5

Description

Provide all labor and material necessary to upgrade casework plastic laminate material from

Formica to Wilsonart.

District

District requested plastic laminate colors from a higher price category. This resulted in

additional material cost.

ADD: $1 ,313.20

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to demolish existing AC pavement area and

construct new base and AC pavement section, per lnstruction Bulletin No. 12.

District

District requested to replace damaged portions of existing asphalt. The existing paving

along the saw cut joint line was spalled and cracking. This resulted in added scope of work

ADD $10,866 69

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary for additional asphalt, base demo and new asphalt

and base paving improvements, per lnstruction Bulletin No. '14.

District

District requested to replace porlion of existing asphalt and concrete curb damaged by the

existing tree roots. This resulted in additional scope of work.

ADD

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension

ITEM NO.6

Description:

Requested By

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension 0 days

$11,008 00



ffi
FLIWETIINÛ&MOOÞY

órchilã€ir fr' ùdücolíon

Cost

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2

Flewelling & Moody Job No, 2540.200

Change Order No. 1; Page 3 of 4

ITEM NO.7

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Time Extension

ITEM NO,8

Description:

Requested By

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension

ITEM NO.9

Description:

Provide all labor and material necessary to provide concrete pavement section and

concrete curb at trash enclosure, per lnstruction Bulletin No. 20.

District

District requested to replace damaged asphalt paving at existing trash enclosure with

concrete paving. This resulted in additional scope of work.

ADD: $2,518.00

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary for the re-institution of the previously suspended

ruling regarding concrete delivery.

District

Attimeof bid,AB2lgwassuspendedandre-institutedpostbid. Thishasresultedin

additional costs due to changes levied by the ready-mix concrete suppliers.

ADD: $40,894.00

0 days

Provide credit for all labor and material for deleted scope of work at revised concrete walk

and planter, per lnstruction Bulletin No. '19.

District

District requested to delete a portion of the concrete scope near Building 900. This has

resulted in a reduction of cost,

DEDUCT: <-$730.00>

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension 0 days



ffi
rtfwEttlNG&MooÞY

ôrciilàcl! l,' àducol¡oû

Cost

Cottonwood Elementary School - Phase 2

Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Change Order No, 1; Page 4 of 4

ITEM NO.1O

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Time Extension

ITEM NO.11

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension

Provide credit for all labor and material necessary to delete porlion of expansion joint and

saw cut joints in the fire paving area, per RFI No. 19.

District

District accepted general contractor's proposed alternate spacing for expansion and control

joints, This has resulted in a reduction of scope,

DEDUCT: <-$13,009,00>

0 days

Provide all labor and material necessary to provide re-staking service in the corridor area of

Phase 3

District

During construction of Phase 3, existing survey was damaged. District requested BBC to

re-survey. This resulted in additional scope of work.

ADD: $2,443.00

0 days



ffi
ftËwEtttHç&MûoÞY

orchìle(l¡ ¡r tdr(o!ìeù

September 19,2017

Leslie Puccio
BRUt\,lS BELMONT ÛONSTRUÊTION
1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

Rä; Gottonwood Ëlementary $chool- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No, 2540.200

Dear Mrs, Puccio:

Ðn behalf of the Westside Union School Þistrict, your Proposed thange Order No.
1R, to for replacement of building corner and utility stakíng services and concrete
foundation forms demolished during re-grading of building pad, in the amount of
$1,464.00, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is
forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
GyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving CIarrillo

cc:

1035 West Lancaster Blvd,, Lancaster. CÅ 93534, t. ö61.949.CI771,f .66'1"949.2843



Bruns Belmont Gonstruction
1 125 Mabury Road Phone: 408.977.1708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 408.971.3534

PCO #1 R

BBC Job #6403 &#6404

PROJECT: Cottonwood S.T.E.A.M
2740 West Ave. P-B

Palmdale. CA 93551

DATE 1,29,17
6.16.17

ipeèÈ.ÈÞtorl¡ii'l'!'t:,,.::I!la&,þ-iie¡f ê6',,:,1
BBC Mark up 15o/o $1,973.28

10o/o $1,890.00

Subtotal
Bond 1.Oo/o

Toial:
$1,464.00

$1,464.00

$1,464.00

TO: Westside Union School District
41914 No. 50th Street West
Quartz Hill, CA 93536-2936

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Building Pad Replacement of building corner and utility staking services and concrete foundation forms

demolished during re-grading of building pad.

6.7.17 As discussed and agreed upon w¡th all parties present, costs to be divided into three (3) equal

amounts for payment.

$4,392/3=$1,464each ANM

Westside USD

BBC

Excluded: Any other work not mentioned in this proposal

Item Descr¡ption Auant¡ty

Labor: Cement Mason; 24 hrs @ $82.221h¡ = $1,973.28 Labor: $1,973,28

Material Material $0 00

Subcontractor: Precision Surveyors, lnc. Subcontractor: $1.890.00

Subtoial $3,863.28

BBC:

ANM C.O,:

Westside C.O.

' :.;=.:.;,$:aiï EþlA.t¡þ!r .

$295.99 $2,269.27
$189.00 $2.079.00

$4,348.27
$43.48

$4,391.75

By: By: Leslie Puccio

Date: 6.1.6.17Date:

Total $1,464.00



ffi
trËwË[rlNG&[1000Y

drchl14çl$ /.¡ çdvço1içn

November 28,2017

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 1 25 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 2R,
for interior revisions per lnstruction Bulletin No. 2, in the amount of $28,074.03, has been
accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is fotlhcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

W

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1û3IiW*t*t Lancelster *lvd..L...a*r:iest*r, CA *3534,t.*fr1.94#.*771,1 Û61.94*2*43



Bruns Belmont Gonstruction
'l 125 Mabury Road Phone: 408.5771708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax; 4A8.971.3534

BBCJob#õ4A3& frF$a$

p**#Ë1t"ffi.#*ffi{

TO

PROJFCT: Gottonwood S.T.E.A.M
?-740 West Ave. P-8
Patmdale, CA 93551

Westside Union School District
41914 No. 50th Street West
Quarlz Hill, CA 93536-2936

InEScntfT'tO,N, üF PRe.P-éSÂi:,.t,,,."". -' "'"' "''''r' - r,

Roolns 814, 819 & 838:

DATË: 2ÆA+ 3.31-17

Interior revisions described per l.B #2, see atlached breakdown.
3.31.17; Revised labor rates,

Proposal is valld far 30 days from dafe of fssaance'
Foimal acceptanle ín wrítlng rcqutrëd priar to the commancament of additìonal work.

Excluded:

,ltem .

Labor:

Material

Subcontractorl

Any olherworle not menlioned Ìn this proposal

Descr!þtion QuantitY

Per breakdown.

Per breakdown,

Per breakdown.

Labor:

Material:

Subcontractor:

Subtotal
' ,: , ,, , .flark úþ:Amount,,

$1,754.38 $r 1,09_å0q
$13,46ô.04

$1,304.]5 813,041, A
$ì4,345.6ö
fi27.7s5-92

$278'11.

Acldltlonal Time Allowance Five (5) days.

Description Mark Ùp Percent
BBC Mark up 15ú/o

BBG Mãrl( up 10%

Subtotal

Bond 1.Oo/o

By: By; Leslie Puccio

Date; Ðête: i.:11.17

Total: $28,û74.03



ffi
Fr.EWnltlN&&l$00ÞY

oroLf láclr fr odvoolion

I N $TRUTTI MN BU å-tËîå hJ

fl LAotflce
B1ö colorådo Blvd,,2m F¡oor
LosÅngalos, CA 80041
3?3,543.8300
323,543.S198 FAx

lX La¡lcnster 0flse
1035 West Lancagter Blv{t.
Lancâster, CA 03534
6&{,04Ð.07T1
€S1.9,f9.2843 FAX

å"ffi" Næ" P,

ProJect: Goftor¡wood Ëlementary $choel -
å.T.8,4,0n. Bulldlns

Tc: Bruns Elelmont Gonstr'uctlon, lnc.

Attention: kesliepuccle

Date: January {9, ?0{7

Project No.: 2540.0200

T}E$CRIFTION ÕF WORKTO BË PERFORMEü:

Provicle the following rovisions at Room 814, 819, antl BBB and as indicated on drawing lB#2 attached'' ryrsl
1. RsP Room Ó t t

ä, Provide fìnishes as ççhedule in orlglnal drawings (carpet tilo floo¡ 4" rubber base, FRP

wafnscot over 1¡if Type'X' Gyp, Bcl, tç 38" hlgh with 1¡l' tackboard over 5/8" Type 'X" Gyp.

Bcl., and Flat T-bar Ceillng at g'^0")

b, Provide Hardware $chedule #21.
c. Provide tablnêts as indicâted, Provlde Cornor $tation,
d, Frovide 5x8 Mooreco whlte board to match teachíng alcove,
e. Provlde Sinl( "$K1", por PP0.0,
f. Provlde crcdlt fof deleted full helght eabinels.

2, SpeechRoom l? Y
Ð. Frovide cårp-et iite floor, 4" rubber base, ËRP wainscot ovet Yì' Type 'X' Gyp,,Bd. to 38"

high with %;rtackboard ovôl 5/8" Type'X' Gyp. Bd., and Flat T"bar Gelling ât g'-0",

b. Provide Hardware $chedule #?1.
c. Provide Cabinets as indicatod,
d. FrovicJe 5x6 whlte board"
e. Provide 241x36" Mirrer. MFRI Bobrick "B-1 65 2436" or eq. mountecl et 40" max to bottom

of refloetlve sudace.
t. Provlde Sink"SK1", per PPo.o,

S. Provide laminated glass sldellght at 3'x7' hollow melal door with vlsion panel,

h. Provicle credlt fo.rrdeleted 6'door, quartz tile, and fire raied coiling.

3, tounselor Room yl Y.
å. Provide carpeftitó floor, 4" rubber base, ËRP wainscotoverY," Type'X' Gyp.€d..Ío 38'

high wfth %i tacl<bonrd over 5/B'Type'X', Gyp, Bd., and Flat T-bar eeiling et 8'-0".

b. Prbvide 3'x?' plam doorwllh vlston panelanel hollow metalfratne. lJardware to have

tlassroom Lock Ëunction,

CÖpy lo: wayno ïrusåell, WUSP
Frank Large, lOll
Matl Buchanan, F&M

lrvlne GatvllIo



ffi
FLEWHTLING&MOOÐY

orchilôcli /d¿ uJucqllon

a. Provlde Cablnets as inclicated.
d. Provide credit for deleted fire rated wall, door, and fire smoke dampers.

Provide revision to llVAC, PlLrmbring, and Electrical Scope as required. Coordinaie with lB#3 for low
voltage scope.

A cost proposal is requested for the lÍsted items. Do not proceed with the work until
EI wriiten ls teceived

ge is confitmed for the descri items. ISn2.
worl<. A e orderwill be

lnform only, is hereby submitted. A change ect cost sr IS

not antlcipated. Failure to nofify the Architect in writing prior to proceeding with this work
n

3.n
shall constitute
All constructlon worl< associated - category requÌres app

with4. X shall not bôgin until all required documentation is subrnitted in accordance PR'13-01

and apÞroved bv DSA.

Copy to: Wayne Ttussoll, WUSD
Frank Large, IOR' Matt Buchanan, F&M

e Carrillo



I
l
I

r
Cottonwood STEAM lB #? / PCO #2R1 Revised tr abor rates (BBC & *Supervision) ge¡J, 3.31.:^7

Rm Material cost Iltateria$ credit Labor Trade llours Rate CostSub-totål ¡ SubcontrãËtrr
-¡

$853.36

$877,38

T3

$s7s.24

{$246-SËì

$578.24

{&å4û.5Ër

ibf¡ þJ.,) Þ

$19û.0û

$389.92

s389.92

$389.e2

-$x4Ë.'ls

-s14r.r $

$0.t0

$72.28,hr
$51.û4hr &
$72,24Jhr

$72"28/hr
$5f .04hr &

972.241hr

$95.0û

$48.74/hr

$48.74lhr

$a8.74lhr

$48.74llrr

$48.74lhr

$û.00

$0"00

$0.00

$0.00

$0"0CI

$0.00

$o,oo

s0,00

$0.00

$0.00

so.00

ÞU,UU

s0.00

Mal* up

s510.00

I hrs
2 hß Faiftt ¡
2 hß Dry,€l¡

8 hrs
2 hrs påiffi 1

2 hrs Dryuâll

ãhrs

I hrs

I hrs

I l¡rs

{ã} hrs

{3} hrs

$0.00

-94v2.64

s95.31

$49.64

$1,037"91

$1.640.00

CarÞenter

Paínter & Drvwall

Caroenter

Painter & Drvwäll

Suoervis¡on

Fab. Plant

Fab. Plant

Ëab. Plant

Fab. Plant

Fab. Plant

$1,s33.82

$0.00

s0.00

s0.00

s0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.û0

-$JX7,5$

.ù TÞI.JLT

-$â$4.8e

Mat. Cost Difference:

i$8"¡9.35)

{$1,å43.50}

f$533.e81

{$3.X4"$.96}

{$69f .S1't

{$sû3.1ü}

($ê,s4'r.5rl

$236.û3

{s95.sa}

$341"07

$5,610.00

$0.00

$ü.00

s1 ,817.56

ðÕÐ t_ ió

$533.98

ç2.677"32

$786.92

$452.74

$7,979.41

$3,460.00

$295-04

{6C5,rÐ}

lnciuded ¡n amöunt shown above. Tackbaard ff31

$802.96

s417.95

üþvö.Þà

BBC

to

83S

838

8{S

8f9

Ð'14

fi"Í4

838

838

83&

814

*14

814

838

819

ü14

åìs

838

Revlse doorivpe. add sidelite

Revise door hardware to G¡ouo #?1 from Grouo #22

Revise door tvoe. add vision oanel

Revise door hardlvare to classroorn lock

Suð-Íotal Doo rslH ardware:

Wall Finishes: Rev walls fronr Pt ovn to FRP & Tackbd.

Add Tackboard lT3)

Add FRP

credlt finishina õ þaiñJir'ìq oyp.

Add Tackboard lT3ì

Add lor FRP ¡nsta'l

Credit finìshlñs & ÊaÀntiñq syÞ.

Sub-fofa/ 1,4/a// F¡nr'sfl es:

Frarnìnq

Revise door lôcãtion, edditior¡ of new window new tÊck, header buitd
up, window / door jamb, king studs-

Revise door location, addition of new window: new track, header buìÌd
up, wi¡dow / door iarnb, kinq studs.

Revise door lccation, addition of new windowl new track; header bulld
up, r,vindow I door jamb, king sturds.

tredil Delete ceilìnq framinq

tredit: Delete ceilinq framino

9ub-total Framínq:

Doo rs/Frames/Hãrdware:

Revise door from 6' x 7' to 3'x 7'wl fult laminated qlass side lite

Revlse door hardware to GrouÐ #21 frôm Grouc #15

0.0û



{ -"-.,. -'. -.. -l
Des Rm Material cost Labor / Trade l{ours Rate SubÉoütl-åctor Cost

l

'$4,69

s708.64

$7r8.64

$2,125.92

$285.0û

$191.35

s718.64

þ I ¿,¿ó

$72.28

.572.28

{} /l.ys}

$ræ.85

$47.50

Stolo Cab

$88,58/hr

$88:58lhr

$88.58/hr

$95.00

$72.2Blhr

$72.2Blhr

$72.28/hr

$72.99/hr

$95,0G

I hrs

3llrrs

0.5/hr

I hrs

I hrs

thr
't hr

thr
{1 hr)

Superv!sion

Electrìcian

Electrician

Eleclician

Caroenler

Caroenter

Carpenter

HVAO

Supervision

($$$4.SSï

s0.00

{s594.-*&X

{sf ,r88.üû}

$0-00

t$342.ürì

ls3,*!"ü$t

s0.00

{Ê4"9Ë2.ûA)

{$6.380.00}

{$r1.34¿Ðü}

$0.00

$0.00

8267.77

s1.078.s4

$2,411.24

$1,064.53

$16,039.50

$832.94

82ü2.45

$979.82

$0.00

$2.0f 5"21

No Additional cosE I credit

No Additional costs / cred¡t

s4 631.0û

$9,461.50

$1,947.00

å'1S

e{.ç

838

${4

838

öJat

81$

81,4

83ß

814

838

8'f s

Fler.trical & Low Voltaae Rouah-in Revisions:
Adõ: I queo powÊr o$lel, z oalâ ou$ers sï cnase lo a9ove çernng tfaugn{n
anlt|,2 - 2'x1' LED Trofier Light F¡xiures.

{credit} 2-l'x4' Su.face mount Light Fixturcs.
åQU¡ ¿UN !¿UV çllU91{, ¿ q9P{HÃ qUUÞtò, I qUdÉ FUIYç¡ 9UrìÇlÞ, ¿ uãla uulis(

{rÐugh-íñ o'rly), Þower & lav.r voltãge (roüSh ið's only) for nëw Extron {NlC)

Add; 1 düplex o$tlets, 1 quad pow€r outlets, 1 dãta bsx ø chase to abovè
ceilins (rÕúgh-in only). 2-2Y4' LED Traffer Light Fixt$res.
,itredit) 2-1'x4' Suda.Ê mounl Lisht Flxtures.

Suó-fofåJ Ffecfn'ca/'

AûÐ: Mad<er Board

ADD: f'¡irror

ADD; Moore0o Proìeclor Bd

iCreelitl Fire smoke4amper

S¿rb-fota/ M¡sc e I I a n e o u s;

Casework Revisions: (Budqetãrv Costs only)

,qDD; 1 {402), 2 (302}, 1 (2¿2},1 (154\

ADD; 3 ÇomÊuter desk, I (253). 2 {3Û2}, 1 t222),1 1154J,
{crÈdifì: 2136"'l uräer, 1 (4'i Tel{. 2 {4') Base.

AûDi 2{222), 1 (253}.
(üredil!; 5 (Tall storage).

Sub*tola/ Caserarork;

Miscellaneous Revisions:

Soeech Rft #838 / RSF R¡t'¡ S819,1 tçrur¡eelo¡" Rrn #8tr4:

Floorinc Revisions:

Revise floorir¡q; from el¡arE tile to carpet tiles

Revise flooringj from quãrtz tjlê to cärpêt tìles

!
I



-t{ Rm MaterÍal cost Labor / Trade Hours Rate Subeontractor Cost

527

4.03

'*"-"-"-"-t

Sub-fofa/
^g

rÅo

$2,i

$278.11

$J.3ü4"'t5

$Ë97.04

$95.00

$792.04

tsle/,ðò |

{þ5Jþ. l b I

{ õ I ¿ê¿.i}uÍ

rÈê?e 4a\

T3

'"'t0e/o

Bond f%

övÞ.uu

$87.13

QO( /',\ñ

þt ¿.¿öt

551.04,'
þ I ¿.¿ó
s/?.zu/
$51.M/
$72.28

I hrs

$1.00

fMark uol

$249.00

z nrs/
'1 hr/
thr

znß I
t hr/
.1 hr

*"1.5i1'ìrs

Plumber

Supervision

Supervisíon

$1"276.ût

L;Arpenïer J

Painier i
Drywall

(.]arpenter /

Painter /
DrywaU

$0.û0

{$3}7"$ti

$0.00

f$tâ?.481

{$'.ls0.4?ì

$740.98

Included in arnount shown above.

$0.00

$0.00

$'l,20s.00

81$

ùr}ò

$î4

*14

Sub-total flqnþþg;

ìtion of sink

Speech Rm #838 / RSPRm-SS1-9 /Ss1ü$slst-E{lI-ÉEl-4:

Ceilinq Revísions:

ADD; T-bar ceìlinq (T3)

Á.DD: T-bar ceîlìnu ff3)

Fire rated ceì

{tredit} Fire râÌëd ceilinq, painted Eyp



iffiÅ
Ç'¿,:i-

t3 lnc
423û7 Osgood Road, Sufte F

Fremont, C/\ 94539'5t6?'

510.440.0157 Voice
510.440.0159 Fax

ffi*Hnæspffimdeffiffie

Date of 'fransmittali 01 /25/201 7

Prepared BY; Milte Wontack

T3 Job#: 16õt42To: Leslle Puccio

Bruns Belmont Const., lnc.
P.O. Box 6'12707
sAN JO$E CA s5101-2707

Project:

Cottonwood Ë5 STËAM
2740WostAve P-8
Palmclale CA 9¡551

Fax: Subjectl lB #2 Acoustical Geiling and T

Leslie,
please see attached breakclov¡n for lË #2 per your request. work includes new fackpanels and Armstrong 2'x4' cortega #703 în

Speech and Counselorç offices. We have no chängÊs ln RsP RÖom'

Add 312 SF ol 2,X4' Aini€trong cortega #703 in spoech and counselors offices;

Labor;14 hours @ $91.13: $1'276.00
Malerial; $1,209.Û0
Mark up 10%: $?49.Û0

Total add for celling; $2,734'00

Adç127 EA4'x7'Tarkpanelswilh 13 EA 10'vinyl wrapped aluminum J Mold in speech and Gotrnselots offices:

Labor: 1B hours @ $91.13: $1'640'00
Material: $3,460.00
Mark up 10%; $510.00

Total add for tackpallels: $5'610'00

Total comtiined add for lB#?: $8.344'0t
d¿ø?æ

Page 1 of 1



ffi
FLEWELIING&àiOODY

Þr(hil¡tlr ¡t Gds<olioF

September 19, 2017

Leslie Puccio
TRUNS üËLMONT COI''I$TRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
$an Jose, CA 95133

RË Cottonwood Ëlementary Schoal - Phase ?
Westside Union School District
Fleweflíng & Moody Job No. 2540.?00

Dear Mrs, Puccio:

CIn behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No,4-
for revised faucet at sink $K-3 per lnstruction Bulletin No. 4, in the amount of
<-$54.46>, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is

fodhcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office'

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Pauta Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

Çc"

1t35 West Lancaster tslvd., Lancaster, CA 93534, t. 661.949.07V1,f .661.949.2843



Bruns Belmont Construction
1125 Mabury Road Phone:408.977.1708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 408.971.3534

PCO #4

BBC Job #6403 & #6404

TO

PROJEGT: Gottonwood S.T.E.A.M.
2740 West Ave. P-B
Palmdale, CA 93551

DATE: 2.14.17

Westside Union School District
41 914 No. 50th Street West
Quartz Hill, CA 93536-2936

Stage area
Cost difference for revised faucet at sink SK-3.

Proposal ìs valid for 30 days from date of ìssuance'
Forma! acceptance in writing requìred prior to the commencement of additional work.

Any other work not mentioned in this proposal

Labor: Labon $0.00

($47.36)

Excluded:

Material:

Subcontractor:

Original - Chicago #2300-82805
Revised - Chicago #2302-Ê2805

Difference
Tax@9%

($243.201

$199.75
($43.45)
(s3.s1l

($47.36)

Material

Subcontractor:

Additional Time Allowance

Subtotal ($47.36)

lÞdülÉt .t,'¡;rLiry-ff¡i,9p'Þ!!"çqn¡.;i,_ri'I1t.::iÍuiã¡,f tqpi4@ffi 1

eÈc urãfu uþ isok ($47.36) ($7.10)
100k

Subtotal ($54'46)

Bond 1.0%

Total: ($54.46)

By: Leslie Puccio

Date: Date: 2.14.17



üii
FIEWEI.I.ING&MOODY

orcÀ¡loÉlr tr oducolioD

INSTRUCTION BULLETIN

fl uAofflce
815 Colorado Blvd., 2no Floor
LosAngeles, CA 90041

323.543.8300
323.543.8198 FAX

E LancaslerOflce
1035 West Lancasler Blvd.
Lancastor, CA S3534
661.949.0771
661.949.2843 FAX

LB, No.

Project:

To:

Attention:

Date:

4

Cottonwood Elementary School -
S.T.E,A.M. Bulldlng
Bruns Bslmont Gonstructlon, lnc.

Leslle Puccio

January 30,2017

Project No.: 2540.0200

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

At SK-3, provide swing style gooseneck faucet. Provide credit for deleted faucet.

A cosl
written

proposal is requested for the listecl items, Do not proceed with the work until1.8
A price change is items. lt is requ the contractor

2. with work. A order willbe
lnformation for3.tr not anticlpated. Fallure lo notify

and issued
A project cost or time

writlng prior to proceeding with this work

Allco n work associated with - category type A requires

4.tr shallnot begln untilall required documentation is submitted in accordance
and approved by DSA.

Wayne Trussell, WUSD
Frahk Large, IOR
Matt Buchanan, F&M



Leslie Puccio

Mark,
Pricing for the Chicago faucets

Thanks
Gary

Quotation

GENERAL PLUMBING SUPPLY
P.O. BOX 4666
1530 SAN LUIS ROAD
WALNUT CREEK, C^ 94597 -3t14
925 -939 - 4622 F nx 925 -939 -15 48

QUOTETO:
SARAMARK,INC
1125 MABURY RD
P.O.BOX 612196
SAN JOSE, CA 95161

SHIP TO:

SARAMARK,INC
ATTN MARK
SAN JOSE, CA 95161

Order Date Order Number

0211312017 s4322739
ORDERTO:
3ENERAL PLUMBING SUPPLY
P.O. BOX 4666
1530 SAN LIIIS ROAD
WALNUT CREEK, C1'94597-
3114

Phone: 925-939-4622

Customer Number Customer Order Number Release Number Salesperson

102946 CHICAGO GARY IMHOFF (1)

Writer Ship Via '['erms Expr Date
Freight

Allowed

GARY IMIIOFF
(1)

BID 2%25thNet 30 03rls/20fl:l No

Descr Order Qty Net Price Ârnount

CHI-FCT 23 O2-82805-5ABCP SINGLE
LEVER DUAL SUPPLY MTXING SINK
FAUCET
**SPECIAL ORDER - NON RI]TURNABLE,**

lea 199.746 r99.75

3HI-FCT 23OO-E28O5ABCP SINGLE LEVER
DUAL SUPPLY MIXiNG SINK FAI]CET
T*SPECIAL ORDER - NON RETURNABLE**

1ea 243.202 2ß.24

Subtotal 442.95

Tax 36.54

Freieht 0.00

Handline 0.00

Total 419.49

1



ffi
rrËwttLtNG&MooÐY

êtrhi!r¿t3]Ar 6dqçqliôn

November 28,2017

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 1 25 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 7, to
upgrade casework plastic laminate material from Formica to Wilsonart, in the amount of
$1,313.20, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is

forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

W

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

'Xl]3$ Wost Lar:*nsrler lllvd., l-,alrc;rsìcr, ü,4 ü3534, t. S{ì1.Í14S.Ü771, l. $$1-04S.1843



Bruns Belmont Construction
I 125 Mãbury Road Phane: 408.977j708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 408.971.3534

BBC Job #64A5 8, #ô404

Fts #7

PRÕJECT: Gottonwood S"ï"Ë.4.M.
2740 Wesi Ave. F-B
Palm<late, 0A s3551

TÕr Westside Union School Þistrict
41914 No. 50th Street Wesi
Quartz Hill, CA 93536-293ô

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Bulldlng:

E&þ4ed:
Any otherwork not mèntiôned in this proposal

iite'm¡':.::,,¡.¡.¡. pescriþtió¡!. ''-' : 
Quantity

Labor:

Material:

Subctntracton StoloCabinets

Addlflonal Time Allowance None

DATHr 5.11.17

Upgrade casework plastic laminate material from Formica io Wilsonart.

Proposal is vafid for 30 days from dâfe of irssuåtrce.
Formal acceplance in writing required prior to the commencement of additíonal work.

,Desc¡jpJioñ.
BBÇ Mark up

Subtotal

Bond

Labor:

Material:
Tax 9%:

$0.00

Subcontracton $1,182,00

$ublotal
Mark Up Percent

10% $118.20

1.O%

ïotal

$0.00
q5i-.4þ-or¡.{t,:

$1,300.20

$'f ,300.20

$13.Q_8

$1,313.t0

l.eslie Fuct:ínBy:

Date

By:

Date: 5.11.17



4T#L# cltBrNETs
F 

since 1e53-
CO¡ITRACT CIIANGE ORDER 01

DATE:
JOB NAME

}.4ay 8,2011
Cottonwood ES STEAM

TO: Bruns Belutout Constt'uctiolr, IItc
ATTN: Leslie Puccio

Stolo Cal¡inets, Inc. ploposes to fllmish the uratelials and selvices as listed below. All inclusions, exclusions, and tel'ms

and conditions of the original bid rernain in effect and any new change(s) will be listed below.

Delete all Fomica laminate at caseworl<. Plovide Wilsonart laminte
Countertops shall be Carbon EV - 4820-60
Body larninate shall be Misty Zephyr - 4843-60

1. THE ABOVE CHANGE WILL INCREÄSE TIJF, CONTRACT AMOLINT BY $1.182.00
2. TIME IMPACT: [ ]YES IXX INO
3.\,VEARENOTPROCEEDING. PLEASEISST]EÀCTIANGEORDERFORTI-IEAMOUNTLISTEDABOVE

oR stGN AND RETURN A COPY OF'I'HIS DOCUMENT. THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS.

Matt -lohn Park
Project Manager Prepaled By

AÌ.THOUGHTHEREeIJIREMEN'ISOIìAWRITTENCHANGEORDERANDNOTICEOFACLAIIVIFOR ADDITIONALCOMPENSATIONARENOTBEING

STRTCTLY OBSERVED. WE EXPECT ÂN ADJUSTIVIENT OF THE CONTRACT PRICE TO COIVIPENSATE FOR THE WORK DESCRIBED ABOVE. THIS WORK

H,AS BEEN OR IS BEINC PERFORIVIED BY OUR FIRlvl'l'O ACCOlvfMODAlllTllE OWNEtI AND GIINERAL CONTRACI OIt AND IìACILITATE COMPI-ETION

OF THE PROJECT WTTHOUT PREruDICE TO As-Y LEGAL OR EQUTTABL.E RIGHT OF REMEDY TO WHICI{ WE lvfAY BE ENTITLED. THE ÄBOVE

DFsCRIBED cIIANGES ARIì ACCEPTED AND S.TOLO CABINETS IS AUTHORIZED TO PROCËED. YOUR SICNATURE ÄUTHORIZES BIi,LING ¡\ND

PAYMtsNI'IìOIì ]'HE ABOVE WOIìK.

GeneraI Contr'actor/Autholized Rept esentative Date

s60 ¿Íi,iäüîiTi.=''ts-,..:^îðX^ izâä" -díâj'5itirííö3î'r',äi. llill'tîg'..3trtii"i ii.fiz'ffiÇio



T'ffiä-{} C*åffirþ{Ë:r$
Sirrce 19 g

Couonv¿ood ES STEAM Lamlnate al
€con r 5J8t20'17

ITEM COMI,'ENTS uoff oRlG. alY NEW OTY DIFFERENCE uNtf cosT TÕTAL

Málèrläl TOTAL $39.2 sdo.2¿0 $1.028
,1 $ f 028,00

ÈI.Jù.TÓTÀI.. $1.028

l5%P&O $l 54

TOTAL $1 .1 82



keslie Fuccio

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I rving Carrillo <icarrillo@flewelling-moody.com>
Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:47 AM
Leslie Puccio; Brian Lyons
FW: Cottonwood - SïËAM

Leslie please see below

From ¡ Trussell, Joseph [mailto;w.trussell@westside. k12.ca.us]
Sent; Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9l0B AM

To: icarrillo@flewelling-moody.com;'robert abel'
Subjectr RË: Cottonwopd - STEAM

l'm ok with the change

Wayne Trussell
D¡reclor, Maintenance & Operations
419L0 N. 50(l'street West

Quartz Hill, CA 93536

l66t) 722-0716, ext. ?2t27 {office)
(661) ea3-12e8 (fax)

FOR TIME SENSITIVÊ CONNÊSPQNDENCE, PLEASE CC: .EE,IJ5

Fro m : Irving Carrillo lnìa ilto : icarri I to@f lewel linq:ffi qpdy,ca$l
Sent: Tuesday, May 09,2tL7 1:13 PM

Tor Trussell, Joseph; 'robeÉ abel'
Subject: FW: Cottonwood - STEAM

Wayne

See attached for increase in cost to switch to WilsonÂrt on the Phase 2 proiect.

From : Lesl ie Puccio I mêilto : Ipuccis@ 1 1?-5n:ab{Jr,yf"d.com)

Sentr Tuesday, May 09t 2017 12:45 PM

To: icarrillot&fleweilinq:¡¡0adV.cÕrI
Cc; Brian Lyons
Subject: Cottonwood - STEAM

lrving;

please see tlre attäched chänge oruler, r.eqrest from Stolo Çabinets for the plastic laminate change to Wilsonart from

Fornrica,

Let us l<now your thoughts and we'll prûcess accordingly

¿Êá"*þFr¿üçíe

Froject Manager
Brums Belmant Cçnst¡'uctåon, Inc.
F"{f. Box 61?=7ü7, San Jase, CA 9516f

1



ffi
FIE!VEItINGAA{OÕDY

êrchiloç1, ¡' àdeçqlìo¡

September 19,2ú17

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BËLMONT CONSTRUÇTION
1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Oottonwood Elementary School - Phase *
Westside Union School Þístríct
Flewelling & Moody Job No" 2540.240

Dear Mrs. Puccio:

On behalf of the Westside Union School Þistrict, your Proposed Change Order No. 8,

to demolish existing AC pavement area and constructíon new base and AC pavement
section per lnstruction Bulletin No" '12, in the amount of $10,866.69, has been
accepted with no addílional days. A formal change order is forthcoming.

Shoutd you have any questions, please oall our office.

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Çabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne ïruçsell
tyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

cc:

1035 Wesi Lancaster Btvd", Lancaster, tA 93534, t. 661 .949.0771, f .661.949.2843



Bruns Belmont Gonstruction
1125 Mabury Road Pho¡te:408.577.1708
San Jose, ÇA 95'133 Fax: 408.971.3534

BBCJob #8403 &#64Ð4

Frt#* I læ#*ã

PROJECT 6ottonwood S.T,E.A.M.
2740 West Ave. P-8
Palmdale, CA 93551

TO: Westside Unicn Schaol Distrist
41 914 No. 50th Street West
Quartz Hilf, ÇA 93536¿936

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

AC Paving;

Subcontractor: ANM $9,781.00

DATE: 6.8.17

Demo, offhaul existing AÇ pavement area indiçqted per l,B, #12.

Constiuct ùew base and AC pavement sectlon (Costs arê per base bid original unit pricing).

Excluded;. Any other work not ment¡oned in this praposal

-ltern

Labor: Labor:

Material; Material:

$o.oo

$0.û0

Subcontrac[or: $9,781.CIü

' 

oþg"ô¡jþjiorì,, :,,',.

BBG Mark up

$ulrtotal

Bond

,, Mait<,Ul;Pêicln-Í r':, I
15Ó/o $0,00
1O,k $s,2a.1.00

1.0%

Total;

$9,781,0Û

Mai|úÉ,Amo-ùn!.
$o'oo

$1a,zgg.lq
$10159.10

$107.59

$ubtotal

$0.00
$978.10

$10,B66.69

By: By: Leslie Puccia

Dät€: Date: 6.8.17



ANM Consftuctlon and Etrgineering, lnc.
208 W€sl Pillsbury St, Lâncasler Ca, 93534
Phone 661 -729.6200-.'Fax 661 -7?9-6220

License tl 663t54

P¡Se I

OyJneri

Àddrêssr

cltylStater

CoÐtflct:

ange

fr .el}å-ee]ff illse!:uv*¡pfl
1125 Mõt,trry Rd

Ðatet _PçJ,-U17...

5an J{ise. CÀ 95133

I pslio Pùc.io Pliónè: 4ûB-977-17Õ8 Faxr 400-640-6975

Vte Ère pleased to éub:ntlt the follòw¡ns b¡d: PÀVMENf TERMS:

JÕlt tôcåt¡Ònr nñEñdwõñd FtÈñànlrrv schô¿l- Silllê¡fh* 1? ÉD,l

Jotr DÈscr¡pl¡0n: fiôññ iù'\r^v/¡rrdñlt.

ôUÂNÏIIY

òêñô Fíqllnô Â<ôhell ân.l Bðso: t.560 ltc qd.1 6{.fill

) rññÉ1É'é Áå<À qMtiôñ Mr tuqê Bid r 5ñ{ì SF sl.lf] €, n?tr oo

ô.¡^löål i lñ¡¡ Þrl.ê'

3 constru.-t Àsohalt SectiÒff ær 6ase Ðfd I qÃn q7 10 4:Ì.589-ûù

orlòiñål lrn¡f Prirê.

ûcntìrlf Pr ÊãqÊbr¿ s hrñÈ.t¡rì ileñ tô

thè Éonkact, sÉnse this Hork ãas nçÈ

þeen dÐne ãt thls Doínr. lrãd {h¡róiãü

ihê {imo:Ðrìca ås oriaìn,l¡ bid. .tfr *¡ll be

thÞ¡i*r t¿r ihP schffil.

àhñ¡ Lr rìpffó. l rl8n ûf1

rñrt¡òñ6dr fÁ. nemni f I 16 ñO

a,,À1éiñå, i?1û ñû

Allt'ã M¿rkuô 1!i?o: 539,0Û tot¡i s4.r65_00

g9.7A1.OO1Èrr5 Påref .fs.urlrÞ FgF 3t ÐÁYs TOTÀL

3
4
5
6

s

p'ooosat ¡s based on both oart¡es reaçhin"..ni:Ì,i-åT":3$ilJrlflasn¿ con<i¡trons prror [o t¡e stårt or e/ork.
OwheíGcne.al Contr¡cmf'must provtoe l-o ANf't L-dnsfrudron tlìe ieuðl de5cilplloff of prolect property ãnd thÊ namæ and
äddrescôc ôi äll cdôtâcl$ and lê¡dÊß #sÕciated wìth the Þroje(È.
þ. "preilm¡ñary Llen ,Voljce'¡ y¡ll be Issued oñ àlt Êrojècts, thls 15 r ¡èqèl prÉcðullor ónd I$ flat u liçn.
ÁNM CünsÛùet¡oô & Éhglneering ullt hôt guàrànteedråìnãgç on á$phàlt s/¡th a slspe of le"si than lelo.

AsÞhalt pàvtng fiåy Érperí€ôce nsrülf¡ñS. dué to vehicle rnòvémeRt ifl cqnlined ðreds.
lhe lanqu¿qe and eofld¡tíons öf this proposål must be lntluded In ðnY sutis€quent contracts.
Owner,,tõenéral Contractor shall pãyio ÃNÞl Cof,5truçllon ôll coits ol collÊctlon. lncludhg but not lÍñited to atfotney's fes, courl
coËts and ftl¡nq lees ln th€ sv€nt leal ¡Ëtion of &lle(llo4 Droæ€dlngs ðre biouqht pursuåût to th¡s proPosõf,
Unless olhemfse aqreed ln ïr¡tlng by ANM Construct¡oil, ìill su,ns dùê u¡de¡ thk Prenosal ãre pðyëblc vri(hln ¡0 dayã of
cómplet¡ón, Finônce çharges of !,5s/. per month shsll ¿ccrue ðnd bR pÐyôble hy Owner/Generðl Cofltractor oô êll uñpåid áFìÒunts

b€glñn¡ng 30 dõys ãIler tomplêl¡ôn,

'I

2
3
4
5
6
?
B

I
1û

l3
t4

Petm¡tt tæ5, ùr tìond prêmiußs unless spec¡fiGliy ¡çted in this ÞropoHl'
5urveylng, itaklng. tesliftg or eoçineer¡n$.
Enelneered tÌ¿ffic controÌ plðns.

THE ABOVE PRICES, SCOPÊ ÕF WORK ANO CÖNDIÍIONS ARE }IÉ.RËÊY ACCEPÍED, I AGREg TO THE PAYMENf TER'4S NOTED

AUlHORÊÉÞ SIE&ÀÏUNÉáilÞ UAIE

^f 
il coÀsIRucroN a €{olNË6ßNG



ffi
fLEWEtllNG&lY1Ð0ÞY

or(htrÊÊh t r rdu<ollon

INSTRUCTION BULLHTIN

E lAofftce
815 çolorâdo ålvd., 2{d Floor
LosAngeles, CA 90041
323.5d3.t3ft0
323.543,t'lS8 FÀX

fil LancaaturÕfflce
1035 WÕ$l lancaeler Blvd.
Lanca$tBr, CA 93534
6S1.94r1,0771
Ê6t.949.2843 FAX

l.B. No,

Ptojecl:

Ta;

Attention;

Date:

12

Qoftonwood Elementary School -
S.T.E.A.M. Building
Brune Eolmunf Gonstructlon, lnc"

Leslie Pusclo

May 05, ?017

Project No.: 2540,0200

DESCRIPTION OF WORKTO BE FERFORMED:

Þemo {e) paving and províde new paving as shown on lB#12 drawing attached,

1. Et
A cost proposal is requested fÕr th€ listed items. Do not proceed with the work unfil
written approval ls received,

2.n A prìce change is confirmed for the described items, lt is requested that the conlractor
proceed wilh lhe work. A change order will be prepared and fssue¡!.
lnformation for clarifìcation only; is hereby submitted. A change in project cost or time is

3. n nol anticipated. Failure to notify the Architect in writing prior to proceeding with this work
shallconstltuteacceÞtance. ,,, ,,,

All conslruction work associated with CCD - cat€gory type A requires DSA approval and
4, tr shall not begin untit all required documentation is submitted ín accordance w¡th PR13-01

and approved bv DSA.

Copy lol Wayne Trussell, WUSD
Frank Large. IOR
Matt Buchanan, F&M



ffi
ttËWIttlNG&lvlOOûY

orÊhi!€¿lr ¡r cdvcqiio¡

November 28,2017

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 11R,
for additional asphalt, base demo and new asphalt and base paving improvements per

Instruction Bulletin No. 14, in the amount of $11,008.00, has been accepted with no
additional days. A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

W

cc

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1*35 West Læn*nstr*t ßlr¡d..La*casi*¡", üÅ'*3534. ¿. $61.ç4S.t771,f .#&1"U4*.V^843



Bruns Belmont Construction
1125 Mabury Road Phone:408.977.1708
San Jose, CA S5133 Fax: 408-571.3534

BBÇJaþ fï4ffi e#6404

pt* #{ I ll.w.#.1e

FRÕJEGT: tottonwood S.T.E.A.M.
2740 Wesl Ave. P-8
Palmdale, CA 93551

ÞATË: ô-2-æ,7 s.26.17

TÕ: lilestside Union School Þistrict
41914 No. 50th Sireet West
Quarlz Hill, CA 93536-2936

;DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Parking Lot: Demo, off-haul and replacement of existing damaged AV pavement and concrete çurb at
twodriveway localions, per l.B, #14.

* Ðemo ând Õff:haul work was contpleled previously during \he original demo phase to reduce additional

costs, undar thø vorba( appraval of Waynê Trussell.

S.46rl?,:, Revised costs and labor brèakdown from concrete subconkactor (MCL)'

Excludect: Any other wofu not menl¡aned in lhis proposal

Labor:

Materlal:

Subcontfactor: $1,305.00

$8,504,00

MÖL
ANM

BBC Superv¡sion;1 hr@ 9957¡¡= $95. Labor:

Material

SuLrcontractor:

Subtotal

:necCI¡È{iòii', Mã¡klJp,Pêfc¿-nii:'.',.',,.,.1"',.,..,,' MarK

BBc Mark up 15Yo ges.oo $14.25'10% $s.Bos.oo $980.s0
Subtotal

Bond 1,0%

Total:

$95.00

$0.00

$s,Bo9.oo

$9,904.00
Up,emouni'

$109.25
$10.78s.90
$10,8SS.'l 5

$108.9S

$r? otg.0t

By: By: Leslie Puccio

Þaie Date: 9.26.17



ffi
FLÈWELTINß&MOODY

orrIi,rcl¡ /,. e¿ucel;on

INSTRUçTION BULLETIN

Ei L¡ off¡ce
sì5 Colorado Blvd., 2* Floor
Los Angeles, CA s0041
323.S43.8300
323.543.8198 FAX

ffi Lancaster Office
1035 Wost Lancasler Blvd.
Lancaster, tA 93534
66't.949.0771
661,949.?843 FAX

l.ß. Na. 14

Project:

To:

Altention:

Ðate:

Project No,r 2540.0200

Leslie Puccio

June ü6, 2017

ÞCSCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFûRMED:

Demo {e) paving and provide new paving as shown on lB#14 drawings 14,1 and 14.2 attached

tottonwood Ëlementary $chool -
S.T.Ë.4.M. Building
Bruns Belmont Gonstructlon, lne,

t.x A cost proposal is requested for the listed items. Do not proceed with the work until
written approval is received.

¿. r-t A price change is confirmed for the descrlbed items. lt is requested that the contractor
proceed with the wark. A change order wilf be prepared and issued.

3,u lnformation for clarifÍcation only, is hereby submified. A change in project cost or time is
not anticipated. Failure to notiñ7 the Architect in writíng prior to proceeding with this work
shall consiitute acceptance.

4.n Atlconstruction work associated with CCD - cätegory type A requires DSA approval and
shall not begin until all required documentation is submitted in accordance with PR13-01
and ESA,

lrvine Çopy to; Wayne Trussoll, WUSD
Frank Large, IOR
ñlatt Buchanan, F&M

t:tt
L'b. l, {,'L-iv *t ¡{¿.,'ll4 iL;iL \--



lo:

M Çfu Ç -o,,q¡ 
sÉR"-åå c{åo &, ãx} -Ç,

24008 Telegraph Hill Valencia, CA 91355 - Phone: 661 2ó0-3560I¡x: 661 260-3429

Sept 26'h, 2017

Çh* # sç,-clrde4"=-BE¡ IB#1"4

Bruns Belmont Cónst
1125 MaburyRcl.
San Jose, CA 95t33
Of fice:408Ð77 -1708

Re;

Ploject:

Instructional Bulletin # I 4 * Replacement öfl danraged *ur:b åt r¡'est entrìance.

Cottonwood Ëlenientary - Phase II - Siter.vork

MCl, Construction, Inó,, in cornpliance with your hn'itatiou to Bìd, pìûposes to firnish and install all
matelial to cornplete (except as excludecl helein) the strr.rctural conct'ete podion of thìs job.

Replace damaged curb at lt'est enttance to project as <lrarvn on IB#14 documents.

o Ðemo arrcl/or export - EXCLUDET)
o Asphalt paving ËXCLUDED
o 20 linear feet of PCC curb per dçtaìl "HlC.50l" - - INCLUDBD

o

o

'Ihis proposal i.s fi¡m fol sixty (60) days aud is subject to adjustnrent or withdrarval tllcreafter. Pleasc

plint, sign, and date ifaccepted.

13BC Representative (print) Wade McConnell
Prcsident,
MCL Construction

BBC Represenfative (sign)

l"abor

Formruörk

Rebùr lnstallation
Pl¿ce and Finish

Total hours

, ,Unlon L€bor ñâtÊ

. UnionTrust Fund nâte

; 25% LâtlÕrgurdên

Rate

Sr¡btÕtã¡

MäteIlål
MÊnr Hours Tota$ hrs

5,0 Concrete
Rebar

Total

4L,2S

18.57

t4.gõ

14,78

972

2.5

2.0

t,ü

Unlt, Prlce

r $rso,or
z'$ 6,59 s

Tota

1¡0

13

163

$

5

s
d

Sùbtotal

0Hp

TÓtåI

$ Etz

s 163

s 1,135

ts!/ø i 170

Labor

Material

Li c. N e. 9 7 3.g 6? - gsÍift?Á TTruG @ IVI { Ltø n strucff on. nef



ANM Construction and Englneering, lnc,
208 w6st Pillsbury St. l-âncastêr tå, $3534

Phone 661.7?9"6200'+'F ax 6Ê1-7 29 -É22Q

Lícense # 663û54

PËgù I

ange er
0wtrcrr

Address;

ülty/Stðte¡

C0ntäctr

Brunâ BBfmont

1125 tlåburv Rd

sân lâqe. CA q5133

[,sl¡e P{çdÐ

we dre Þ!ëased rù stbñìt the lolovlig b¡d¡

Phone:

Dðte: o6107,/17

Fãxa 408'64û-6925

aÊ
t i !...L.-f I¡.y', ¡1,. f \! ,/,1;rtil)

,\ 1î l, t * il?/t t

1 --^^irr¿ i,,
Å tt rF.î.r'v -

à

-,,,t.,,
L!-.¿'?.t 14rvT

,.}
PÂYI'IENT TERMS:

Job Locat¡an:

Job Descr¡ptlont

CoHonwoad Element¿rv school

^dd¡l¡onãl 
Â5phðlt, 8tse ànd Nès Àsohôlt & Bðsë põvino Imorovemq¡ts"

wíth

ITÉùt DESCÉIPTtON ltNtf Þnrc€

1 nÀmÈ ËYì4riñô Àeñháll ñÈ/ tu(É ål 1.')\41 çiP ItË â4.0tÐ.00

2 órives/åvs-

côñrfrüct 8ãse Sectioñ Ðer E¿çe Bid i )41 ç1 1ô åt 626_30

ôrldlnâf thìit Èrl.ìé.

a Tôn(tn¡.f Áqnhãlf qtrliôn npr Ráqe É¡d 1-251 4) A1a \^
ôdñlnål tlñIl ÞdrÞ

ñôtÈl aqnhãft 3i &ãse ¡fe ã iumo sum item ln

:hr.nnlrârì. (èn5é lhí6 reork hã5 ñÒt

aÞÞn dôf,Þ ât ihlc mint [ âm ch¡mlnc

'hã qinrÞ õr¡.ê åt õdôiuñi 6fd It lr¡ll hþ

-hÞåe¡ fôr lhê q¡hMl

.-¡bôr fo¡ Demo: 1.280-otl

=-,,t,¡-rádt !Âr ñôdá. I I l4 Ôô

'lilm¡|ilõ: ', 13E-Ot)

ÂNM I'lêrk!ú l3o/¡: 449.01) fotEl {¿ ollð.no

4É.sô3,611THTS PRTCÊ TS VALID FOR 30 ÞAYS TOTAL

-,- ,: ,l tr,!_: r."t t" I I

3
4
5
6
7

GENERAL CONDITIÛN5
prÕDosãl ts bêsËd on llollr oô!ties reð(hlnd mutuållv soreeaÞle terfls ðnd ændltioos Dr¡ar to the stðú of uofk
owher/Genardt Lbnt fðctor'mu5t ÞrovtdÊ lo ANM Crintkuct¡ón the lêg¿l 06criptrön ol pfoJecl pfoperty ônú tne nðfres 3no

€ddr6ses of êll contôcts änd leoders ð5socÌated últh the project.
A "Prel¡ãúnary L¡en Notlca" will be ¡Esued on åll pmjÊct$, T¡r¡t ls a legål pr¿cõotlon Qnd Ir not ä ¡len'
/\N¡,1 Coôstroctloo & flnglnÉerinü rvill Èot !uarantee drdinðçe on asphaft w¡lh d sfope of ¡ejs thðn lry".
Âsphält päv¡nç fllay erpÉrleilce 'scufflnq' d{e to vehlclc nrovsment in ænfined arÊð5,
ThÊ lðnguãqe ard condit¡ons of this pmpos¿l must be included ln dny subsequenl cantracls.
Olrner/Genãrai Co¡trdstor shall pay to ANM Con$truçllon äll cott$ of colletttof,, lnÈludiñO but nÒt l¡mitÈd to êttome/s fèÊs, coun
.ost\ and f¡linq fees in the evcnl l(\cäl açtion or coll(tion proceedinqs órc brouqht pursu¿nt to thls ptopcsal,
úirièls oÚremisô.iorecd th rvriting 6y ANM ConstructiÐn, a'll sums düe under thlr Prcpôsâl ðre Fåyábl€ rYithfn i0 dâys of
f,ompletioD, Finðûre chårgés Òf 1.s¡la pÊr ¡Ìorllì shêll ãürue €nd bê pðydble by Owner/Gene(ål Cqntrå(tar ún all (nl}3¡d amounts
beglnnlilg 30 dðys afler comÞletlon.

(CLUSTÖhIS

J

2
3
4
*
?t

7
6
I
10
l1
12
't3

14

Permits, lees/ or bond premiùms onless speclfiâlly noted ln lhls proposal,
5uruey,ng, st¿kln9, testìn9 or eî9¡necring.
ütrglÈeered lrëfflc control plaÐs,

THE ABOVÉ PRICÉS,sCOPE OF WORK AND CONDITIONS ÁRE HÊNÈBY ÀCCËPTËÞ. I AGREË 10 fHÉ FÀYMËNÍ TERMS NOÏEÞ

Àùiâhrm tìåñne4Jr

ÀH'I Cq¡sÏfìUôIIÓN È ËNÈIN¿ËfoS6

auiH0RÞ¡D srcxaf UREANo oArE



ürt
Fr.ËwËLttNG&túooÐY

âlch llE.ls ¡r 6d!qoilo¡

November 28,2017

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 13, to
provide concrete pavement section and concrete curb at trash enclosure per lnstruction
Bulletin No. 20, in the amount of $2,518.00, has been accepted with no additional days.
A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

W

cc

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

'1t3S West lanr,r¡*t*r ffilv*Ì.. l-e¡nc;,lst*r, *A *3*34, t. *Si .94S.*771 , f . SSX .fr49.3$43



Bruns Belmont Construction
1125 Mabury Road Fhone:408-97717A8
San Jose, CA S5133 Fax: 408.571'3534

ptÕ #'r* / LB.#å$

BBÇ Joþ ggj{gj e #6404

PROJECT: Cottonwaod S.T.E.A.M.
2740WestAve. P-B
Palmdale, ÇA 93551

D,qTE: 7.20.17

TO: Westside Union $chool District
41914 No. 50tb Street West
Quartz Hill, CA 93536-2936

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Tfash En¿losufe: Flace concrete per detail D, she6t ÇS.01 and add 6" h x 6" w concrete curb at Trash Ënclosure,

per l.B. #20.

* Iime sensif¡'ye: Formal approval nocessary in order to nainlain cancrê!ê placqtnenl stheduled for 7.28.17

Excladed: Any atherwork not mentioned in this praposal

;!tem :

Lâbon

Material

, ,: ¡¿;OttÞi¡é6,,' '.. .:1:,r,, -.,,.,,,.r-,.,' uá¡rtity

Subcontractoî: MQL $2,266.00

[-abor: $380.00

,nesùriptioñ , :

BBG Mark up

Subtotål

Bond 1.0%

Material $0,00

Subcontractor: $?,?66.00

Subiotal $2,266.00
:,.Mark ÞrAm t,::

$226.60
$0.00

$eå92-q0
$2,492 60

$å4.93

82,518.0tTatal:

By: Byl Leslie Puccio

Oate: 7.20,17Dåte:



ffi
FTEWELTING&MOODY

orchilocls /o' oducolion

INSTRUCTION BULLETIN

! Ln off¡ce
815 Colorado BIvd.,2no Floor
Los Angeles, CA S0041
323.543.8300
323.543.8198 FAX

X Lancaster offico
1035 West Lancaster Blvd.

Lancaster, CA 93534

661,949.0771
661.94S.2843 FAX

l.B. No.

Project:

To:

Attention:

Date:

20

Gottonwood Elementary School -
S.T,E,A.M. Building
Bruns Belmont Construction, lnc.

Leslie Puccio

July 18,2017

Project No,: 2540.0200

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

At Existing Trash Enclosure within Service Yard:
1. Provide concrete pavement section per Detail D, Sheet C5'01'
2. Provide 6" high, 6" wide concrete curb, similar to Detail H, sheet c5.01

A cost proposal is requested
written roval is received
A change is for the described items. lt is requested that the contractor

with the work. A ch e order will be re and issued

lnformation for only, is hereby itted. A change in cost or time is

not anticipated. Failure to notìfy the Architect in writing prior to proceeding with this work

for the listed items. Do n ot proceed with the work until
1.8

ü2

shall constitute acceptance.
All construction work associated with CCD - category tYPe A requires DSA approval and

4.tr shall not begin until all required docu mentation is submitted in accordance with PR13-01

and approved bv DSA

Copy to: Wayne Trussell, WUSD
Frank Large, IOR
Matt Buchanan, F&M

lrvi Ca



ft/ÃCã, C o aastã"a¡ atiq¡ Kffic"
24008 Telegraph Hill Valencia, CA 91355 - Plione: 6úl ?60-356Û Fax: Úé1 2()ü-342q

July 19¡ 2Dl7
Chnnpe {) - RItl: {Iì#2û

Bruns llelma¡rt Constr . hrc.

1125 Mabur:y Iìd.
San Jose, CÂ 95i33

Re: Instructional Bulletin #20 - Tlash Bnclosurc Slab and Curb

Ploject: Cottonwood Ëlenlentary - Phase ll - Sitervolk

MCL Colrstruction, Inc., in cornpliance with your: Invitation to Bit{, proposes 1o fi¡lnish and install alì

¡naterial to complete {except as exclurletl herein) the structural conct'ete portion olthis job'

Trash Slab 153 Slr..'........'... $ 1,258.ÛÛ

Trash Curb 36 LIr $ 1.Û08.00

Tota1"................$ 2o?66.0tJ

This proposal is fìr¡n fol sixty (60) days and is subject to adjttstttrent or withdrawal thereafter'. Please

prirf, sign, and date if accePfed.

BBC Representative (print) Wade McConncll

BBC Re¡rreserrtative isign;

Labor

Hçurs
4.835

4.835

Total h

Tûtal hours

RðIe

subtctal
$ s1.5û

7&8.00

I\.4åtËfial

$"4en

Förffi

Pour

I

L

CrnËrÈte cv Frlce

7.Se $ 1.s0"0ü

I ôïä¡

$ 78S.0ü

, $ 1,Ls3.oû

, $ x,971,0û

rs% $ 29s,0ß

?,266"iì0

0t

l-abnr
i1,1!ate riaã

5ubtotâl
THF

TOTAå

t í c. Ì{ *. g 7 3 9 67 Ê STI M AT i tJ6@Mtl C*nsf r¿{cfi$¡¡' i¡€l



ffi
FtfWELLING&¡rtOODY

ã.qhilâ1|. fa. oducoiion

September 19, 2017

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BËLMONT CONSTRUCTION
1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE tottonwood Elemsntary Schoolr Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. ?540.?00

Dear Mrs" Puccio:

On behalf of the Westside Union School DistrÍct, your Proposed Change Order No. 14R1 ,

regarding re-institution of the previously suspended ruling regarding concrete delivery, in
the amount of $40,894.00, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change
order is forthcoming.

$hould you have any questions, pleasê call our office.

ïhank you,

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
trving Öarrillo

LL.

1035 West Lancaster Blvd., Lancaster, CA 93534, t. 661.949.û771,f .6ô1.949.2843



Bruns Belmont Gonstruction
1 125 Mabury Road Phone:408.977.1708
San Jose, CA s5133 Fâx: 408-971.3534

BBÇ Job 116403 &tt6404

wÇü #1& w4

trROJËCT: Cottonwcod S.T.E.A"M.
2740 West Ave. F-B
Palfidâle, CA 93551

T0: Westside Union Sclrool District
41914 No" 50th Streei West
Quarlz Hill, CA S3536-293S

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

AB 219 - Goncrete Ðrivêr/Dellvery Wages:

Material:

DATE: 73eA7 s.8.17

Material:

Subcontractor:

Subiotal
Mark Up Pêrcent

150/,
10Tç

1.t%

Total:

Pfease rèview the âttâch€d lelter regarding Ìe-inÈt¡tution of the previously suspended ruling

regarding concrele cieÌivery / driverwages known as AB 219.

8.8.i7 ; Revíser! breakdown inchderl.

Exc!u.f!ed: Any Õtherwork not menlioned ín this pro¡tosal

Labon

Site concretej
Building concreie;

$24,968.54
$15.e25.37
$4û,893.91

$40,894.00

$0.00

$40,894.00
wtárt,Ùþ7\môúnt

$0.00

$0.00

$40,894.00

Snt¡contractor:

,Descr!pJion,
BBc Mâfk up

Subtotal

Bond

$0.00
$0.00

By:

DalÞ: Date: l]"8.17



lo"{ta

tsR.UNS tsEÍ-,MONT CC}NSTRUCTIO}q" TNC.
P.O. Box 612707 . SanJose, CA95161-27O7 , 4OB.g77.17OB . Fax: qOa\.Zg+lOrc

July 6,2O17

Westside Union School District
419L4 50th Street West
Quartz Hill, cA 93536

Attn: Mr. Shawn Cabey
Re: Cottonwood Elementary School phase ll-STEAM Buildíng

Dear Mr. Cabey;

We, as members of a trade organization named "Associated Builders and Contractors,, were
recently notified of activity pertaining to 48219. 48219 pertains to concrete delivered to a
public works project, specìfically thatthe drivers must be paid prevailing wages and certifled
payrollreports must be furnished to the generalcontrastor as well as uploaded to the DIR
website,

At the time we submitted our proposalto the Distric! ABzIg had been stayed by a district
court so we did not include the added cost íncurred by this legislation. We used current market
conditìons to deliver the best possible proposal to the District. ln fact, since the bill took effect
there have been severaltwists and turns as shown in the following narratÌve provided by ABC:

July 1", 2016 '-AB 2l-9 takes effect.

' oct. 21,20L6-District court issues preliminary injunction suspending
enforcement of AB 2L9. AB 2I9 not in effect

' Dec. 16,201-6.court of Appeals stays the preliminary injunction pending
appeal, AB 219 back in effect.

' Mar. 14, 20t7 -District Coud issues permanent ¡njunction ovefturning AB 219
AB 219 not in effect

" Apr. 19,2017-court of Appeals stays the preliminary injunction pending appeal
AB 2l-9 back in effect.

Now that we I<now there will be no furlher modifications until it is heard by the gth Couri of
Appeals ín 12-l-8 months, we wìll be forced to pay the concrete supplier an additional $218.50
per load to comply with this bill. As a result, nie respectfully request the District process a
change order in the amount of $40,894. This amount is a -direct pass thru from our concrete
subcontractor and does not include any markup for our fírnr.

"9.9301 . Fax: ?09.858 911gCenhal Valley Office . 15660 a McKinleyAve,' Lathrop, CA 95330-8700. 20S

'An Equal Opf, .,ìity Enìployea' State Liôensè ... -.9624



ÆññûM ffiñNñlf dFf¡.Y, /N€"

Telephone {åól) 945-7600 Fox (óóI) e42-3815
Jurre 19, 2Û l7

AB 219 - update
Subject:

Date:2017-A4-20 09: 00 AM
From:Charley Rea <creaGrcalclma.org>

To:Charley Rea <crea@calcima.org>

To Reacly Mix Producers - AB 219 is back in effect pendins final deciqion - Three weeks ago, the U.S. District Court

in Los Angeles issrled a permanent injunction and ruled that AB 219 is unconstitutional and cannot be enforced by the
Department of lndustrial Relaticns. This week, the U"S, Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit ordered a stay of that ruling,
pelìCing a final decision on appeal. This means that AB 219 is back ín effect and will remain so until lhe Cour-t of Appeals

makes its final decision, most likeiy sometime in 2018.

Challey llea,

CaICIMA

:Y}):y.ç*J ç"¿.¡.]:i.t.*t=.c

TVatic, Tlre above prÌrägraph lvås copied from ân email we receiverÄpril àilth 2tl7,fhis was

tlre last we hâve hearrl about A.B 219. The Bill is in Affect untit firrther notice

Ioilrl{rsiu'rllcss o_f q!¡¡r$r!ï{rrtl-c¡'ÉrUåjlÈ)-!jg! f-g.J¡'uil'cf$ Atlartlcd {tlr or' ilfÍer 7-l-16}

Respectftrlly Submittecl,

1)onny Thompson

507 East Ave L-12 LRneaster, Ca 93535



To

May 16,20L7

Re:

Project:

MCE, Coxastr¡¡ction, ln c"
24008 Telegraph Hill Valencia, CA 91355 - Phone: 661 260-3560 Fax: 661 260-3429

REQUEST FOR CHANGE #1

Bruns Belmont Construction

P. O. Box 612707 , San Jose, CA 951,61

408 977-1708 x 152 Fax 408 971-3534

a.marlinez@ 1 1 2 5maburyrd. com

Conclete Driver Prevailing'Wage per 48219 for Concrete Site Work

Cottonwood Elem. School S.T.E.A.M. Building, Palmdale, CA

Concrete Driver Prevailing'Wage per ,{8219 1,063 CY...........$

Please sign and return this document acknowledging acceptance of this change condition.

Ar¡r Martinez Date

,np6o &z4,qM

Cal St. Líc. #971967 - mclconstruction@att.net



\[ay 76,2017

To

Re:

Project:

e/gct Constnuetåom, lxac"
24008 Telegraph I-Iill Valencia, CA91355 - Phone: 661 260-3560 Fax: 661 260'3429

REOUEST FO CHANGE #1

Bruns Belmont C onstnrction

P. O, Box 612107, San Jose, CA95l61

408 917-1708 x 152 Fax 408 97t-3534

a.mnÍínez@I 12 5 mabw -v r d. c om

Concrete Driver Prevailing Wage per AB2I9 for Building Concrete

Cottonwood E1em. School S.T.E.A.M. Building, Palmdaie, CA

e7
Concrete Driver Prevailing'Wage per 48219 678 CY -.---.-.---.-.$

Piease sign and retum this document acknowledging acceptance of this change condition.

Ann Martinez Date

ry,2óno * tø,1rc

Cal St. Lic. #971967 - mciconstruction@atl.net



ffi
fIEWftL¡NG&TúOOÞY

or<hilo(t! Þ' 6dd(olion

$eptember 19, 20'17

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BËLMONT CTNSTRUCTION
1 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RH: Cottonwood Elementary $chool - Phase ?
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No, 254A.204

Dear Mrs. Puccio:

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 15, to
provide credit for deleted scope of revised concrête walk and planter per lnstruction
Bulletin No. 19, in the amount of <-$730.00>, has been accepted with no additionaldays,
A formal change order is forthcorning.

Shoutd you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula $terk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Larg*
lrving Carrillo

cc

1û35 West Lancaster ßlvd., Lancaster, CA 93534, t. 661.949.0771.f .661.94S.284-3



Bruns Belmont Gonstruction
1125 Mabury Road Phone:408-977.1708
San Jose, CA 95'133 Fax; 408.571.3534

p*Õ #{$ / ¡.9. #1*

BÊÇJoþ #64t3 &#6404

PROJfÖT; Cottonwood S.T.E.A.M
2740 WestAve. P-B

Palmdale, GA 93551

DATE: 7.2a.17

TO; Westside Union School Þistrict
41914 No. 50th Street West
Quartz Hitl, CA S3536-2S3Ê

.DËSÛRIPTION OF PROPOSAL ,

Buildlnq 900 - Southeast Corner Concrefe Revs:

Revise concrele wafk and planter per drawings DBD 19.1. Provide credit for
deleted scope, per LB. lt19:

Ëxcluded: Any other work îrct menl¡oned in this proposal

Item Description QuantitY

Labor: Labor: $380.00

Mater¡ali Material: $0.00

Subco¡rtråclori McL tSËç$,rS! Subcontractor: {$ü64"üú)

iF.es.çripJíon,,
BBC Mark up

{$üö4.SÛ)
,,, ¡¡átf r.u ÈìÄmä'ìi:iiË

Subtotal

Bond '1.0%

$0.00
($66.40)

($73ü.4fi)

$g-m

l$/3Õ.rÕ,Total:

By: By: Leslíe Purcio

Dâte: Date: 7.20.17



ffi
FLEWËItING&MOODY

trqhtlùllr ¡' rdu(otle¡

INSTRUCTION BULLETIN

û LA ofüce
816 Colorado Blvd., 2'" Floor
Los Angeles, çA 90041

323,543.0300
323.543.8198 FAX

E Lancasler ôffice
1035 W€st Lancast€r Blvd,
Lanoastet, cA s3534
661.949.0771
661.94S,2843 FAX

LB. No,

Projectl

To;

Attention:

Date:

1S

Cottonwood Elementary School -
S.T.Ë.À.M. Bulldlng
Bruns Bslmont Gonçtructlon, lnç.

Project No.: 2540.0200

Lealie Puccio

July 5, 2017

ÞESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

At Soulheast corner of Building 900:
1, Revlse 10,-0,'wù¿ ãrncrete walk and planter as shown ln attached drawing BD'1s,1

2, Provide credít lo delete concrete sitework'

3, Ground cover bY others'

EI

n

1

2

A cost Proposal is reçluested for the listed ltems, Do not proceed with the work until

re
that the contractorApr IS med for the items, It is requested

work. A willbe
for clarif icatìon onlY, subrn , A change roJect cost or time is

3.8 not antlcipated, Fallure to notlfy the Arch Iteci ln writlng priol to proceeding with this work
p

üons wo with .- category tYPe A requires DSA approval and
with PR13-014,tr shall not begin until all required documentation is submlfted in accordance

D

to: Wayne Trussell, WUSD
Frank Largs, IOR
Matt Buchanan, F&M



Iuly 19,2017

Re:

Pr"oject:

Deleted Sidewalk

To

W{L CæsesÉå"äåcÉå&ãå, ß ffi Ð"
24008 Teleglaph Hilì \talencia. CA 91355 * Pitone: ó61 260-3560 r-ax: 661 260"3429

RnauE$-TFOR CHANGE in #Le,

Rruns Belront Constt'uction

P. O. Box 612707, San.Iose, CÀ 95161

4A8 977-1708 x 152 liax 408 971-3534

il tnahu

Sjdewalk Cledit per IB #19

Cottonwood Elen-r. School S,ll.E.A..M. Building Conçrete Site Woi'k,

Pahndale, CA

93 SF $ <664.00>

Please sign and leturn this docurnent acknolr'ledging acceptanue of this change condition.

A¡n \4artinez Date

Ë-abor

Men Hrilrg
3.66

3..67

I OIAt

1

5.33

$ Br."sû

Forn"r

Fcur

ConcFÊte

Lsbor

tr{aterËai

Totaë hours

SatB

5çlhtÕtaN

.Í'

L

À3ñ

Materãa

CY FrÊce

.t-",L3 :15ù.0ß

Tntai
{ .t f,ô

sübtÕtäl

0Ftp

I OTAå

r.Õ%

$
(
5

$

4.34

17t
604

6g

684

Lìat St. Lic. '1i971967 - nrclconstLuction@att.net



ffi
ttËWËl"tlNG&ttlOOÐY

orchii6.rr -/a' adqçqf ion

November 28,2017

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
1125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 17R1,
to delete portion of expansion joint and saw cut joints in the fire paving area per RFI No.
19, in the amount of <-$13,009.00>, has been accepted with no additionaldays. A formal
change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

#/,üÉ&***^=

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1ü3S We*t Lan*nst*r *h¡ti.. l-att*r'rs;l*¡". ÜÅ S3534, t. 6t1.çÌ4S.*Tl1 I $G1.*4Û ?843



Bruns Belmont Ëonstruction
1125 Mabury Road Pfronê: 4A8,977.1748
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: '108.9Tt.3534

Prú #f7K{

BBQJoþ #6403 &#64t4

TO

PROJEÇT:

: 
DE$C R! PTtON,0 F',PROÞOSA'L

$ite,l

Çottonwood S"T.E.A.M.
2740 West Ave. P-B
Palmdale, CA 93551

Westside Union School District
4'1914 No. 50th Street West
Quartz Hill, CA 93536-2936

DATE: &..SJ"7 9,25.17

Per RFI#19, delete 1 ,602i1.f. of expansion joint and 534/1.f. of saw cut joints ín the fire paving area.

9,2ã: Revised labor cost l¡reakdown.

EXgfudSÉ Ãny olher work not menlionad itl th¡s proposãl

iitèm'

Labor;

Materlal;

SuhcÕnlrårtor:

, Desc-riþtion Quantitlr, :

iÞescriplion
BBC Mark up

Subtotal

Eond

MCL (95,!79.0*)
Expånsiorl Jolnt; $1,602. X $3.65/LF * {$5,84?}

. .Mg¡k,lJp Percent .

15%
1a% ($1.1,s26.00)

1.0%

Total

Labor: $380.00

Material $0.00

subcontractor: i$'!1,ã26.tt)

Subtotal |ffi1,eä&$*J
Mark,Up Amount

$0.0Û
-$1,182.60

{õ13,ü08"6t})

$0.00

f${3.ú09.#üJ

By: By; Leslíe PuccÌo

Date: Dâtôi 9.25.17



Bruns Belmont Construction, Inc
P.O. Box 612101, San Jose, CA 9516i
(408) 911-n 0B Fax: (408) 971-3s34

REQUEST FOR. INFORMATION # 19

BBC JOB NOPROJECT NAME Gottonwood S.T.E.A.M. - SITEWORK 6403

TO Flewelling & Moody Architects
'1035 W. Lancaster Blvd.
Lancaster, CA 93534

FROM Bruns Belmont Construction, lnc.
P.O. Box 612707
San Jose, CA 95161

DATE B.1 .17 RFI NUMBER 19

SUBJECT: Construction Joints at Fire Access

CATEGORY:
I NEED ADDIIoNAL tNFoRMATIoN
I UNFoRSEEN coNDrroN
X cooRDINATIoN pRoBLEM oR coNFLIcr wtrHtN DocUMENTS
n orHER
SPEC, SECTION PARAGRAPH NO DRAWING NO

c5.01
DETAIL NO
Cnotes2&3

DESCRIPTION

See notes #2 and #3 on Detail C on Sheet C5.01 regarding Fire Access paving - This detail states that
construction/expansion joints should be placed at every 10'o/c each way in addition to control joints at every 5'
o/c each way. ls it acceptable to install expansion joints at every 40' o/c each way (similar to note #3 on Detail D

on Sheet C5.01) and saw cuts at every LO' ofc each way?

See subcontractor RFI attached.

CONTRACTOR'S PROPOSED RESOLUTION

L] ATTACHMENTS
L_l cosT IMPACT $-EST L TIME IMPACT O DAY

e

CONTRACTOR'S
SIGNATURE:

DATE

RESPONSE
Please refer to response from Stantec on following page
Provide credit for deleted materials and scope,

ATTACHMENTS

lrvine Carrillo
DATE:

08.1.17
ARCHITECT
SIGNATURE

i\nr-u k,t.t1.



MtK, CoxrsÉr¡xctåç åxat.
24008 Telegraplr I'lill Valencia, CÂ 91355 - Pltone: 661 260-3560 Fax: 661 260-3429

Septernber' 22,2011
Chanse ûrder * RE: RI?I #19

J'o: @
1125 Mrrbuly Rd.

San Jose, CA 95 133

OfTice:408-97 7 -1108

Re: RFI # 19 Change Expansion Jojnt a¡rcl Sawcut Joint Spacing foi Fire Pat'emenf

Proiect: Coitcnwood Ëlementaty -Phase II and III - Sìtework

MCL Construrrtiou, lnc-, in conrpliance with youl f¡rvitation tÕ Bid, propose'<l to futnish ancl iilstall all

material to complete {except as excluded.hereirt) the struclulal conçt'ets portion of tltis job.

Delete 1,6021-ß of Ðxpansion Joint and 534 LF of Sawcut Joint in the Fire Paving Per

RFI #19 $ <5,979.ü{l>

This pr.oposal is firm ibi sixty (60) days and is subject to adjusÌmcrtt or witl-rdrawal thcreafleL. Please

pr-irit, sign, and date if acce¡rfed.

BBC Representative (print) 1ilade McCcnnell
Presideul.
MCL Construction

BBC Reprcsentative (sign)

côñtråcl
flte PatemûnI

RFI ¡S
Þð?grìtoûl

frpansron Jolnt 6) 10'oc
5'¡ 0c

1û,680 SF

2,!16 rF

LF

?aveñent lqüso sF

534 tF
TF

{l sF

1.60: LF

53d tË
€'4tr OC

10'ûc
@40 0e

Jolnt 10'

UrÌll

641

1602

$¿4

ß.3rll
(o.srl I

to so¡ |

I
*
$

C

Þ

$

Maler¡sl

Felt

Iotðl:Tûtal houß
UoiÕn LÂbarRåte

union Trust Fufld få(é
25,¡,6 LaborBurden

RBIÊ

subtolal

$
t
9
4,

Lahqt
T0îal

lâyöut

Men
4

t

HÈüIS
-8.t

-zft

!!.1s
!8,57
14 e9

7t).78

L ir. fd*" Sru96T - gS fi M,4fi ru 6 @ M &ea n stt u cti fi tr, n et



ffi
ttÉWftllï-lG&MöOÐY

orchltoctr ¡o' cducoiÍqn

November 28,2017

Leslie Puccio
BRUNS BELMONT CONSTRUCTION
I 125 Mabury Road
San Jose, CA 95133

RE: Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 2
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.200

Dear Mrs. Puccio

On behalf of the Westside Union School District, your Proposed Change Order No. 22, to
provide re-staking service in the corridor area of Phase 3, in the amount of $2,443.00 has
been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

W

cc

Matt Buchanan

Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

'lü35 \tu*sf l-;i¡¡ciistcr Blvrj . Lanc*slr¡", C/\ !ì3lilì4. ì üü1 S4$ il l /1,i. S$1 ü4'l).2{ì,llì



Bruns Belmont Construction
1 125 Mabury Road Phone: 408.977.1708
San Jose, CA 95133 Fax: 408.971.3534

8FC Joh t16403 & #6404

p*,ffi #2â

PROJECT Gottonwood S.T"Ë.4.11/1.
2740 WestAve. F-8
Palmdale, CA 93551

TO: Westside Union $chool Þistrict
41 914 No. 50lh Street West
Quarrz HÍll, cA 93536-2936

.DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Phase lll - Corridor Area

Descriptiònt ,l"t' ì'.r':r ' ri:

BBC Supervision; t hr@ $95/hr= $95.

DATË: 9.29.17

1.(1%

TOIAI:

Labor:

Material: $o.oo

Subconkactor: $?,100.00

Subtotal $â,1 95,00
up,A*ioúù¡1.j

$10s.25
$2,310S0,
û2,41s.25

$?å""1"9

#2,44s.00

Provide re-siaking service in ihe corridor area of Phase lll, Per Wayne Trussell.

Excluded: Any ofher wark nol mentioned in this propasal

tltem,'

Latror: $e5.00

Material:

Subcontracton Precisl'o¡r Suweyors, lnc, $2,100-0û

:Eoscription :

BBC Mark up

Subtotal

Bond

,.,,,:: : Marlt
4.28
0.00

$1
$21

By: By: Leslie Fuccir¡

Ðate: ,,29,17Dale



Frecisid,i Eegiaeering Surveyors, Inc.
723I Baulder ,{venue, #531
Highland, CA 92346

rj re::1"*,Í 
*,1.@ ru

ReEuest for Çhamge trder
BillTo

Eruns Eelmont Consfruclion, Luc.
FO Box 612VW
San J'öse, CA 9t¡61'

Date Change Order

8/3v20,1:7 75:19

Project PES Job #

l 6-1695team,Classr... 1,6-169

Item Description Date of Service # of hours Rate Amount

RESTAKE
OFFICE

Re-stake FS, Edge conc., planters, etc. at conidor phase 3.
Offi ce verification of data.

08-24-t7
08-25-t7

8

4
210.00
r 05.00

1,680,00
420.00

.ì í'' i.'

BY

FLt) If,

GlU,l

JOB#

TASK

,TÐ+e,l
$2,1 00:00

Phone: (909) 862-6326 Fax: (909) 862-6328



, ,.re'i #53.1

!.,,J2346,

(ro91 862-6326
Éax (909) 862-6328

" ü,RDER.ËD.BY

ffiruffic f ffiI N
Englneerin g survayors, lnc.

PlojectNo.: :U4@-
Piojectruamei @4'-gqq
oate: ôØ-&-v7 (Twu

0I

AUTHORIZATIOhI FOR ËXTRA OR RESTAKE WORK

@- '€ÞBu xLç - prpnmnlrnt

DESCRIPTION OF EXTRA OR RE.STAKE WORK HOURSTASK

I
Ê

I
'j..

Ð
TO TJE ACCOMPANIEDWMJ FELD NMECARD

{REV. t4lr¡lt . 9R.fÐtinÀr6lgLE 3å747rI ffi1q FIEL AUTI,IORIZED SIGNATURE



Leslie Fuccio

From:
Sent:
To;
Cc:
Subjectl
Attachments;

Brian Lyons
Saturday, August 26,2A17 7:43 AM
Wayne Trussell; Frank Large
Leslie Puccio; Clyde Gregston
Fwcl: 16-'169 STEAM Classroom at Cottonwood ES - Field Notes 0B/24l17
ímage002,jpg;ATT00001.htm;imageO03.jpg;ATT00002.htm; 16-169 fn 0B-24-17,pdf;
ATT0Û003.htm;'16-169 PLOT 08-24-17.pdf; ATT00004.htm

Attached, please find the plot regarding survey and staking conducted in the center corridor area of the Cottonwood

project.

Thanl< you,

Brian M. Lyons

Bruns Belmont Constructicn, lnc.

Begin forwarded message

From: Krysta Díaz <kdia4.F¡?reËisipn >

Dater August 25,2017 aT2:47i49 PM PDT

To: Brian Lyons <blvo s @"J3-ZSn:úç¡.a¡ß=CSTt>, Clyde Gregston <Clvcle@1125 a >,

"a.fftartine¿{ð 1X25maburvrd.{ûm" <a. fn a rri4Êr@ 1 1?5m aþ s rv rd.çqû}>
Cc: "sshedqline@EIcçlllgllåglyeyû_f " <scheduling@r:reEi¡iptuulTevslqqln>

Subjectr 1.6-169 STEAM Classroom at Cottonwood ËS - Field Notes Ð8fã4lL7

Good afternoon,

Attached are the Field Notes and Plot for tBl24l17. Please let us know if you shoufd have any
questíons. Thank you and have a nice weekend.

Sincerely,

Krysta Diaz

T



\ . . _i:

Hffinffic tffil ht
gn0lIBorhrt, Survoyots, ¡tic,

GRANË SFIËË1'FOR

F.B, 4rl
]|,tr¡;- i q..l-".* ?-Ê_.8.L¿

(ç, et- n* t'tll.
Puar*ura¿,¡i

TREW
rl ôl - riô¡,l c, ¡t 1ç- t øà¡è-ttyr¿r¿-* fza\-*<,#, 4NAME OF Si"IìEET OR IMPROVEIV]ENT{; fzií<+r-t\-t/-"î1

GRADES FoR a-A-/ -{-€. - --.-_-..:'...---^.- Di\TE.ì7¿-¿-

(

AGENCYAPPROVAL DAlE JLIÅ:J}L LAST ßËV, ÛATÉ -......:::...... , COMPUTËD BY.. *"5IÇ"..'-^ CI.IECKEÛ BY
.,'J D

PL/\N NO. P*deÊ 1 ¿LVLi-. {ètlÀ.at Ja (Z,ot SHEËT NO.-- =-.--- OF" * *- SHEETS I I oe4\

7231 ßoutcler Avenu€, fÉ531

Þ
IJ
uJr
(n

tIJ
n
M.

0

{

(3) lo vetify join prior

All grade sheets and slakes a¡e void after {5 days,
i¡

Copies ReceÍvod By

$rÁfìöN $TAKË GRADÉ CUT FItL OFFSET RÉMARI(S

iT -ñ qm-. 'ø /r.'¿v-* Ednt/9¡.t.¡ ¡ . trrop,.6a-/ è ø. ¿ot'tl+./r, \

*l, urr* 1!.ô Þ,qQ,t î1È t¿-
,L
Tf¡¿¡ =ttaol (n$.(a?- b1.14-r'c I,t"z zivzl 9i,fË ag o"'tr /År¿r.ïli- tTi'ttui')
J/¿\ r.L,,u#. l"?t.b-{ ta4"'l$ r¡t û,q { ìvz' æ* fÈr[,J 6n¡'ù

ll ¡J.¿r'\oot {¿t\,6?t 'lÐ-o"lr< Ð. +q z)xz'ffifÈ l*o- --t-nr,l P.r rr¡i hâl
]t Bn¡r* htî, Å-'a, 'Io.nz rre ô,1"x 4 { I

YL tt-EÇ. ó+)X.pr
Arvf' tÅ,6 ( '7n.6a'n ö ,q4 t'urt e¿* ol,.g.r* frÐ
6nod,- tñ.tp4* 'lø i'l/¡' ç*" l.l' o q) *'r*- èF: fr'å

#ßuttt {p4,'tr? Ir?,8 4.. 9ç l.o * e,'y.l.'&- V-nr-rn¡,J ørtr¿ {lÐ

?¿r>;tp "lo, ü5 -Tù.t 
4- e<

"ln I d.. €ç

t,"{q g'Yz' '#e-. X-r¡- -¿ra¡J mrnri C?a)

4ot>'î (ñ.,1{" ü,qq ,. l
2.'É:€,. GR {tq\

AOÛå
3oo?

bq,5b 'ír.4o çn t. q2 l\*1, \
13â- {*sr (f'"¿tzø.\

(rfr,ç5 -ln 
"1. ¡ t:r ö,7 ""4 2-{t-t #r-. &r¡r @h

3r¡ i Un,Loç "Í{t.4À re 0,'T3 '¿'y.,¿.1 {:c* b {

J rlr.l l"r-D{< (Øz
'3ott- û,ç,n) 'ln,iz ç. ( s¿or:= 7 4îî". rx.r-l -:ror,-i ry-ç6; foq,*d,ãì

'4'tolz l'1o. {tì 'ln. oLr:< (r¿l.',* * l,{.¿gT--F;ì Xiar- (,r,-i l*rtts.o)
ãot.,{- U¡" .ryE' -În.¡l w b.ð¿þ /-'6zt ü* (s6))38,r-

Aat.{ (d4,tæ '.fû,'/"f r+ t,6ra 7,\ec* fie {Bü
301!-Ð (o4.lpØ 'lÍ-:.?.b r:+ Ò,#t;t t-'rr-' db", Y'Er f*-1
3ort bc|" lnb '{Ð,34.- ps 0 .bfr ?.

ì
v Iz {íc* T."pr (B$)

ã01û (o4,lto ,1,Ð.j4,F"" û,6& È' ,f "Í,' .l:ì'.* {-pr ('{4)
k \at\ tn1,çtt 'Z.tyzl .x*.., îiòr,J r.-bn ft"+"rrð

* bøtc, Øq. b't--, r)v'"'rr-' 1iì,,,.i 'uro¿ ßD
,ò0L1 bq,1h 10,15-lfç ü'L"l Z,'yz'€.- '{*vtt' ßù
')o?3- {¿-1.øt Jo,g+-r+ Ô,bØ ùyt' ee* 4- fl{- G=)

(RÉ{ ì0/00}. Pn ffitfllllG (rÐ) !õ7^0717
Híghland, ûA 32346 ' {909} 862-6326 . Fax (909) 862-6328



w RffiC I l;@*Englnecrlno Survcyors,

GRADE SHEET FOR

NAME OF STREET OR IMPROVEMENTS

F.B.
t,Þi
-.) (,

Pl"¿r"'+n.¡ue
Ctsç CREW -

tl fZ€t;fr>t.tLÊt -. t:a,-ln - .Fr¡J- c,ÐW-tDÐP,- ?-1A# Z
DAÏEGRADES FOR

D"ira
AG E NCY APP R o\r\L D AT E J 944't!t- LAST R EV. DATÉ ---- -

---/ 11
4v- CHECKED BY "-õb

l-
UU

tU
ï
U)

iJJ

n
u.
0

COMPUTED BY

PLAN NO ?+l/b<Ê b ê)Jtt" â9-¡, ÞLt[.A (-b' Ò I SHEET NO. _- OF - SHEETS

Grades are given from top of stakes or nails ln feet and hundredths of a foot, - cuts and fills are normally marked on lalh for contractor's convenience
only and are not to be used for construction. - When using grade slakes, contractor shall obserye the following rules: (1) Three (3) consecutlve
polnts on the same rate olgrade and on the same line must be used in common. (2) \Men a dlscrepanoy ls found, it musl be reported to thls
off tce lmmedlately, otherurise this ôff ice cannot be hef d responsible for any error In the grade of the finished worl(, (3) Contractor to verify joln prior
to any construction.
Allgra<lesheetsandstakesarevoldafter15days'copiesReceivedBy

7231 Boulder Avenue, #531 Highland, CA 92346

STATION STAKE GRADE CUÏ FILL OFFSET REMARKS

1È o:|t|'A (24,lab 1to.1l¡: r:< Ò , (nr)' 7,'vn .\ ,s*, *-pr P'qøo+)
* notç /,q,lf 'ta "?-u: n Õ,7{ (

7,Y1, tíc. 6àXPr
4otç /o4,6( 1o 34-v< Ð.Øe: òirz'ør- 4-pr eö
SoLl bq,Ø( '-la ,A çE ö,64 òvà s* 4pt' (q',\

*'bÕ).f.., úq,6Ø älor,J i3eu/., (ta)

k totq bQ,5z \n. À;l ç< D.q+ ?-ul ,r. fîr,.[ H.Í)G, (uqr,rÐ
ía"-t a W"JT 1n-34- ç< 6 -Q-r

(

7/e x €<_ Yp<- @-q,uoà)

3o3 t bq"4{.p È1o.34-r< l). bØ lt'vt' et* Xpr -\(ot'

'49'Z vt.+& 1CI"tJres a 1€) ?)*z' k* {-pr (az
oso 4l t[Õ,ra (01,¡3Q ç+ Ð,Ll z)xz\ e¡* .1.pr- (oz.

e3o't4- ( Ønr¡ ç" (8..bØ r< (ça-,tr .áy-(.s(. rqì C)' fot,J (qraoò

*3ozâ &1. toø; (A,65 ç< Låp.crr- Ey.r",r-, ç'.l ör ìl-o rç[ Qr:"3¡
5o:4lo bq,.L1 b9-BLrc (],6€ "-{,' r$d_ &l:, o+)Y-ûç

2so11 b1.nz. b9't1 et ö.6*( 2'.&- 4p'r ("c)
'þ"ffi ( lo,ol) .lo,ol 

,FÍ(s.
' /-Vt\6I Dk.6( Él

þ9tc{-r
/+'r'o+ef .fo,J ('"o'tø\

(lo. çtur= s?r3ôò

á*- 1?5v\F êp /o".f- ÈnJ,z-a

{Ree 10rc8) . PR PRIMING (009) 387-0717

(90e) 862-6326 Fax (909) 862-6328



ffinffic ffil t\
Englnoerln0 Survoyors, lnc,

GRADE SHEET FOR

NAME OI- SI'REET OR IMPROVEMENTS

F.B.

íea"LarlLra-€l
CREW

I

" r2o - qt \"V-t? " - Ca J ¿.. ta-Á'¡-. €.- ¿t rñAf) 
- 

Oti-aÆg.- it.-

GRADES FOR 1-c-- DATE {)?t -P-á--l-t
Þ5ê-

AGENCYAPPROVAL DNJE tt)4Ã-tt''- LAST REV' DATE COMPUTED BY S@ CHECKED BY

PLAN NO PLI-N,çÊ y'z r.tv tt, - ,,J¿. c.a,Õr sHEET No. - . oF--:- suerrs (? or 4l

7231 Boulder Avenue, #531 " Highland, CA 92346 (909) 862-6326

/6Ð

Grades are given frorn lop ol stakes or nails in feet and hundredths of a foot, - cuts and fills are_normally marked.on lath for conlractor's convenience

only and arð not to be uäed lor constructíon, - When using grade stakes, contractol_qh?il observe lhe followjng rules: (1) Tlrree (3) conseculive
po¡ñtr on the same rate of grade and on lhe same line must be.used in common.. (2) When 

-a.dis-crepanoy 
is.found, it musl be reported.to this

'òf¡tie lmmediately, othewisö this off ice cannol be held responsible lor any error in the grade of the finished work. (3) Contractor to verify join prior

to any conslruction.
Allgradesheetsandsta[(esarevoidafter15days'GopiesReceivedBy

F-
til
tU
ï
U)

Ul
n
u
0

?/nr.
Fbzø<(ã

øvD^
fiAPrl:¡

CUT FILL OFFSET REMARKSS]AKE GRADESTATION

7r + .¿.1*, , Bq .¿- 5u,

ff,,L. o'(¿e (*q,a,o)(eeor ev *..*l lo
o-l l-:(
Lt uri 

tu\/+Ø2r"1- (to.s..) .K)3;-tk
C,')ae-. C' c+'lÐ,">q Tt- ö.lf¡ z'ór4='.",a,n 10,øl

1,'r,t (lL).ilptl9l cul. t= . t,1,taaao4 
| To, re

4 pr lnl\ næ (ru\1o,?3 -re o,1 2* 4\ cÉVoü¿z' -lto.zl
1-'er 4qr (¿è'[o3 ?-ve 0, 048'4a44, '10,7¿e,

t¿ 10.52w ö,7&,ll

O. ()e z'vz-\ cv- ã Pr,++,t,n Ð(n+ Ú")rlo,o( 1A,q.lk4rs ú,.4-
a\ -¿2 a* 2{Ø¡: A!àLlo.t.I 10.69 a o.-1b#3u-!ro

) f ß.sr !: Von,t c.4 )-, o, *( Ê-Y- r--<. @q,2,Å( t t. tl'. kx,4T F,4
.,L-- I r)--S-Ei1

I

t"5+ 2 €*
(

l(
(

¿, Jo,J €r- eøLùe fla)Ø.tnl 1l.lÇ F.,*4oqt,
0.1 I lxu' ,-** 4c\* v'r"-lo.z4- 1Ð'1,{ c,''14þa,q
O.3o ?-\ É*- Ç+"1rarä)Ypn-l0.za 'l¡.5okao 41¡t
ô,[þ æ-Z à-r:.r (Ð1o,zz '1,s,â8 ç<3o4-t
o.t1 ( êr-1{- cz)G(À''-lo,t4 '¡o,4to v-,çbaLtr/:¡
O,ZB 2f,?- Ét- X- pr @¡)tl 

o ,l\ "1e,71-¿*2æ4q

I -7+ L'\z\ €.- ¡zí,-!. (p P;r-Dfi @.ù-lo ?l -lt 9f i=çk .¿odc,,

ö. q(" \/)(.-. *^t* Qn)à'-oa'(,fr,.É7 1o.4-z p<ãznc<,
^t/c

D, q'T n,\ tq.,- êE:> . !?:r:st 17¡..v\.Pi G1àØq./L¿1-- '10.4-l r<1o51
I

{2. Itî r (r-'\.3 ( ä:t)tp1,âr¿ 10,'LÐ r',Å 0,q8?;r¡5ß
z.+,&.ìl 1t 14-F[(

z'vL\ Ée- Gu){-v'-'^1n,09 lo,z-q TÎ"n 0.2ÕÀ'1oçq
tlrt orL,"i4- iTr l, b6tt

Yçr Gr)'ìt .ß5 e+ l 'Ø(' E-zr;4-4o6r-[ 'lt:.tq
¿)- -\D'l- êqraeò7o.zq ''(l-'o8 g 66 Ðxz\ e.-*boç.o

a. Lq 2)y7\ e'<- GDÞpr'lo. tq 1o 34r+#'2Ðb 
I

(nov. 10Æ6) . Pn PnlNllNG (009) 387-0717

Fax (909) 862-6328



ffinffic rffi ÆEnglncorln0 sulvoyors,
àruw

rDLD. 4a

GRADE SHEEI'FOR

NAME OF STREET OR IMPROVEfUENTS " 3e.-<rro-,¿.Frtt - coJc, Fr-r'.t- @ ltsüYtvae** P¿'¡asA 3

GRADES FOR DATE
Þøs

AGENCYAPPROVAL DATE \ô--¿4. t¿4 LAST REV DATE * - COMPUTED BY 41.- . CHECT(ED BY "/-fo
pLANNo. ru¿rq€ ?å-- Orutu"af¿¿pc{*kÂ e-3,Ð I SHEETNS.---=---'F - sueers (4".4) 

-
Grades are given from top of stakes or nails in feet and hundredths of a foot. - cuts and f ills are normally marl<ed on lath for contractor's convenience
only and are nol to be used forconstruction. -When uslng grade stakos, contractorshall observe the folfowing rules: (1)Three (3) consecutive
¡;oinls on the sarne rate of grade and on ihe same llne must be.used in comnon. (2) When a dlscrepancy is found, il must be reported to this
office immediately, otherwise this office cannot be held responsible for any enor in the grade of the flnished worf<. (3) Contractor lo vèri! join prior
to any construction.
Alfgradesheetsandstakesarevoídafter15days.CopiesRecelvedBy

7231 Boulder Avenue, #531 " Highland, CA92346

^Ê.*2L- t-t /-rì.[.rr

UJ

LL]

ï
U)

IJ
å

u
(,

(

STATION STAKE GRADE CUT FILL OFFSET REMARKS

*ic-¡at 'l,tl.ll '1,1-41, r*" 1..Ò(! ìurt e. lõ,¡-l å ßr-oa (frruà¡
* ze¡bz- (iq,Ø3 7.oÍ{l ç< o,5 + 3'/ I

2) ÉL X- pr (zz¡,

boø3 (¿q A6 \.,0 "44v, 0.1 I L (

tt- G+\eb
3obÇ U1.1Q -7Õ.46 i'ç o,1q 1, er- Gv, / tk €ç)

AALI\ bq.1 ç "'la ,49. w, o,-L/+ ì*z'te- Yfr Ce*)
1lo.rr' d.v (,ûnz- -10, lrô rç o -"4a.,-

IL YE :rôtu(@ rEurc Gù

Èio*ç @Ì "'tl 'lg-zg F' o.5( Ð ø.- ¡f5
1t'\9 Ga\

^nÀ ?cyo7 " 04"2u ,TA.úW Ò,1q .1
t-J ú"c. FiË,6" t)"cË '¡:tt*t/ ftq)

&'?-Ç¿9

Q ç*, r +ê ø,u *,S

(ßey l0/08).f'R ¡RlNTlNo (909) 3ð7.0717

(909) 862-6326 Fax (909) 862-6328



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2017

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Wayne Trussell, Directol Maintenance & Operations

Cottonwood Modernization, Change Order No. 4 to Monet Construction, Inc

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROTIND

Changes required to accommodate added safety features, replacements and additions as requested by the

District, and missing or unforeseen items found during the course of construction. Such items include:

o Addition of multiple paint colors at exterior doors and exterior walls
o Add a recessed hose bibb and upsize existing water main at Building 1200

o Lower existing irrigation main to correct depth and delete decomposed granite at rear of Building 1200

from scope of work
. Replace existing ductwork at Building 1200
. Add a fire alarm pull station at Building 700 to allow for testing of system
o Delete weed fabric under synthetic turf
o Add electrical outlets at storage rooms and extend existing electrical outlets to face of new furred wall
o Remove and re-install low voltage pull boxes at Buildings 900, 1000 and 1100
o Provide power for low voltage security panels and projection screen

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Functionality and safety

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

$ 15,399.34
Funding Sources: GO Bond Funds/School Facilities Fund/Anaverde Settlement Fund/General Fund

Note: As previously noted in lhe Board presenlation on Mqrch 3, 2015 authorizing the Cotlonwood
Modernization, the District does not currently have enough Bondfunds to complete the project and as a resuh it
may be necessary to use General Fund sources, at least until the School Facilities State-Matchingfunds owed
to the Districtfor previous school constructionprojects are allocatedfromthe Proposition 5l School Facilities
Bonds.

A S S I S TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI S TRATIVE S ERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval
I2



WhTÆ Ðocr¡ment G701'* - 2001

Ghange àrder

PROJËCT (Name and address):

Cotlon.wood Elementary School - Phase

3

2740 West Avenue P8
Palmdale, CÀ 9355i
T0 CONTRACT0R (Name and address):

Monet Constn¡ction, Inc.

3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

CHANGE 0RDER NUMBËRr 004

DATE: N'ovember 21, 2017

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBËR: 2s40.300

CONTRACT DATE: February 28,2017

C0NTRACT F0R: General Construction

OWNER: Ü
ARCHITËCT:Ü

CONTRACTOR: I
FIELD:Ü

OTHER: il

THE CONTR,ACT 13 CHANGEB AS FOLLOWS:
(Include, where applicable, any undisputed anount attríbutable to previously er.ecuted Conslruclion Change Dit'ectives)
Sêe attached sheets fo¡ explanatìou.

The original Contract Sum was
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders
The Cont¡act Surn prior to this Change Order was
The Conlract Sum wilt be íncreased by this Change Orde¡ in the amount of
The new Con.tract Sum including this Change Order rvill be

The Contract Time will be increased by forty-eighr (48) days.
The date of Substantiai Completion as ofthe date of this Change Order tirerefore is October l, 20 17

$

$

$
û

$

000.00

5s4,382. I I
3,r49,382.tr

t5,399.34
3,t64.781.4s

NOTE: This Change O¡der does not include changes in the Contlact Sum, Contuact Time or Guaranteed Maxrmum
P¡Íce which have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon
by boTh the Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Conshuction Change
Directive

NOT VALID UNTTL STGNED BY THE ARCHTTECT, CONTRACToR AND oWNER.

Flewelling & Moody, Ino. Monet Construction, Inc- Westside Union School District
ARCHITECT (Firnt none)

1035 West Lancastcr Blvd.
Lancaster, CA 93534

CONTRACTOR (Firm name)

3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

OWNÊR (Firm nane)

41914 North 50th Street West
QuartzHill, ÇA 93536

ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS

8Y (Signature)

Matthew C. AIA, LEEDO AP

BY (Signature)

Richard Boctor, President

BY (Signature)

Shawn Cabey. AssT. Superintendent
(Typed nane) (Typed name) (Typed nane)

DATE DATË DATE

AlADocumentGTolil-2001,Çopyright@1979, 1987,2000and2001 byTheAmerÌcanlnst¡ÌuteofArch¡tects.Allrightsrésêruêd.f;¡x.lrNl¿ri:.4¡,..,"lii'

was producæd by AIA soffware ât 19:38:48 on 1112112017 under Õrdor No. 7294089752 which exp¡res on 1AßD017, and ís not for resale,
User Noles: (3B9ADA3ô)

1



üt¡
FtEWEI.tING&MOODY

or.hita.lr /ar oducotion

Cottonwood Elementary School - Phase 3

Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Change Order No.4; Page 1 of 4

ITEM NO.1

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension

ITEM NO.2

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO.3

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

ïime Extension

CHANGE ORDER NO.4
November 21,2017

Provide all labor and material to add multiple paint colors at exterior doors and exterior

walls, per RFI No. 30,

District

Paint at exierior elevations was approved by District post-bid.

ADD: $8,430.98

0 days

Provide all laborand materialto add a recessed hose bibb at Building 1200,

District

District requested recessed hose bibb. This is added scope of work,

ADD: $1,028,34

0 days

Provide all labor and materialto upsize existing water main into Building 1200.

District

Existing piping was not sized per record drawings, This was an unforeseen condition

ADD: $3,056.00

0 days



ffi
FLEWEI.I.ING&MOODY

orch¡leclr /,' Bdocolion

Cottonwood Elementary School - Phase 3

Flewelling & Moody Job No, 2540.300

Ghange Order No. 4; Page 2 ol 4

ITEM NO.4

Description

Cost

Requested By:

Reason:

Time Extension 0 days

ITEM NO.5

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO.6

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Provide all labor and material to lower existing irrigation main to correct depth, per lB No.

23. Delete D.G. at rear of Building 1200 from scope of work,

District

Existing inigation main was not installed to correct depth. District opted to keep AC

paving and delete proposed D.G. at rear of building 1200. This was an unforeseen

condition.

DEDUCT: <-$1 15.59>

Provide all labor and material to replace existing ductwork at Building 1200,

District

District requested to replace the existing ductwork at Building 1200. This is added scope

of work.

ADD: $1,984.15

0 days

Provide all labor and material to add a fire alarm pull station.

District

District requested to add a fire alarm pullstation at Building 700 to allowfortesting of

system. This added scope of work,

ADD: $159.98

0 daysTime Extension



ffi
FtEWEI.tING&MOODY

or.h¡fe.ts lot eéocolìon

Cottonwood Elementary School - Phase 3

Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Change Order No. 4; Page 3 of 4

ITEM NO.7

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

ïime Extension

ITEM NO.8

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO.9

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Provide credit for all labor and material associated with weed fabric under synthetic turf

District

District requested to delete weed fabric from the project.

DEDUCT: <-$6,216.00>

0 days

Provide labor and material to add electrical outlets at storage rooms.

District

District requested additional electrical outlets at storage rooms. This is added scope of

work.

ADD: $2,380.09

0 days

Provide labor and material to extend electrical outlets to be flush with funed walls.

District

District requested existing outlets remain and be extended to face of new furred wall

This added scope of work,

ADD: $572,95

0 daysTime Extension



ffi
FLEWE¡. I¡NG&MOOÞY

or.hitech fo t øducalion

Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3

Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Change Order No. 4; Page 4 of 4

ITEM NO. 1O

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

ITEM NO,11

Description:

Requested By:

Reason:

Cost:

Time Extension:

Provide labor and material to remove and re-install low voltage pull boxes at Building 900,

1000 and 1 100.

District

Due to discovered deficiencies that deviated from original plans, existing pull boxes had

to be removed to allow for CCD-A No. 2 scope of work.

ADD: $2,716.11

0 days

Provide labor and material to provide power for low voltage security panels and projection

screen.

District

District requested power be provided to accommodate low voltage equipment.

ADD: $1,402.33

0 days



ftit
FrEWrrrrNG&Å,100FT

e,ch¡lr(lr /r¡ {/utollûô

November 21,2t17

Richard Boctor
President
MOh¡ET CONSÏRUCTION, INC.
3455 Õcean View Blvd", Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

RF: Cottonwood Elernentary School- Phase 3
Westsíde Union School üistrict
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Þear Mr. Êoctor:

On behalf of the Westside Union School Dístrict, your Proposed Ch*nge Order No.
23R2, to add multiple paìnt colors at exlerior doors and exterior walls per RFI No. 30,
in the amount of $8,430.9S, has been accepled with no additional days' A formal
change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

M

cci

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Faula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lruing Carrillo

1035 West Lancaster Blvd., Lancasfer, CA 93534, t.661.949.0771,L ö61.$4S.2843



Monet Construction fnc.
3455 Ocean View Blvcl,, Suite ?0ü
Clendale, CA 91208
(818)-330-7306 PH {818)-330-?3û8 Fax, infb@monetinc.¡rel

TITLE: RFI#30, Peint Colors Revisad again

PROJEGT: Cottonwood ElementarySchool
Modernìzaion of Existìng Modular Buíldings

TO: Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelting & Moody. lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, GA 93534
Phone:661 -94Ð-O77 I Fax:661-949-2843

FROPOSED çHANGH ORÐER

NO" 23R2

DATË: 0910512017

JOH: 2540.0300

SUEMITTEÐ:

COMPLfrTED

REûUIRED:

DE$CRIPTION

RevÌsed again per your rêquest. Please see new proposal from RayMac Paínting

This PCÖ has been revised to remove graphics per your request. Please see revised proposal frorn
RayMac Painling.

The fallowing are lhe cosls associated with your response to our RFI#30 regarding the paint colors. The
plans dfd nôt show all'of these different colors and graphics as you havø deplcted in your rê6pönsé to
RFI#30. Please see atlached proposal and breakdown from Raymac painting to complete the work
depicted.

Please nole that for buildíng 90ü,1000,1100,1200 will þe accomplished in fhe extensicns of time already
requested and we wíll complete 1300/1400 in our original contract time,

Please review and let me know if you have any concerns,

Num ltem Dercrlptlon Ref ûty unlt unlt Price AmÖufit

t
J

3

Râyil'låc ûuole

Mark up @S%

Bond @1%

1.t00

0.050

0,01t

7,950.00

7,950.00

8,347.50

7,950,00

397.50

83.48

Itarn Tetäl:

Total:

Total:

$8,430.98

$o.oo

$8,430.98

APPEOVÁL

By: By:

Ríchard Boctor

0712112017Date

f- æ*r":=::

Oate:



Monet tonstraction,, ,,

tontraut lldadificatíon Fropoe ed tlra*Se ürdçr (PçOl Ëßt¡rratê JußÐ Íû, isti
*srib$E1Tit'rì l?¡llcrqnqrryl liluntarÉxry $cl*}i pt]
Ô:ñ'¡fit i¡o.r F.{:{}

FnlâtË CÕ|lTftAgTOfi'g yfûñr{
È {.lirÐ#:,tåtÉ''#à
g 6ât$r., ?ûs úll âlstÈffrrt,
i¡ üi+r.,1 l.álûr
4 hâilrilrt"rl.1&rËË & fti'rilt: flr¡¡4rit-r..

î B*nâ1| l-rñrfpfi+t6

Èl liðhå lax rrr iï*rgsl EÊd¡i¡.lirRrrd

t Ù(Ã$iJÈ *.I$rú34â
ã . ulil¡)t¿lt {r.lrt rirr¿e r ¡¡¡i 71

8,,c FiGld ôî,k* ü,i*]ìðsd {F*fäprÌa¡r üord&¡rg
9 Plãnô ¡{lr l,'Tål'}i0l Ore,ipj¡ed R;tlù

lú PrùÉ¡É l{r lêåø ü.¡*ú*r¡¡J l?ut*
l! ptttnn ttlr l-qrt6rr¡ç6¡ n+ilt$ ö\,t!rhn¡û "rl,Í.4r¡ F¡ilrxl K{r {)l|J¡r flFnt Á fxFÈdrljirurcs t)i]l lùtl*
!:1 ëùûtùlrrl ï

Ð.?5,{";

a.Ø,Å

ü.?S.q

u4 trlr! *l

Ðt äfc.] *-ì

{rf ¡tr!ì? f$

ôl l¡ot} $ß

Êf l¡n* *1 + #ã
oll¡rrn*3+ *4
ót lkrr *ú r l#i

oilclr: #f

I

Ë
t
t
{ -

+

t
ã

þ

s

$
ú\(,

916

ül(
d1!.,

ü?i
It

\4 Ffijtiì} {7.¡rùiwt$r"$ "qflb4ol&l {ðriá [r¡cr6 üetu rr]
f¡limgli ßL.n¡YfE:

s

!-$ 9t BüOç{TÌLAüTûfi 'ñ \sçEl( " Buy tlte pâintrrf,

r$ D¡rL1Êt l.çrlwl¡rfli
I f *gk} Tiix odl h'l¡lryi,rfi
1+ f¡lt(Ê L¡låÌ"{

tç lftp¡r¿nc*, Tffiug è frirBrl ¡g,'n?f¡ls

Ð1 ¡tÈ4tâl fiq{.¡þfilÈrìl

åt 
"qtlca 

fåx m ltartlúl Ë{uþrncnl
?: {l*rç^ri Ë.quipq¡rç$t å $Êq¡risliil$ liy.trn¡¡;e
bç 

"fuþùøt¡{
3¡,û, F¡ç¡û {rttic{r ÐvÊú!3åú {F0ûl ß'r'r4ß {:Þ¡{rbß.x;
;1 $,ib5 KtE Ä!Â{srislövqrhl}rd fìnril
f$ *rbñ Ktf {"$h{r +terh6sü fla$!
É# ÞJþk HttrFqulprxÈfrl Fta$¡l t)verÌn*d t{*lt¡
?r ifuh? filr (khÈr lHûr$ S ûp,;rrdrttrr*l (Ir¡.r ¡{Ê.er

26 $r&t{*,i¡¡

8.73Ir

ft&
1Í9.

lt ti
1ü9,

rJl iiltf; t*lti

Cd {irrs.¡ ST*

Õa tiætÊål

utar*ïLl]
êf llflrt +!$

ülliilt:*18 r*l1l
$l{inß#ãl
{,f fiia ¡'å3

,rå,Qð

it.{ìË

5ì4$å {iú
't,3:r3.?$

s

t
õ
t.

t

(il{t5 tidz t$ tlr.{ 2ã} É fj.llr{.fif
$

's

à

s
ç

ê.ðè

1,üH.31

ê r.Ðii?.t7
lÐ:d sÊr¡ e4 * ?:,r

Ð ?.$þ1 ü*rn *-gP.*tfl*pËë$1!Ë. . ..
:ú Srrll'¡¡nJíÐrlõdr" fQrrarf*s

3! st ffllÅË,v
z:ì. P rdrt ç 4: rfrl ftrtÊ,'S tr\tûtt

3r lìt&i{t$r'ë4.t'3f,$ ll&r,rk

¡¡l 
'qvþt{þrf

r:\:i grlrr$ K1/ç (.å,H.9 tt flgtÉ 
'et 6Uh*

åû F*jñ1* K&'r; t¡þl & F Èil¡ø c¡ l{îH
).T lir&l-C,!å!

w Èim*ç tå¿rd l-lfiriiu¡r¡
ir! *l}llrdãt
4! F.rirflçh åtåHldf lt?}r.rr¡n(c FrrrrnÌ¡r¡n

4t l{.}1'Ài. CüåìT

{1.rÈü *J¡ l.l}

{*Ìr:l tr} ?fi}

tå\f tii,t{ll} A.Ki

th{fiI irrú.}ii

úicilr lnrr:rZl

f¡rdl ii".-si 5l U''Jljj

t
f ?,ç¡51.ÈS

E r.t6't.És

fÍ üpI,*

ü.4ù'l.

',fi.Ð3ß

4.tt3'lt

t1.l h".\ d37

Õl tnn É31¡

t

._f

ð
$ T.951.Ë8

$ .f,irl.6*.1

þ,nù

I 7,951.õ8

.l¡nß 3fi. '.llrì J
rilòiðíiiiË¡Wm{r\¡¡'$; " n¡¡"t¡.çdt*.rjfiñiffii},r,ir:,r6cr

rþ.rqr +1r:e Y; , ;.Þ ilj



fu{Y-h'1ÂC p^A.Tr,]'," N{?, INC.
79 D,ryLY DRTVfro S{-itTË 389 CAMART[å.0, C-rq 9301ü

vlir!'lLlF{A; ($tlt} 939-üb7b + 105 At'¡ËnLBS: {}å(}} 45fi-1?{}? r I'AXr (8üli} 676-1-îüt)

\r/Vrrìrf.nÂYþ14ÇPAIt'¡TfNç.Cüþl + ràyrllaç¡?åi,'rting@rçådn¡nner.cnrl
Lu.,r¡*fi$0ü7

August 1,2ü1.7
s3r)-730fr

Attn: Richard Bostsr

TEr {81s1

rAx (818) 330-73{rB
cEu" {8181 8s? 1700

ñ-MAIL: @Wpgç,t!4 c***1

Mcnct Construrtípn I nc.
34SS Oeean l¡iew 8lvd"
$uite 200
Glendale, CA 912CI8

FäOJfeTl Cottcnwood[lementarySchçul
PafmdalA Cå

SUBJ€CT: Ëost Fro¡losaly'Ëstimate - Paitlting * tü * Revised
The f{rllowing is a cost prnpuçal,/estlmatë f{r the above reforenced Broject. C$ Hf! #
30, Add multlËle cçlor lcçatlons, Tha cslor lscations nre fcr &tdg" 140t"
m00, ffi t0,1, 10t,300ü äfi d â00-
Àdditionully please prouide height of eolor Stcrnr Cloud DË 6361.

Tstal: $ 7,ggt-0ü

txcludas alland other work nat nCIted"

Êay-Mac Painting, lnc" is lookíns forn¡¡ard ta working urith yau sn a mstually rewardîng
Fräjert, Surnu uf our wurk can he vlewed *n Raymacpaiffilng,Eom wcb s!te.
Àll work urill h* according tc çtandard prästir*s änd ir* a u¡orkrnanlike rna¡Tner to
include all labsr, nnat+rials, equipmcnt, tãx€$, and insuranee, All *urfaçes nst to be
paí*ted will ba prot*cted. Upon äcceptrtrçe this prCIpasalshall he ïncorpuratsd in
tstaf int* the subcontrç*t"
ftuestíons pr clarîficatTons pl*ase çontsËt our offica.

Resp*ctfvlly Subttt írtcd, Áctepted By:

Bay McËee, Opcratisns Manager
Crll {8CI5}857-53ü8
T þy W &l;W"t|i rtt¿n g # ¿. **S¡g*.t-¿l"r_!t Ð [.r1

cc: fila

Signature

Frinted lrlanre
Oated



tontraet Modificatiqn Froposed Çhange Ordier {PCD} Estirnate
Monet Sonstr*ct$on

tollóc$ùtd El*mèrb!r!' Sqlsd

ço?
üREAz.ûði"¡t{ c'5 D¡É5Ci ç.*SIS

.ÈÊ.itrr l'.iúrs1tsi:il
: ¡*, "Èàl*21 t{ô: ¿üt

C Ol¡ f nÀS T t ft r illon*t**lrslr¡cticn

û,t,]

t+¡lÈJ* *..1¡

q+:b¡* lç'

SèarÌt:{er

5

q:Y rjtff 'J¡ÈÈÊ.Éì i{fl
util,37tt

l,ñ?*"
!¡¿: trra

(.årtþhçå\T

ftCf¡

Jl:ns 3* äû:T

fvt¿

$'"*fl l!

l:(Ù'.:,ff;

,:.9:

9:cû

* *')

¡].i{

tå*

c.tri

*,*,:

t.lû

,'l ùl

Ð.l{t

F;û

,h¡li

lrï.

þtrs

,1N"S

lo'4

:"{s,l,l ìr3

hfå

h:;

åai

1Ë.60 7E

îr.4ß

$rã

't.Þ:

ia$,ii)

1É;r r tt

j! ftl

û,i¡l

ü rtj

?6X

Lùü

ft:r'

42.Crl

S-'iû rl.$t

î.ffi ü,Þ"Ì

â.rlÞ F,Xù

i,rli,

ù.oi

t.ü! ¡).{rS

.3,çr O;U

r:,Þl û.t".3 ¿,:*

Ê Srl ü,$ .*.ì15

ä,rfi û.[li

t.ûi tl iü

Ð.c,3 *€r,ãf¡ 5.4É5 9Q

r1l !sb

li to-'l

¿:tã Ð.tû ,. *r"ì

¿.tg C,.{û $$ù

t.*tt,çrå, 'i'åt"ì

Ð:l¡J

* ûrl

,1,ß.i É¡,ui

s,ùì ('.;ü

a,:11¡ü.'1* 8.,:$

,l.tl: 3.1ü û*û

{¡ S¡l {.tü, 0.cil

ù ::'lt,üÊ ü"C-:ì

¿ û* t:r ÌrJ Ttù

,l.t¡Í,

ü.f*l ,3*f¡ ü.fl}

S.icX

t.¡û t {'å ,3.ü;,

,11.'ii'

*.[-]

C'..lrl

S tct

,1.(rs

Çrr;YsÈt.'} i's $Þë l.ãläl

gU BC * t¡ Tft A C T0 R : .Qeyttrxc pr"i$tä}Él

3,le'

ú

rå

".å Le¡.lf

rd À80:

-43ä:

It È.I]7: Liftíqriã:

Àü0' -4¡lldr1*+ . så*C Êi:,per. 1í!àTs., cl,*srls dÐ!h, rt¡{s,
*ãulttx$. É1r,

r.Ë P*iQt ¡ecç''.'-efr f.Èe

3:10

tl.[sì

* *i ü"ü;' {.ùf 3 'lC'

ü,[,'] I {¡.{ü

tS Stjhü]lràia¡t¡fl8 Sûb¡sl3i

pùrlr.

S*eaV,Fç¡q,'i ,1.

5,é*$.{t}

E'"*t ú.tl

i:sYúrL.¡ ùrr:{-ì r Ìirrr*

Õ.ÞÏ



üfii
r[ËwËlttHÊ&Àto0ÞY

ðtch¡lrçl¡ /r, ùdocol¡ot

November 21,2t17

Richard Boctor
President
MONËT CONSTRUCTION, INO.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, tA 91208

RE: Gottonwcod Elementary School - Phase 3
Westside Union $chool Dístrict
Flewelling & Moody Job No, 2540.300

Dear Mr. Boctor:

On behalf of the Westside Union School Dístrict, your Proposed Change Order No" ?4,
to add a recessed hose bibb at Fuilding 12ßO,in the arnount of $1,028.34, has been
accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

M

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVídinha
Frank Large
lrving Çarrillo

1035 West Lancaster Blvd,, Lancasler, CA 93534, t. 661.949.t771,f .661,949.2843



Monet Construction Inc.
3455 ücean View tslvd., Suife 200

Glendale, CA 91208
(Sl 8)-330-7306 PH (8 l8)-330-7308 Fax, info@rnonetinc.net

TITLE: Hose Bib at Building '1200

PROJECT: CotlonwoodËlementarySchool
Modernlzaion of Existing Modular Buildings

TO Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc"

1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:66 1 -9 4iþ-t77 1 Ëax:66'l -949-2843

PROPOSÊÞ CHANGË ORDER

NÛ. 24

DATË: 07{ößl2A1T

JÖB: 2540"0300

SUBMITTED:

CEMPLETED:

REQUIRED:

ÐESCRIPTION

The following are the cosïs associated with your request to add a recessed hose bib al building 1200
Frank knows about the hours on site for the plumber"

Please review and tet me know if you have äÍly coilcerns,

Num ltsm Descripllon f,af Qty Unlt Unit Prico Amount

2

I

4

5

Plumber 4 hrs tû ¡nstøll Hose blb

Hoso blb Atorn 8101 w lËx

M¡sc. litthg$ snd malerials,
culting holê etc.

Mark up at 15%

Bond @10/a

4.000

't.000

1.000

û,150

0.010

90,09

425.00

100.00

885.36

'1,018"16

360.36

425.90

100,00

132,80

1Õ.18

Item Total:

Total:

Totsll

$1,028.34

$Û.oo

$1,028.34

APPBgYAt

By Ey

Richard Boctor

06t3u2t17Dale:

f-?x*;*;

Date:



tät
T I. T \,V ñ I. I. I N G & M Õ Õ OT

or.hltéCl¡ ¡,. edoçotloå

November X,2A17

Richard Boctor
President
MONET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
3455 Ocean View Elvd., $uite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

RÊ: Cottonwood Elementary School- Phase 3
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Dear Mr. Hoctor:

tn behalf of the Westside Union School Ðistríct, your Proposed Change Order No.
?5R, ta upsize exisling waler into Building 1200, in the amount of $3,056.00, has been
accepted with no additíonal days. A formal change order is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office,

ïhank you,

W

ct:

Matt Buchanan

$am Naguib
$hawn Cabey
Faula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1035 West Lancaster Blvd., Lancasier, CA 93534, t. 661.949,0771, t.661,949.2843



Monet ConstrucfÍon Inc.
3455 0cean View Blvd,, Suite 2û{l
filendale, CA 91208

{8 I 8)-330-7306 PH (Bl8)-330-7308 Fax, infu@rrronetinc.net

TITLE:

PROJECT:

Upsíze walermain to 2"

Coltonwood Elementary Schqol
Modarniz¿Íon of Ëxisting Modular Buildings

PR.OPOSED CHANGH üRTIËR

NO. 25R

DATE: 09/05/2017

JOB: 2540.0300

SUBMITTED:

COMPLETED:

RESUIRED;

TO Attn: lrvine Carriflo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1t35 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:661 -S 49-077 1 Fax:661 -949-2843

pËscRlrTtoN

Revised as díscussed, lowered hours from 18 to 12.

The following are the costs cssociated wílh your r*qu"it lo upsize the existing watermain inlo the
building to 2", I have detailed thè work in the line ¡tems and Frank knows about the hours,

Please review and let me know if you have ãny concerns,

Nurn ltem Descrlptlon Ref Qty Unlt Unlt Price Amount

APPBqVAL

By:

Plumþer Labor 12 hours

30'2" type L copper pipe

Misc. F¡ttíñgs, soldêr,, InsuÌâlion
elc. lunp sum w delivery

Mark up at 15%

Eond @1%

2

3

4

5

1?.000

30.t00

1.tto

0.150

ú.01û

sÕ.09

35.00

st0.00

?,831.08

3,O25.74

.l,0B t.û8

1,050.0û

500.00

394,66

30.26

Item Total:

Total:

Total:

$3,056,00

$0,00

$3,û56.00

Ðy

Richard Boctor

07t06t2ö17Oate

fl:-ç:
tate



ffi
Ft.EWfttlNG&ñ1000Y

or(hilr(l¡ /r¡ rdu(oìÌañ

November 21,2017

Richard Boetor
President
MTNËT CÖNSTRUCTION, INC,
3455 Ocean Víew Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

Cottonwcod Ëlementary School- Phase 3
Westside Union School District
FÌewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Ðear Mr. Boclor:

On bshalf of the Wesfside Union $chool Þistrict, your Proposed Change Order No.
27R, to lower existing inigation main to ccrrect depth per lnstruction Bulletin No. 23
and delete Þ.G. at rear of Building 1200 from scope of work, in lhe amount of <-

$115.59>, has been accepted with no additional days, A formal change order is

forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

RË

#l/#å¿aør¿,a^*

cc;

Matt Buchanan

$am Naguib
$hawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving tarrillo

1035 West Lançaster Blvd., Lancaster, tA 93534, t, 66'1.Û49.0771,f .661.949.2843



Monet Consfruction Inc.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Snite 200
ülendale, CA 91208
(8 I S)-330-7306 PI{ (8 I B)-3 30-7308 Fax, info@rrtonetinc,Ret

TITLE; tB #23 Lower Mainline by 1300/1400

PROJECT: Coltonwood ElementarySchool
Modernizaion of Existing Modular Êuildings

TO: Atln: lrvine Carrillo
Flawelling & Moody, Inc.
1t35 W Lancaste¡ Blvd
Lancaster, CA S3534
Phone:661-949-0771 Fax:661-949-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. ?7R

DATÊr 1ol09n\17

J0B: 2540.0300

SUBfIITTEÞ:

GOMPLETEÐ:

REQUIREI};

DESCRIPTION

Revised per our discussion, providing oedits for DG and Demo and add for patch back,

The following are the costs associated with lB #23 and your r€quest to lower lhe âxisl¡ng mainline by
1 300/1400.
Please see attached quote from Senel ConstructÌon. I have detailed the costs to temove and patch back
fhe asphalt ín the line items.
Flease expedite as wÊ aro trying to pour on Monday.

Thanks

Pfease review and let me know if you have any concerns,

Nurn ltem Descriptlon Qty Unit Unlt Frice AmountRef

1

^

3

4

5

Sensl Quoto

$êüêl ÐG cr€d¡t

Demo asphall as I demoed 260
sqa

Häul äsphalt ând dirl to dump, I
hauled 2loads

Palch back asphalt and base 3
over 4" base

1.ÛOD

1,30û.000

'1,04û.000 Sg, Ft.

3.û00

260.0û0 Sq. Fl.

3,S04.41

-?.0Û

-2.00

-300.00

6.00

3,S04.d1

"2,ð0Ð,00

"2,Ð80.00

400.t0

1,560,00

($115,5e)

$0.00

Item îotal:

Total:

Tolal: ($115"5e)

APPROVAL

By: By:

Richärd Soctor

07t?lt2a170ater Þate:



ffi
rtËwElr.tHG&À{oöÞY

orch¡lorlr /¡r ¡Jo(ôllon

November 21,2017

Richard Boctor
Presidsnt
MÕNET CONSTRUCTÍON, INC.
3455 Gcean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

RË; Cottonwood Elementary School* Phase 3
Westside Uníon School Dislrict
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

üear Mr. Boctor:

On behalf of the Westslde Uníon School Dístrict, your Proposed Change Order lrlo.
30R,lo raplace existing ductwork at Building 1200, in the amounl of $1,984,15, has
been accepted with no additíonal days. A formal change order is forthcomirrg.

Should you have any queslions, please call our otfiee.

Thenk yau,

{#f¿ffi¿*a,r**

cci

Matt Buchanan

$am Naguib
$hawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
tyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1035 West Lancaster Blvd,, Lancaster, CA 93534, t. 6ô1.949.0771,Í.6S1.949.2843



Monet ConstructÍon Inc.
3455 Ocea¡r View BIvd,, Suile 2û0
Glendale, C.A 9l?08
{Bl8)-33û-7306 FH (8 18)-330-7308 Fax, info@r:ronetinc.net

TITLE: Ductwork at MPR 1200 Building Revised

FROJECT: Cottonwood ElementarySchool
Modernizalon of Ëxistlng Modular Buildíngs

TQ: At{n: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancasler, CA 93534
Phone:861 -9 49-A77 1 Fax:66 1 -949-2843

PROPOSËD CHANGË ORÞËR

HO, 3ÛR

DATE: 09/08/2017

JÕB: 2540.û300

SUBM}TTET}:

COMFLETEÐ

REQUIREÞ:

f}ESCRIPTION

Revised Per your requesl, please see attached wage sheet frorn Simco and revised proposal.

The followíng are the costs associated with your request to change out lhê ductwork in the MPR
building. Please see attached quote from Simco Mechanical detailing the work.

Thanks

Please review ãnd let me know if you have any concerns,

Num ltem 0escription Ref Qty Unit Unit Pr¡cê Amount

2

3

Simco Quote

Markup@5%

Bond @'l%

1.00û

0.050

û.tr0

1,87t,95

1,870.S5

1,964.50

'l,870.s5

93.55

1S.85

Item Total:

Tstal:

Totsl:

$1,984,15

$0.00

$1,984.15

APPROVAL

By: By

Richard Boctor

t\t1w?D17Ðate:

f---s-n-;

D*te



CHANGT
ORDER
REQUEST

PROfËCTr REQUËST NO.;

REQUEST DATE:

PROIËCT NO.:

CONTRACT FOR:

WOßK PËRÏORMËD¡

TOr

Modernization of Existing
Modular Buildings at
Cottonwood Ëlenrentary
2740 West Ave¡rue P-8
Palmdale, CA 93551

Monet Construction Inc.
3455 0cean View Blvd
Glendale, tA 91?08

A change order ís requested for the subject cCIntrûct üs

. Replacement of existing MPR duct wÌth new etuct

PRICE: Labor
Material
Taxes
Subtotal
Ceneral Conditions
Total

[See attached price sheet]

REQUESTED BYI

AIex Harbachian
President

I
6



SIMCO MECIIANICAL, INC.
379s LÁ CRESCENTAAVE, È102. GLSNDALË, CA 91208 I I O {818) 9s74994 / F {818J 9s7-4804

CHANGË ORÐER REEUTST PRICII\IG SHEET - COR 03 REV1 - REPLACEMEil¡T OF MPR DUCTS

COTTONWOOD TLEMENTARY SCHOOL; PALMDALI, CA

LABOR SUBTOTAL

PROFIT & OVTRI'ìEAN

I..&BORTOTAL

964.80

]'44-72

5 1,109.52

6CI7.44

54.67

99"32

Þ 76t -43

GRANÐTOTAL $ 1,870"9s

EQU I F/MATERIAI SU BTOTAL

TAX ON MATERIATS

PROF}T & OVERHEAD

MATERIALTOTAI

Þ

s

)
$

$

G. TOTAL

s 6t7.44
s
s
s
)
s
)
s

F. EqU I PM ENT/IUA.TERIAL

2. ÏOTAL
{F-1 X Cl

5 6û7.tt4

Þ

b

s
)
s
s
$
)

1. UNITCOST

t 607.4.4

s

s

E. LAEOR

¿. TOTAL
{Ë-1 X Cl

) 964.80
t

,

S

t

s

(
t

1. r.JNtT COST

5 80-40

5

s
s

s
s
5

D. UNIT

nouRs
PËR

C. QTY

t2
I

B.ITEM DESCRIPTION

REPLACEMENT I.A8OR

RËPLACËMËNT MAÏERIAL

A.ITEM
NO.

1

3

4

E

Ê

1

E

c

1C



HOURLY LABOR RATË WORKSHEËT

PRoJECT¡ Çptiqnwog$ Eleq,rqntpry.Ççhool Modernlzation

PRIME CÕNTRACTOR: Manet Conslruction, lnc.
SUBCoNTRAGTOR: Simco Mechanical, lnc.

TRAOË: Mechanical
DIR cLASSIFIGATION: LOS-2û10-2 Sheet Metal (HVAC)

Aløx Harbachian
Rales Certìfied by {Print Name)

BID PACKAGE NOr N/A
FROJECT NO: N/A

ÞATE: 9/B/2017
EFFECTIVE T HRIJ t 12t31 t2017

Simcc Mschanical, lnc.
Campany Nama

ltom % Rato

PråvaÍl¡nd wa0é Ràte - Jourflevmân
Nöl€sRosularTlma övertlme ûÕublÉ Tfmê

Bsse Lsbor Rate.

Fringe Benefits:
Pension =
Health/WËlfårð =

Trainíng/Certilìcation =
Vacalion/Holiday =
Õlher =
Fringe Benefits Subtotal -

Total Hourly Rate *

Buld€n:
Taxes & lnsuÍáncc =
FIC,A €

Medicare =
Federal Unemployment =
CâlifÕrniâ Unemployment =

CA Employment Training Tax =
Medicere Additional Tax e

Workers Compensâtion =
Liability lns. Premium *
Olher (Provide t€stfiptioû) €

Burden $ubtolal =

Contråctor Liability lnsurance

Small Tools

Other {wananly, record dr8wings,
payfiênt & perfotmance bonds, atc)

0.39416

0.18421
Ð.12276
o.02077

0
0.00435

0,33?'l

0.72626

0

0.04503
0.01053
0.00581

0.04503
0.00073
0.00654
0.r3396
0.026r2

$ 31.6S

14.81

9.87
1.67

$

$

ü,35

2Ê.70

58.S9

3.62

0"85

Ð,47

9.82

0,06
û.53

10.77
?.10

47.ã4

M.A1
9.87

J.67

ü

a

0.35
26;rA

'r4.24

4,60

1,08

0.59
4.60
0.07
t.67

10.77

2,73

$ 63,38

14.81

9,87
1.67

$

0.95
26.70

$ 90,08

5.58
i.Jt
0.72
5.58
0.09

0.81
't0,77

3.41

û

ß.27374 6 22.01

NiA

TED

TBD

$ 15.12

N/A

T8D

ïßn

$ 28.28

NIA

TBD

TBD

Signalurê



üit
rtf wËtilNG*MöoÞY

{rçtìlt.çlr /r, ¡dvçaf ¡q¡

November 21,2A17

Richard Boctor
Presldent
MONËT CONSTRUCTIÖN, INC.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

RH: Gottonwood Hlementary School - Phaso 3
Westside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Dear Mr. Ëoctor:

On behalf of lhe Westside Uníon $chool Dislrict, your Proposed Change Order No.
31R, to add a fira alarm pull station, in the amountof $159,98, hes been accepted with
no additional days. A formal change order is forthcoming.

$hould you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,

M

cc:

Matt Suchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wnyne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1035 West Lancaster Blvd,, Lancasler, CA 93534, t, 661,949.0771,t.661.949.2843



Monet Construction Inc.
3455 Öcean Vierry Blvd,, $nite 20t
Glendale, CÁ.912t8
(81 8)-330-7306 pH (8 I 8)-330-?308 Fax, info@nronctinc.net

TITLE: Added FA dsvics Revísed

PROJËtT: Cottonwood Efementary$chool
Modernizaíon of Ëxistlng Modular Suildings

TO: Atln: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancasler Elvd
Lancaster, eA 93534
Phone:661 -945-t'l 7 1 Fax:661 -949-2843

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDËR

NO. 31R

ÐATË: 0S¡A5nt1T

JCIB; 2540,0300

SUBI\4ITTEO:

COfiíPLËTËÐ:

RËQUIRËO:

ÛESCRIPTION

See revísed Proposal from JAM

The following are ihe costs assocíated with your requesl to add a FA device by the old panol. Please
see attached quole from JAM Fire protecliobn dêtailing lhe work.

Thanks

Hum ltem Þescrlptlon Ref Qty Unlt Unlt Prlce Amount

1

2

3

JAM QUûIê

Mark up @5%

Bond@ l%

1.000

û.050

0.û10

150.S6

150.88

158.40

'150,86

7.54

1.58

Itam Total:

Total:

Total:

s15e.98

$o,oo

$159.98

APPRQVÁL

8y: By:

Richard Boctor

0811t12017Ðate:

f;*:#"ü:"

Bafe:



.6dÅKkflH
Ü(fFIPT]FIAT-IüN

CHANGE ORNAR PROPOSAT

No. 7
Þtr+f I c rtr¡G aùtÍ +{^}ttl ft t

TITlli r

PRüIEET;

TOì

Add Mauual Pull Station in MDF Room Building 7

Cattonwood Elementary School Portat¡les Morlernl zation

Rich Boctcr

Monet Constructìon

3,155 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200

Clendale, CÀ 91208

Ir

DA:l'Ë r 0e/01/'17

¡OB NO r 2s40.0300

DS,A Ntì: 03'116991

FROM : Larry Erbe

PÈl'lnstruction Ëulletln 26, provide labor, ffiaterial and equipment to add one {L) ntanual pull statÍon at MDF Roont tn Buildtng 700 to allow
for iûitätiön rl fire alarm sÍgnal.

A, SU*çONTRACîCIR CûST 0F IVORKT

Subrt¡tal A¡ $

N" CÐNTR,ACTOR CÐST OF WÐRKI
Total Labol

1'otal Material and HquipmenÌ (excluding tqx)

Payroll Taxes and lusur¡nce 14.9talø

{ìeneral eûnditions

lndÍrect Costs

ç 6t.84

$ 5s.66

$ 9.07

$

$ Subtotal B; $ 1¿5,S7

c, coNTTIACT0RISUB CõN'ilìACTOR FEH$; Subcontractor [eer

0H&Pr

Other:

Vvp..

Æ
09ó

$

$ 18.84

$

subtotal t: S t-8.84

Ð, BOND TOSTI l.0Q.oh Subtotal Ðr $ 7.44

E, MATE'ìIAt AND IïSUIPMENT TAX: 9.00r'/6 Subtotûl Ei $ 5,01

lg30SouthMyrtleAvenue' Monrovia' (A' 91016' 626 256440t' wwlv.jam(orporåtion.con

(i{lF-nü7 09U l l7 ' (:olfÕr'ì\eood $15tl.Uð l)agr: I lf ?-



CHANTË ORT}ER FROPOSAI

Add i{anual Pull Stârlon ln MÐP Rrrom Bulltllng 7

COF Nr¡,

Dnte

,I

û91ùr/17

1.fi 46.98 0.009 0.û99 ,t,65f,gt ¡112 lvire It 0,1$ $ 1.7f)

46,98 t.083 0.166 7.80$az Laì¡els 7 EÂ 2,95 s 5.90

0.780 $ 3t;.6403 Pr¡ll Státll)û t EA .+8,00 & 48.00 46,98 0.7û0

$ 'ir"?s04 Frogranìmloå 0.?5 t"tH 46,98 J-00Û t.250

litl¡.y: Ì ttl 7f:0ll-(l{J"i û1û.1 l7 . úlnttr'¡nrvor¡d $ I 50.t1ú



ffi
fLlWELLll'lç&fi0OÞY

olrhll¡.1¡ fór ùd0(oliùn

November 21.2017

Richard Boctor
Presídent
MOh¡ET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
3455 tcean View Blvd", Suite 20CI

Glendale, CA 91208

RE; Cotlonwood Elementary School* Fhase 3
Wostsíde Union School Óístrict
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Dear Mr. Boctor:

On behalf of the Westside Union $chool District, your Proposed Change Order No. 32,
lo provide crsdít for all labor and malerial associated wíth weed fabríc undar synthetic
lurf, in the amount of <-$6,216.00>, has been accepted with no additional days. A
formal change order is forthcoming.

$hould you have any quest¡ons, please call our office.

Thank you,

W

0c;

Matt Buchanan

Sarn Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne ïrussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving tarrillo

1035 West Lancaster Blvd., Lancaster, CA 93534, t.661.949.ü771,1.661.949.2843



Monet Construction lnc.
3455 Ocean Vierv Blvcl,, Suite 2CI0

Glendale, CA 91208

i8 l8)-330-7306 PH {818)-330-7308 Fax, info@mor:e(inc,net

TITLË Delete Weed Fabric

FROJËST: Cottonwrrod ElementarySchool
Modernizaion of Ëxfsting Modular Euildings

TÕ Atln: ln¿ine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:661-9 49-0'1 7 1 Fax:6ð1 -949-2843

PROPüSHD CHANGË ORDER

NO. 32

DATË: 08124/2017

JOË: 2540.030t

$UBMITTEf}:

GOMPLETED:

RESUIRED:

ÐESËEIEIIAN
The following are the credits associated wilh your request to deleto the weed fabric under the synthetic
turf. The fabríc costs about ,21Cl sq ft and I gave you install .21C for install. I have attached the quote
for the fabric from the supplier for your reference.

Please review and let me know if you have any concerns,

Num ltem Descriplion Ref Qty Unit Unit Price Amount

Þelote weed fabrìo uûd€t turt 14,800.000

Item Total:

Totalr

Total:

-c,42 -S,21€.00

($6,216,00)

$o,oo

{$6,216.CIo)

APPROVAL

By: By:

Richard Boclor

DB¡24t2$17Ðate:

7*-a?- --**-*-*.( >-v-----.'.-

Date:



Palmdale CÂ- ,ðmerican Builders 5up*#45i
8d3 [,4veme fi
P*lrndale. CA 93550-46?8
\tl: {66x}94?-3'117

Worlring Õrder
SaldTo

thip To;

E
{#1351176}

fi
9955û46?8

-?11?Ordered F,l¿siertrd*r# P0Ë

ü&i24üü'17 78478266 Far Chm*nl Ernrg€ncy Sr¡n, Leah Fue.
E¡wrç, m Accirlrqt Ecrærs€ncv RÊ6p{xËÕ

åsàbr¡æ, caå: ÇHEMTREC
Days lfisht- 1 (800) 42,t-$m

P;¡îiëd lÇusto$erc-êntâ# As*ociate

ég,2i,tôlz lTHAilKYou FoRYCIuR BUslNFss l!!Ì lJulirsa¡rea _,--

This workirg order isfor reviewing purposss onþ" This is nota rcc+ipt-

CiJSTOMEft ,S IGNA.TURË:

AB $upply'¡anante th¡t ¡l[ prducta
are be1'orid ou¡ control, sel{er rnakes nonnranþ,

uss ói

Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

keisht
Eatinaled ïotef:

55SS.g3
$51.79

$0.0ü
ssl1.?2

351 ìc,\r R

0 7 7g.g90f EA 559"û30i lvice$oo"¡ss lweoctNTRÐLÊx3oo I û



ütl
rtf wËt"t tHGeÀto0ÞY

or(hll.rlr l/.. rdscqtlo¡

November 21,2A17

Richard Boctor
President
MONËT CONSTRUCTION, INC.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 912t8

Cotfanwood Elementary Sehool- Phase 3
Weslside Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job No. 2540.300

Dear Mr. Boctor:

On behalf of lhe Westside Union School Dislrict, your Proposed Change Order No. 37,
to add electrical outlets at storage röomsr in the arnount of $2,38û.09, has been
accepted with no additional days, A formal change order is forthcoming,

Should you have any questions, please call our office,

Thank you,

RE

W

cc:

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Çabey
Paula Sterk
Wayne Trussell
tyndiVidínha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1û35 West Lancaster Blvd., Lancaster, CA 93534,1.661.949,0771,f .661.949,2843



Monet Construction Ïnc,
3455 Ocean Vierv BIvd,, Suite 200

Clendale, CÂ 91208
(S I S)-330-7306 PH {StS)-330-7308 Fax, info@nronelinc.nct

TITLË: Add Outlets at $torage rooms

PROJECT: ColtonwoodËlem6ntarySchool
Modernizaion of Existing Madular Buildings

70i Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc,
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancasler, CA S3534
Phone:661 -9 49-A77 1 Fax:661 -949-2843

PROPOSEÐ CHAHGE ORUËR

t'10, 3I

ÐATË: 1Ð13012ù17

JÖB: 2540.030û

SUBilllTTEDr

GOMPLETËD:

REQUIREB;

*FSCRTPT¡ON
The following are the costs to add outlets to lhe storage rtorns pel yor:r requesl. Please see attached
quote from JAM with T&M tickets.
Please let me know if you have any concerns,

Thanks

Num ltBm Descriptlon Ref Qty Unlt Unlt Prlce Amount

1

,
Jam Quole

Mark up @ 5o/o

Bond @ 1%

1.00û

0.050

0.û10

2,244.30

2,244.30

2,356"52

2,244.30

112.22

23.57

$2,3e0.09

$0,00

Itrm Tolall

Total:

Total: $2,38ü.09

APPROVAL.

By: By

Richard Boclor

10/30/2017Dale: Date



6 CHANGF ORÐER PROPCISAt

No. 1û
C F]C]FT

tlt¡d tr:¡
t3t\

Í k{tl I { trû t!.¡1.¡f,t

TITLI !

PRofEtiT I

TfiÌ

Adclitional Outlets in StorâÉe Roorn and Kitchen fT&Mi

Cottonwoorl Elenrentary School Portalrles Modernlzation

Rich Boctor

D¡ITE r t0/27/It
lûB NO : 2540.i1300

n¡tÅ NO : 03-116991

Monet Constluction

3455 Ocean View Blvd." suire 200

Çlentiaie, CA ç1208

DliscRtPTtoN 0r p

¡rroposal does not âffect the contract time.

FRûM r Larry Erbe

Stûrage Roon a|ld two [2) in the Kitchen Storage Roonr. See siSned T&M ticket inclutled

Two [2J in thetoredalrd entequipmAs dlrected, provide, on a T&M basis, [4) adrlitional elecìrictl
with thls proposal,

lT. SUBCONTRÅCTOR CÛST DS WORK;

SubtofalAr $

ß. C{'NTR/TCTNR CO,5T OF WORKI
Total Labor

Total Material ancl Equipnrent (excludíng tax)

PayrolÌ Taxes atrd lnsura¡¡ce l4.9la/o
(ene¡,al üonditlons
lndirect Costs

$ 1,44û.30

s 257.37

$ 7,t4.73

$

$ Subtotal Br $ 1,91e,30

c, coNTR^c'¡'oR/suBcoNTRÅcroR f Iìlls: Suhcontractor Se¿:

0l{&P:

0ther:

,q91,)

15"4

û%

$

$ xB6.B5

$

Subtotal Cr $ 286.8S

D, BÕND COST: l.00Yo subÌr¡tâl Þ: $ ?1^99

[, MATIlRIAI, ANN TQUTPMfiNT TAXI 9,000/o Subtotal Er$ 2f.Yt

193ûSouthMyrtleAvenue ' Monrovia' CA ' 91016 ' 6262564400 ' www.jamcorporation'com

(ì0P-û l 0 lll27 l7 - Coltunu.occl 52?44.3û lî*gl I of ?



Cll¡lNGE o RtltR PRoPOSÁL

;h{tlltloual OutlËts ln Storâge Roont and Kitchen (T&M)

$ 1,440,?072_{ìt 1.000 20.0002T MH0l Labor

240 Ll" 0,1 6 $ 38.4002 t12 Wirs
Êû LF. $ 95,2$n3 3/,r" rMr

EÀ o.27 4.üs$0,1 :t/4" gMTStrÈps t5
3.25 13,0û$ElÈctrical 0utlers 4 EA05

$ r'1.004 EA 3.Sü06 5f¿inlesÍ st€al cÕ!'Èr

4 EÅ ,r.97 rç.88507 4s B0xes with lJrå(kets

EA 1.05 s 4,ZAü8 4s Single 6ang Rings

[Â 3,Ê3 t5,v2$SltdÈr lrrå{kels 409

5.05 2t.2A$3/4" Flex Connector 4 ËA1û

$ 15.724 ÈA 3.931l 3/4'F¡ex tô EMl C0nnector

2t l,Ë 0.75 I5.00$'r/4" Flcx

4 EA G.6û s 2.4r1trðrrnd Pigtaìls

CoF N0. 10

Ðàtv . \912711.7,

{;l}lr"lllû l(l¿7 17 ^ (lqttontvor¡ci E2?4'1.30 l'nl¡' e tl'2



-ã^*Så#E
-qF, cc¡trrPrfHATrflt\l

BILLTO:

MrRet c0nslrurtloE
3¡[55 Ocean View BIvd" Suilr 200
ûlpndalå, CA91?08

Ð/tTE S¡

MûNüT COHSTAIICTION SIGNATURTT

FROTÊCTING YOUR FUTURE

PROIECT

Cottonwood Elemenmry School Mod.

??40 1{. Ave. P-8
Palmdala tA9ä551

DATEWORK PËRFOBMEÞ¡

TIME
NAMT HOTIäS t/THouns

/û
T

çâ*rh,€"rd¡ /rl

t. arlltlM øøWf h Åy*¡*tt rzfü,
e" û//1r//td ûe#/,* rþ r.&fø .ç**ør ryre

MATERIAI,S

QTY {,I1IIT DËSCRIPTION

¿/ ¿MÍøf
q M),q/ltÍ,SlM {Tt/trÍ
q {Y ûø&t w,Jll ¿r$e?ff A lyürr+r¿ lqn Hø¿L
tÌ &¡lodr,Mr

gûpl ?/t/" É¿*
q F*x f*,'¿,
tl Ê,ttå í" ã/ ?&at,

çd ÊÈ êl¡¿
q "*¡/ a YMr

F¿ÅI S .r til*t#/2
/.1- J/ç" oA gfiW f/

f 930 Soulh Myrlle Avenue CA ' S1016 . 626 25ô 44CI0 ' wwwjamcorporatfon.com



ünt
FtEWËLtlNG&¡\{ÕOBY

archll!(l¡ lâr rd!(o{ian

November 21,2017

Richard Boctor
President
MONËT CONSTRUCTION, INC"
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

RË: Cottonwcod Elementary $chool - Phase 3
Wsstsido Union School District
Flewelling & Moody Job ltlo. 2540.30û

Dear Mr. Boctor:

tn behaff of the Westside Union School Ðistrict, your Proposed Change Order No" 38,
to extend eleclricaloutlets to be flush with furred walls, in the amount of $572.95, has
been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order ís forthcoming"

Should you have any queslions, please call our office.

Thank you,

M

ce:

Matt Buchanan

$am Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula $terk
Wayne Trussell
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1û35 West Lancaster Blvd., Lancaster, CA 93534, t, 66'1,949.0771,Í. S61,949.2843



Monet Construetion Inc.
3455 Clcean View Blvd., Suite 200

Glendale, CA 91208

{8 I B)-33 0-7306 pIl (B t 8)-330-7308 Fax, info@tnonutitrc,net

TITLE: Extend Outlets at MPR seatíng walls

PROJEGT: CûltônwoôdElemenlarySchool
Modernizaion of Hxisting Modular Euildings

TO Attn: lrvine Carrillo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone;661 -949-077 1 Fax:661 -949-2843

PROPOSËD CI.IANGË ORDER

NO. 38

ÞATË: 1013A12017

JO8: 2540.0300

SUBMITTEB:

TOMPLETEDT

RËQUIREÐ¡

DESCRIPTION

The follcwing are lhe cosls to extend the outlels at the MPR seâting walls per your requêst, Please see

attached quote from JAM wilh T&M tickets.
Flease let me know if you have any concernst

Thanks

Num ltem üescrlptlon Ref Qty Unit Unlt Prics Amount

I

2

3

Jam Quote

Mark up @ 5%

Bond @ 1%

1.000

0,050

ö"û10

540.27

540.27

56?.28

s40.2r

27.01

s.67

$s72.95

$0.00

It€m Tötali

Totat:

Total: $57?.95

APPROVAL

By:

Richard Boctor

1û/30/2t17

Byr

Date:

'i=*:?--.-( r\-

Date:



'6
CHANGI ÛRDER PROPOSAT

Nü. 11cüFl
v2<3tl<

(fËtAlf-tüN
illl4 xou& t{!}ì.rÈt

TITLE I

?ßow,ÇT:,

?ür

Extend Outlets in Partition Wa lls in MPR Seatins Area fT&Ml DÂ'l'Ii ¡ Lß127 /17

Cattanwnorì Ëlernentary Scho ol Porrables Modernization OB Nû r 2s4û,03t0

Rfch Boctor nSÁ NO: 03:11ó991

Monet Construction

3455 Ocean View Elvd,, Suite 2û0

ülendale. CÁ 91208 FßOM ; Larry f,rbe

DESCRIPTION 0 F FROFOSIILT

directecl, provicle. on ¡ T&M basis, labor, ma equipment required to arltl extènd electrical outlets ìrt the partition wnlts in the MPR

Área, See signed T&b{ ticket íncluded with this proposal,

Thfs proposal does not affect the contract time,

¡1. SUBC0NTRACT{IR C0ST ÇF W0RKr

SubtotalAr $

I}. CONTNACTOR COST OF WORK:
?otal Labor

?otal Material anrl Equipment {exclnding tax)

PayrollTaxes and f nsurance .14,9P/o

General ConditiÕns

lndirect Costs

$ . 360.0s

$ 47,72

$ 53,68

$

$ Subtoul Br $ 461.45

c. cCINTÍLtc'r'oR/suBcoNTßACTOlì liEËs: Subcontrâctor Fee:

olt&P:

Gthe¡:

.-. oü/t

15û/o

0ô/,t

$

$ 69.22

$

$ubtotal C: $ 69,?"'.¿

D, BûNll CüSTr 1,00tlo . 
"

Subtotal D: $ 5.31

tÌ, MATËltl¡\t ANll [QUIPMIìNT Tl\X: 9.000/6 Subtotal Er $ 4.29

lg30SouthMyrtleAvenue.Monrovia. CA' 91016' 626?564400' wwwjamcorporation.Ëom

(ïP"01 1 1077 
'7 

"liotlrrnrvuocl $54ù.r7 l';tg1r: I ul2



rHÅNGE ORDER PBÛPOSAL

Ertûnd Outlets ln Pârtltion Walls ln MFR $eatlngÂren (T&M)

COP No.**___ : r
Dut"**!lzug

1.0t0 5.000 $ 360,05MH 77,.Or5u LåbÒr

tiA 3.51 t4.44$ãJ2 1/2" liMT to Flex CDnllectors

8,4û$72 J,F t.7û03 7/2" Ftex

3.ü0IEÅ û,95c4 t/¿'' fler{ Cónnectors

4 EA 0.57 $ 2:28(l5 ¡/?'' Flex Sftåps

I,F 0.16 $ 19.20t2ûtú il12Wire

l';ìÌì¡: ll I)1':lülP.11I 1 ltlr!? l1 . (lorton\rùütì $5441 ;17



-âs¡åH*'-ry) cclFtptlFt,ATï tl N
..!_ rr ri * ¡t . ûTû

PROTËCTING YOUR FUTURE

TILI.TO;

Monet ConsBuction
3455 Ocean View Blvd, Sulte200
Glendale, CA 91.?08

PRGJECl

Cottonn¡ood Elementary School Mod"
274SW;Âue. P-8

Palmdaie, CA 93551

TIMÉ
Il¡i{ME HOUnS olTHouRs

frrÌúJ ¡lrtrtl//¿ ,f
U

Wâ,

MÅTERIAI,S

QTY UI{TT DËSCilPTIOI!¡

{ /e gr*,1 ,/ø #Å. Cøa¿

t2# t/g' ¿/tÍ,
t'1 /'ûÅ âna,
4 ,/2 It p/¿(" .fuar

¿rûll ,(] #/9 t*fiú

ÐATfr SIGN

MÛNE'T COI,¡STRUCTION SÍG]TATUIS:

I,VOBKPERFORMEDI

1û30 $outh MyrtleAvonuo [l¡lonmvla' ÇA ' 9'1018 ' ß2625644CI0 wrrwl.jarncorporallo n" com



üil
FTËWEII.IHG&MOODY

Þt¿hÌ1..1¡ /c' rdv<ó!¡oñ

November 21,2A17

Richard Boctor
President
MÖNET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200
Glendale, CA 91208

Cottonwood Elementary $chool- Phase 3
Westsíde Union School Dietrict
Flewelling & Moody Job No" 2ã40,300

Dear Mr. Boctor:

On behalf of the Westside Union School Dislrict, your Proposed Change Order No, 3$,
to remove and re-install low voltage pull hoxes at Building 900, 1000 and 1 100, in the
amount of $2,716.1 1, has beerr accepted with no additional days. A formal change
order is forthcoming.

Should you have ãny queËtions, please call our office.

Thank you,

RE

W

cc:

Matt Buehanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Faula Sierk
Wayne Trusseln
tyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

1035 West Lancaster Blvd., Lancasler, CA ç13534, t.661.949,0771,f .661.949.2843



Monet Construcfion fnc.
3455 Ocean Vierv Blvd", Suite 200

Glerrdale, CA 91208
(8 I S)-330-7306 PH (818)-330-?308 Fax, info@monetinc,net

TITLE: Demo Full Boxes and add new lor 4" Underground

PROJEGT: tottonwood Elementary School
Modornizaion of Existing Mqdular Buildlngs

Attn; lrvine Canilla
Flewelting & Moody, lnc,
1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster. CA 93534
Phone:661-949-t77 1 Fax:661 -949-2843

TO

PROPO$ËÐ CHANËE OROËR

NO. 39

DATE: 1Ð13A12017

JûB: 2540,0300

SUBMITTÉD:

COMPLËTED:

REQUIRÉD:

OËscRlPTlq!'J

The followirrg are lhe cosls to demo the existing pull boxes and add naw boxes p€r your request. Please

see attached quote from JAM wilh Ï&M tickets.
Please let me know if you have ãny conternsr

Thanks

l{um ltem Deecriptlon Ref qty Un¡t Unlt Prlce Amount

1

I

Jem Quote

Mark up @ 5%

Bond @ 1%

1.S0û

0.050

0.010

2,561.f6

2,561.'1ð

2.689.22

2,561.16

r 28.06

26.89

$2,716.11

$CI.00

$2,716,'11

Itam Total;

Total;

ïotal:

APFEOV.AL

$y By:

Richard Boctor

10130/201 7Þate

f?=t";;=:

Ðate:



6 CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAT

No, L?ttfËtF](f ËATtüN
? âa!lcTlil6 rühn rult-{Ít

T¡TLE i

PRO|fitT r

TO:
Monet Construction

3455 Ocean tliew Blvcl,, Suite 20û

Glendale, CAgI208

p roN PROPOSÂLr

Thl* proposal does not affect the rot¡trôct t¡rne.

Ðenlo Exståand lnstall New Púll Boxes foi Underground {T&M)
Cottonwoorl fi ementary School Portables Mpdernization

Rich Bûctor

DA?E r 7û/27117

lCIB NO; 2540.t30û

DSrl NO ¡ 03"116991

FRüffi : Larry lirbe

maletlal and equipnrent requiretl to rlemo exisling pull boxes and provide and install ncw NEMA

4 inch un<lerground. See signed T&M ticket included with lhis proposal,3R pull boxes for
As ona

Å, SUßCONTRACTOR CüST ÛS WORK:

Subtotal Ar $

É, CONTRACTOR COST OF WORK:

Total Labur

Total Material and Equlpment fexcludin¡¡ tax)
$ Bó4.i 2

fi 1,17,4.92

Payroll Taxrs and lnsura¡tce

General Conditions

lndirect Cssts

t4,9Li/o $ l?8.84

$

$ Sulrtotäl Br $ 2,1L7,88

c. cÕ NÏR^cï'oR/su BcoN'l'RAcToR F[ES: Subcnntractor Fee:

olt&P:

Other:

ü%

tsYp

0yo

_$*___r3ús_
{"

Subtotal C; $ 317,6t

D. BONtI üOS't': 1,00% $ubtotal Þ: $ 2+,36

E. M¡1TERIAL Ail¡D EQUIFMENT TAXI 9.0t4/o Subtotal Er $ 1Ol.2+

lg30SouthMyrtleAvenue . Monrovia' CA ' 91016 ' 6?6256 4400' www,jamcorporation.cÕm

C0P-ü I ? lal?-717 - {;ottûìrlvoorl .9?Sú J .l ñ P;rgc I rrf2



{HÄNöü ÕRDER PROPOS,TL

Dcñó Êxstgând lnstsll New Pull Boxes ft¡r lJndnrground (T&M)

COP Ho.

ÐåtÈ Lû127 lt7
L2

1,00û r2.000 $ 864.1212 Mtl 72,ü!tÌ¡ .Labnr

$ 2é.8010 tF 2.6802 Shallow Sì¡ut
42.0ü$?n EA 2.L0D3 l,/4" Wcod Lag Bolts ¡nd lvashers

6 Utl r.ós t.itû$ù4 3' Lock Rlngs

l4 f:A 4.23 I st,2205 3" Plãstlc Sûshloßs

3 EA 3?9.û0 $ s87.0Û06 lzx18xà4 NË&lA 3f; Pull Box

l',rgc ? rri ?t:rlP'f, I Z I fl27 I ? - Ctttanrr,¡¡r¡d $2å6l.l å



-6##ffi
ßII,LTO:

MoneIConsFuction
3¡155 ûceanMew BM, Suire Zût
ûlendals CA 91208

D/\Ttr

MONET COI{$TNUTTION SIßNA

PROTÉCTING YOUR TUTURË

PROITeT

Cottonwcod Elementary School Mod.
274ÐW,Ave,P-B
Palmdale, CA 93551

DÂTE PßRTJORMED:

TTMH
NÂME HOfffls Ð/TilOUilS

1bS¿ Êt/tx d
,trô/vtì, SørJiltz d

Ðm ¿¿,/ ø+t,W /M/k6 .4t l*ltat¿nf l"
MATERIALS

QTY T¡f{TT DESCAIPTION

/ôPl .g&{¿/ .îþÉ
tu /ot",,d ¿.î?f â ¡a49þç
{ J " hpþ ïwr

/"/ J' P/ld'ì * îrr&ùr
3 /Ltlf ,(.?ç ,"/eëi' J,( f&¿ører

1030 South Mvrtle Àvenue Mon CA ' 91018 ' 629 ?5$ ¡[400 ' wrrr'.iêffitoruorstlon.com



üii
rIfwEttlNG&fiioo0Y

orchlÌocll tr .d0cot¡en

November 21,2t17

Richard Boctor
President
MONET CONSîRUCTION, INC.
3455 Ocean View ßlvd., Suite 2t0
Glendale, CA 91208

RE: Gottonwood Elementary School- Phasa 3
Westsíde Union School Ðistrict
Flewelling & Moody Job lrlo. 2540.300

Dear Mr" Boctor:

On behalf of lhe Westside Union Schoof District, your Proposed Change Order No. 40,
to provide powerf or low voltage security panels and projection screen, in the amount
of $1,402.33, has been accepted with no additional days. A formal change order is
forthcoming.

Should you have any quesiions, please call our office.

Thank you,

W

ccì

Matt Buchanan

Sam Naguib
Shawn Cabey
Paula Sterf<
Wayne Trusselì
CyndiVidinha
Frank Large
lrving Carrillo

103S West Lancaster Blvd., Lancaster, üA 93534, t. 661.949.0771,î.661.949.2843



Monet Construction Inc.
3455 Ocean View Blvd., Suite 200

Glendale, CA 91.208

(S I 8)-330-?306 PH {S lS)-330-7308 Fnx, info@tnonetinc.nct

TITLË: Power for Security Panels and Projeclion Screen

FROJEGT: eoflonwoodElemenlarySchool
Modernizaion of Ëxisting Modular Buifdings

TO: Atln: lrvine Carriflo
Flewelling & Moody, lnc.

1035 W Lancaster Blvd
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone:661-949-0771 Fax:661-949-2843

PRTPOSHT GHANGE ORDER

NCI. 4CI

OATE: 1Ûl30t2Ð17

JOB: 2540.0300

SUBMITTET}:

ËOMPLETED;

REQUIRED:

IIESçRTPTTON

The following are lhe cosls to install power for the security Fanels and the projection screen per your

requesl. Please see ältåched quote from JAM with T&M tickets-

Please let me know if you have any concerns'

Thanks

Num ltem Ðescrlptlon Ref Qty Unlt Unlt Prlee Amounl

1

2

3

Jåm Quole

Mark up @ 5%

Éond @ 1%

f.û00

0.050

0.010

1,322.33

1,322.35

1.3S8.45

1,322.33

66.1 2

13,88

Item Total:

Total:

Total:

$1,402.33

$0.00

$1,402.33

APPROVAL

By:
Richard Foctor

1 0130/201 7

By:

Dale:

î--;a--.-^.-*. ,( >-r--

ûate:



t
CHANGE ÛRDER PROPOSAI

No. 13
ÜC:fTF3Cf FIATIÜN
r*ùllq ?llr4 1¡ ufl tçlrtq¿

'üTf,t ¡

PROIECT r

TCIi

Provide Power To Securitv Panels and Proieetor Screen fT&Ml ÐÂTE : T0/27 /17

Cotto¡ìwood Ele¡nentary School Pnrtables Modernleation ICIB N{l : 254û,030t.,

Rich Boctor ÞSA N0 r û3-116e91

Monet Construction

3455 0cean View Blvd,, SuÍte 20û

Clendale, CA 91208 FRÕM : Lalry Elbe

DHSCRIPTION OF f ROPOS¡1[:
directed, provicle, on a T&M basis, latror, nraterial and equipnrent to run power tq security panels and one {li projeetor screen, See

T&M tíckût included r¡úíth thls proposal

doeç not affert the contraqt tfûre,

A, SUËC0NTRÂCT{IR COliT oFWoRKr

Sut¡total A: $

8. CÛNI'RI\CTOR COST GII WÛRKI
Total Labur

Total Material and üquiprnent {excludínU tax[

PayrolÌ Taxes a*d l¡isuiance L4'91þ/s

6eneral Conditions

Indirect Costs

$ 86+.12

$ 135.04

$ 128.84

$

$ Subtotal B: $ 1,12s.00

e, caNTRACTCI R/SUt{CCIN'rI{ÂÇTOR FEËS: Sutlcontractor Fee:

OH&Pr

0therr

*_izq-
15W

tú/,t

$

$ 769,20

$

subrotal cr $ 169.?0

D. B0NI) COS'l'r 1,001¡ subrotat D: S t2,97

E. MATEIUAT rtND IQUIPMENT TÀX: 9,00Vo Subtotal Br $ 12.15

lg30SouthMyrtleAvenue. Monrovia, CA' 91û16' 6262564400' www.jan'¡corporal¡on.com

{lüP-013 yJ?.7 17 - üutlotrrvotrrl $l:r?2.:'13 l¡¡¡ji¡ J. of ?



efi Àf'f C t ORD tlR PR0PÕSÂL

Provide Power To Securlty Fanels ând Projector Scr*en (T&M)
COP No.

Date L,tl27ll7
13

01 Lrbor tz MH 72.41 1.000 12.o00 5 8ó4,12

#12 Wlre 60 TF 0.J_{í p.60I
tt3 1/2'EÀ17 1n LF 0.41 4.10$

04 l/e" EMTcúnnr)ctors 2 E/\ l.B2 $ 3.64

t)5 tl1¿LB 1 Eå 7.99

06 1/2" 5tr¿p: 2 EA

1

7.99

0.68 L36t

07 I /2" T.Conduit Büdy I üi\ s 1Û,8¿I

1?12 MC Câble 100 tp 0.?! $ 73.0t

iì9 3l4" FlÉx T5 TF û.75 $ u,?5
¡0 ï/4" FIex ConnÈct0r s.ü5x EA

.IÛ,IÛ
$

{t MC Conuectors & SA 0.70 3.16$

I'agc ? ol ?(lOlt"(ì t 3 lI27 '17 -(ìnttonrvoort $J "t?2-.13



q##ffiffi
BILLTü:

MonÊt Conshurtion
3*5 5 Ocean View Blvd, Sulte 2tÌ0
ûlendale, CA912tB

DATE

MorußT ü{)NSïRUCTION STGIÍATURfi ¡

FROTECTING YAUR FUTURE

PERFORMBD;

PROJECT

El€mentery
74ÐW.Ave. P-B

cå,9355r

TIII{E
NÂ!{N HOURS orrHouRs

tukf faú¡rN v
.ê/a. P/lX t/

fsw h jårêâÌf& få?f/g ú1f¡bv¡lat sr¡úfl

MATERTATS

ATY UNIT DESËruFTION

laô f+ /t"2 /r/t
¿/- //¿ -caawú¡¡
to ll fo' É4f
3- t/a É# dtt t*
¿l ftr" ,fliúlûj
tlß/ lþ" 

"r-flÅ,
9" lftn Æ la,ta,
/ f- dor#t, //â"
/ ¿å. /s u

loff fr2 øN

1930 $outh Myrlle AvBnue ' Monrûvla ' CA , 91016 ' S26 258 4400 . wvrwJamcorponation.com



TO

BOê.RD AGENDA

December 12,2011

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

Hillview Solar Decommissioning

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROTIND

With the proceeds from successful passage of Measure WS in 2008, the District was able to undertake several
major capital projects including the completion of the Gregg Anderson Academy, the 21't Century Education
Technology upgrade program, Anaverde Hills elementary school, the IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, and the
CPV (Concentrated Photovoltaic) Solar Energy Savings program. All of these initiatives provided significant
benefits to the District over the past several years. However the operational and financial success of the CPV
Solar program was tempered by concerns among some members of the Rancho Vista/Hillview community. To
address those concerns the Board of Trustees committed to revisit the issue when the solar rebates from
Southern California Edison were due to expire in2018. Administrative Services is therefore requesting
direction from the Board as to whether or not the District should proceed with the decommissioning of the CPV
panels at Hillview, with the understanding that the working components will be utilized as spare parts for the
remaining installations at Leona Valley, Quartz Hill, Cottonwood and Del Sur.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION:

None

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING:

Cunent estimated cost to remove panels and pedestals to ground level is approximately $325,000. The ongoing
annual value (at current Edison pricing) of electrical production is approximately $46,000. The $46k figure
includes the reduction in savings due to the 5pm voluntary stowing.

AS S I STANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES REC OMMENDATION

The cost is within the District's ability to responsibly absorb. As the Board knows, technology is continuously
advancing, and in the time since the CPV arrays were installed new technologies have been developed that
provide opportunities to install lower-profile arrays, potentially with load-balancing battery technology that
could be financially advantageous should the Board choose to move in this direction.

i3



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 12,2071

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Servtces

SUBJECT Prop 39 Clean Energy .Tobs Act Final Allocations / PacificWest

BACKGROUND

On October 20,2017 the California Department of Education posted the Proposition 39 K-12 Program funding
allocation for fiscal year 2017-18. This is the final allocation for the five year program. Pacific West Energy
Solutions, our Prop 39 energy consulting firm, informed us that the final allocations were posted, and that the

funding came in approximately $150,000 higher than was originally anticipated, which was not typical for the

majority of school districts state-wide. PacWest believes that this is most likely a reflection of our growing
enrollment which is counter to the state-wide trend.

In the spring of 2015 the District issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) to solicit the services of a professional
services consultant to conduct an energy audit and develop an energy plan for submission to the CEC to qualify
for Prop 39 CEJA funds. Based on a review of the top three firms' RFP submittal responses, interviews and

reference checks, Pacific West Energy Solutions was selected. In the time since this selection and throughout
the Prop 39 process, Pac'West has performed outstanding work for the District, and Administrative Services is

recommending that we continue to utilize their services with respect to the additional funding.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING

Additional funding of approximately $157,957 less program coordination management fees of $15,200, for net

funding increase of approximately $134,800.

AS S ISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI STRATIVE S ERVICES

Approved

t4


